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statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante
designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
Q)
(i) (iii)
(iv)
CONSOB
30
21
15

40
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30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
2014 24 91 Law Deree No. 91 of June 24, 2014 2014 11 116 Law No. 116 of
August 11, 2014 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127
24
Unified Financial Act 127

Italian Civil Code
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120
@iv)

12
2024 12 31

180

2022
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2393

2.5

Collegio Sindacale
Registro dei Revisori

2020 11
2022 12 31

90

2393 3
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Borsa ltaliana EU

1999

Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB

2018 13 CONSOB-

13

14

Monte Titoli

Q)
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4,858,416 1.8%
20
Unified Financial Act
) (i)
(i)
(iv)
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
L 1999 11971/1999 Regulation
No.11971/1999 w-quarter SME
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90 95 10
15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
CONSOB Unified Financial Act

Unified Financial Act
CONSOB SME
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1999

(i)

(1

(i)

50

11971 SME

10 15 20 25 30 50

O) (i)
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
a
1999 11971 119 2

66.6
10 15 20 25
CONSOB

66.6

30
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SME
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10

SME
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CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

90

1 1000 ) (i)
(Giii) (iv)

90

2.5
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(i)

Unified Financial Act

12/314



Unified Financial Act

30 )
CONSOB 11971
SME
CONSOB
SME 25
12
12
12
Financial Act 127 5
CONSOB

Unified Financial Act
CONSOB
30
100
60
(i

1999

25
SME

(ii)1999 CONSOB

40

12

CONSOB

2359

10

30

30
11971

Unified Financial Act

11971
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CONSOB 12
(iii CONSOB i i
12
100
(i) 90 90
(i)
100 95
(i) (i) 100
90
CONSOB
95
12
CONSOB
2497
) (ii)
CONSOB

Unified Financial Act 154
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societa a responsabilita limitata

Moncler S.r.l.

2011

31

riserva legale

2004 12 30 2008 12 31
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni
Moncler S.r.l.
2013 10
2013 10 Moncler S_p.A
2013 10
273,682,790 54,815,828
2040 12
20 20

26.4
27
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Monte Titoli
26
26
2013 10 MTA
1PO
MTA 2013 12 16
2441
5.1
revisore legale societa di revisione legale
10
1PO 11 - 15
CONSOB
2013 18
2.5
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2369
1PO
2016 20
2349 /
10.6 /
2349
5 2016 20
3,000
2020 2022 12 31 2,000 2023 1,000
10
(nuclei operativi della
guardia di finanza)
EU 2005/1889 /
EC EU 1988/361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
10,000 2015 15,000
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1VAFE IVIE

EU

Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014 24 95 2014 24 66
Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014

2014 26
1986 12 22 917 Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29 600 Presidential Decree No. 600 of

September 29, 1973. 600

Monte Titoli
26

26 11 2014 30
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(a

2013/84404

(b

2017 12 27

EU

205
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60

2013 84404

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli

Risparmio Gestito.

999

Risparmo Amministrato.

self declaration

1006 1 2019
26
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OECD
i
OECD ii
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
il 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code
iii i ii
FTT
FTT 2013 FTT
FTT
FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013/40010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
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FTT 0.20 EU

0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT

2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council Y
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11

500
FTT 16

FTT
FTT
2013 FTT

50
FTT FTT
200
20
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Latham & Watkins
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2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31
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IFRS 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 12 31
12 31
2019 (3) 2020 (4) 2021 (5
2017 (1)  2018(2) ® ® ®
IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
.............................. 667.4 723.2 1,401.1 1,425.2 2,804.0
................................. 712.6 902.4 1,164.3 1,331.4 1,464.0
................................. 1,380.0 1,625.6 2,565.4  2,756.6 4,268.0
......... 923.4 1,068.8 1,306.3 1,627,0 2,499.0
.............................. 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
................................. 923.5 1,068.9 1,306.4 1,627.1 2,499.1
.............................. 159.4 180.2 698.1 589.5 874.3
................................. 297.1 376.5 561.0 540.0 894.6
..................... 1,380.0 1,625.6 2,565.4  2,756.6 4,268.0
IFRS 16
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12 31

2019 2020 2021

2017 2018 IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
.................. 1,193.7 1,420.0 1,627.7 1,440.4 2,046.1
........................... (276.2) (320.2) (362.4) (350.8) (479.2)
........................ 917.5 1,099.8 1,265.3 1,089.6 1,566.9
.............................. (365.1) (428.9) (483.2) (463.6) (608.5)
........................ (108.6) (127.8) (147.7) (173.4) (237.1)
........................ (79.4) (99.4) (113.2) (83,8) (142.1)

..................... (23.5) (29.6) (29.4) - -

............ 340.9 414.1 491.8 368,8 579.2
......... (5.2) (1.9) (21.1) (23,3) (21.6)
........................ 335.7 412.2 470.7 345,5 557.6
........................ (85.9) (79.7) (112.0) (45,2) (164.1)
........................ 249.8 332.5 358.7 300,4 393.5
.................. 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
249.7 332.4 358.7 300,4 393.5

2018
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EBITDA

2017

2018

NFD

2019

2020

2021 12 31
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12 31
2019
2017 2018 IFRS 16

411.6 500.2 692.3
18.5 (13.6) (25.0)
(22.2) 48.4 (1.4)
(73.5) (91.9) (806.2)

1.0 0.4 4.3

335.4 443.5 (136.0)
(5.2) (1.9 (21.1)
(85.9) (79.7) (112.0)

244.3 361.9 (269.1)
0.0 0.0 (0.2)
0.5 (146.3) (55.7)
(45.6) (70.5) (101.7)

199.2 145.1 (426.7)
105.8 305.0 450.1
305.0 450.1 23.4

199.2 145.1 (426.7)
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2004 12 30

MTA

EBIT

2011
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12 31
2020 2021
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
368.8 603.1
80.2 88.8
12.4 11.8
(36.8) 92.3
(91.9) 51.8
(90.4) 124.7)
242.3 723.1
(0.9 2.1
(113.0) (170.7)
340.0 550.3
0 (120.7)
(551.1)
(2.9) (4.2)
192.7 (125.7)
662.7 855.3
NFD
855.3 729.6
192.7 (125.7)
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.l.
25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011

Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 23
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2013 10
2013 10

2020 12 31 258,352,624

2013 12 16

1952
Monestier-de-Clermont

1954
1955

1968

1980

2003 Remo Ruffini

Remo Ruffini
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Moncler S_p.A

51,670,524.80

K2

DNA

2018

Moncler Genius-One House, Different Voices

1952
René Ramillon
Moncler

1954

1968

1980

2003
Remo Ruffini

DNA

André Vincent

K2
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2006

Moncler Gamme Rouge
2007
2009

Moncler Gamme Bleu

2010
Grenoble

2013
10.20

2014
K2- 60

2015

2016
10

2018

Moncler Genius - One House Different
Voices-
2019

Dow Jones Sustainability World & Europe

2020
Stone Island

Stone Island 1,150

2021

2021
E Moncler Pour Femme Moncler Pour Homme

1982
Massimo Osti Tela Stella

Stone Island Wind Rose
1983

Gruppo Finanziario Tessile Rivetti
50
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1993
Carlo Rivetti Christina Rivetti Sportswear Company S.p-A.

1996
Paul Harvey

2005
14 Stone Island Junior
2008
Carlo Rivetti 45 E

stoneisland.com
2012

30 STONE ISLAND 30 STONE ISLAND
ARCHIVE ‘982 - *012

2017
Tesmasek Sportswear Company S.p.A. 30

2020
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1982 Stone Island
Stone Island
Stone Island

Stone Island
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Stone Island

Stone Island
Stone Island

Stone Island DTC

Remo Ruffini
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11
800
DIST
DIST
DIST
DIST
DIST 2014
DIST

2020 159

DIST

ABMs
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2016
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1
70 DIST
Moncler
1
Moncler
2016 11
460 4
50 72
Gamme Rouge Gamme Bleu
2021 12 31 237
2020 18
237 219 18
117 104 13
84 80
36 35 1
64 63
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2021
2 e .com
2015
CEO
2018
Instagram
DNA
1
Moncler Genius Moncler
40 VA
Covid-19
2020
#WarmlyMoncler
#MonclerVoices
Instagram
@MonclerTogether
2020
TikTok #MonclerBubbleUp
70
2020 Stone Island
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2003

One House Different Voices

DNA
2019
Genius is Born Crazy
Tim Walker
2021
2020 10
2021
D D
5
D
D-
e-tailer
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Genius
DNA
2018
Moncler Genius Moncler
Genius
Will Smith
e
e
2020
D D
2019 e Web
2019
40
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2019
D
Google
D-Experience
EMEA
5 D-Strategy Culture

24

Digital Days

Moncler

APAC WeChat Weibo LINE

2021 E

2019
2019

DNA

Richard Quinn Pierpaolo Piccioli

Williams Sandro Mandrino Veronica Leoni

2020 11

2020

Instagram

Simone Rocha Hiroshi Fujiwara Francesco Ragazzi
Sergio Zambon
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SEO
2019
2019 e
Instagram
Moncler
400
Facebook Twitter LinkedIn
Craig Green Matthew
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CRM

Genius
2020 Interparfums 2022
40
90
2019
118,000 655,000
115,000
5,500 100,500
QR NFC Near
Field Communication code.moncler.com
2020
2020
39
2020 IP

INDICAM INTA UNIFAB ECCK QBPC BPG BASCAP

38/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooOoog
Born to Protect
2019
SRI
2019
S P Global
RobecoSAM Sustainability Award Industry Mover 2019 ECPI
5 254/2017
GRI 2019

- KPMG S.p.A.
2021
ESG 2020

SASB

Moncler S.p.A.
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Moncler
S.p.A. Marcolin
Group
Interparfums
Moncler  SA
S.p.A.
Covid-19
2021

S.p.A.
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2020 26
Covid-19 2019 30
2020
MONCampus 12
GDPR 231
OHSAS 18001 2020
Moncler Genius
2018
2021 ValoreD
2021 118,299
e
MONVoice
2020
Covid-19
2021 4,635 5,290
49 4,240 4,874
395 416
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67
27
12 31
2021 2020 2019
.............................. 3,115 2,682 2,707
............................................................... 1,167 1,102 962
................................................ 353 307 306
............................................................... 4,635 4,091 3,975
2,006 1,825 1,844
2021 12 31 70 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 31 40 35 2020 38
50 2020 24 30
37.3
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2014

9.1

9.1

9.2

9.3
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IT
Stone Island Sportswear Company S.p.A.
2020 12 Moncler S.p.A Sportswear Company S.p.A. Stone Island Stone Island
Stone Island
2021 Covid-19
2021 S P BMI 44
EuroSTOXX50 21 FTSEMIB +23
S P500 +27
225
SSE + SAR HSI 10 -
14
2021
40 11 1982
12
Covid-19 12
2021 2021
39 +75
-2.5 2021 64.1
+ 28 2 + 60 5 +287
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(2021) (2021-2020) (2021-2017)

Hermés International SCA 74.6% 130.6% 293.8%
TOD"S S.p-A. 73.2% 19.6% (20.3%)
Brunello Cucinelli S.p.A. 70.0% 92.3% 198.4%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 42.3% 75.5% 300.8%
Salvatore Ferragamo S.p.A. 42.1% 20.2% 0.4%
Moncler S.p.A. 27.7% 59.8% 287.3%
Kering SA 18.9% 20.8% 256.3%
Burberry Group plc 1.6% (17.6%) 21.4%
Prada S.p.A. (2.5%) 55.0% 89.7%

38.6% 50.7% 158.7%
FTSE MIB 23.0% 16.3% 42.2%

FACTSET 2021 2021 12 31

47/314



2021 12 31
TSR 29

175
2021 12 31

2020 12 31 130
273,682,790
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L
¥

W 19.9% Double R 5.1,
W 3.9% Rivetti Family

iT ek

W 11.5% Morgan Stanley Investment

Management Co,

W 5.0% Capital Rescarch and Management

Company
W 4.2% BlackRock Inc.

W 1.6% BB
53.9% F il

2021

2020 12 31

2020 12 31

2020

13.0

258,352,624

2019 12 31 10.3

48/314
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2021
2021 20.2
360
Stone Island

1,150,000

(129,015)

1,020,985

775,454

20,226

(221,995)

447,300

1,020,985

PPA 2021
2021 2021
2,046,103 100.0% - 2,046,103 100. 0%
+42% +42%
1,566,906 76.6% - 1,566,906 76.6%
(608,495)  (29.7%) 20,226 (588,269)  (28.8%)
(237,109)  (11.6%) 3,619 (233,490)  (11.4%)
(142,082) (6.9%) - (142,082) (6.9%)
EBIT 579,220 28.3% 23,845 603,065 29.5%
(21,608) (1.1%) - (21,608) (1-1%)
EBT 557,612 27.3% 23,845 581,457 28.4%
(164,059) (8.0%) (6,011) (170,070) (8.3%)
29.4% 29.2%

(20) (0.0%) - (20) (0.0%)
393,533 19.2% 17,834 411,367 20.1%
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2021
2019 2020 2021
2021
2020 2019
2,046,103 100.0% | 1,440,409 100.0% | 1,627,704 100.0%
+42% -12% +15%
1,566,906 76.6% | 1,089,634 75.6% | 1,265,280 77.7%
(588,269) (28.8%) | (463,583) (32.2%) | (488,759) (30.0%)
(233,490) (11.4%) | (173,444) (12.0%) | (171,570) (10.5%)
(142,082) (6.9%) (83,786) (5.8%) | (113,152) (7.0%)
EBIT 603,065 29.5% 368,821 25.6% 491,799 30.2%
(21,608) (1.1%) (23,302) (1.6%) (21,072) (1.3%)
EBT 581,457 28.4% 345,519 24.0% 470,727 28.9%
(170,070) (8-3%) (45,153) (3-1%) | (112,032) (6.9%)
29.2% 13.1% 23.8%
(20) (0.0%) (15) (0.0%) (10) (0.0%)
411,367 20.1% 300,351 20.9% 358,685 22.0%
2021 2,046.1 42.1%
1,824.2 221.9 4 1
2021
2,134.2 410.5
4 868.0 2020 4 30 2019 40%
803.3
65.6
Covid-19 2021 Covid-19
2019
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2021 2020 2020 2019
% %
1,824,166 89.2% 1,440,409 100.0% +27% +28% +14%
221,936 10.8% - - - - -
2,046,103 100.0% 1,440,409 100.0% +42% +44% +28%
2021 2020 2020 2019
% %
894,817 49.1% 717,860 49.8% +25% +26% +27%
EMEA 624,469 34.2% 501,883 34.9% +24% +25% -3%
304,881 16.7% 220,666 15.3% +38% +43% +20%
1,824,166  100.0% 1,440,409  100.0% +27% +28% +14%
2021 APAC 894.8 2019
27 2019
39
EMEA 16
EMEA 624.5 2019
2019 31 ¢
+20 ¢
DTC
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2021 2020 2020 2019
% %
1,429,219 78.3% | 1,089,496 75.6% +31% +33% +16%
394,947 21.7% 350,913 24 4% +13% +15% +8%
1,824,166 100.0% | 1,440,409 100.0% +27% +28% +14%
2021 2019 +16% 14 2,920
2019 +31
52 2020 +23 2019
+1
394.9 2019
2019 19
2021 12 31 237 2021 30
2020 12 31 18
64 2021 30
2021 12 31 2021 12 31 2021 12 31
117 115 104
EMEA 84 82 80
36 36 35
237 233 219
64 64 63
2021 11 310.0 2019
26
65.6
EMEA 77
EMEA
13 10
2021 12 31 30 58
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2021 1,566.9
76.6%
2021 588.3 2020 32.2
IFRS 16 285.6
2019 254.8
2021 233.5
11.4 2019
2019
2021 28.6
142.1 6.9%
2020 5.8
70.0 15 4.3
EBIT 603.1 2020
2019 30.2 2020 25.6 2021
2021 21.6 2020
IFRS 16 19.5
2021 29.2% 2020 13.1% 2019
2021 411.4 20.1

2020
78.1
2019 30.0
2019 10.5%
29.4 2020
2019 7.0
88.8
368.8 2019
29.5%
23.3 2019
2020 22.0
23.8
2020

53/314

300.4

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

31.0

oOoOooodn
75.6 20019 7. 7%
2019
28.8
2020 240.2
12.0%
e
80.2 2019
491.8 EBIT
21.1
2019 20.2
2019 358.7
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2021 2020 2019
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,673,491 437,890 434,972
257,126 212,189 212,917
656,196 590,798 593,623
(8,564) 177,817 90,658
2,578,249 1,418,694 1,332,170
148,842 165,011 128,166
(223,741) (151,457) (160,244)
(74,899) 13,554 (32,078)
2,503,350 1,432,248 1,300,092
(729,587) (855,275) (662,622)
710,069 640,251 639,207
23,774 20,135 17,139
2,499,094 1,627,137 1,306,368
2,503,350 1,432,248 1,300,092
148.8 7.0% 2020 12 31
165.0 11.5 2019 12 31  128.2
7.9
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(348,953) (211,903) (248,621)
263,521 202,770 208,868
234,274 174,144 167,919
148,842 165,011 128,166
7.0% 11.5% 7. 9%
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2021 12 31 729.6 2019 12 31 662.6
2020 12 31 855.3
IFRS 16 2021 12 31 710.1 2020 12 31
640.3 2019 12 31 639.2
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
932,718 923,498 759,073
(203,131) (68,223) (96,451)
729,587 855,275 662,622
(710,069) (640, 251) (639,207)
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2021 2020 2019
2021 2020 2019
EBIT 603,065 368,821 491,799
88,803 80,164 69,988
11,810 12,411 13,021
92,301 (36,845) (24,959)
51,844 (91,895) 24,875
(124,681) (90, 369) (120,848)
723,142 242,287 453,876
(2,139) (1,306) 917)
(170, 685) (45,436) (112,996)
550,318 195,545 339,963
(120,679) - (101,708)
(551,157) - i
(4,170) (2,892) (25,742)
(125, 688) 192,653 212,513
855,275 662,622 450,109
729,587 855,275 662,622
(125, 688) 192,653 212,513
2021 550.3 2020  195.5 2019 340.0

56/314

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2021 124.7 2020  90.4
2019  120.8
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
75,976 54,913 75,295
48,705 35,456 45,553
124,681 90,369 120,848
% 6. 1% 6.3% 7.4%
EBITDA
2021 2020 2019
EBIT 603,065 29.5% | 368,821 25.6% | 491,799 30.2%
88,803 4.3% 80,164 5.6% 69,988 4.3%
137,490 6.7%| 120,812 8.4%| 101,135 6.2%
28,587 1.4% 31,026 2.2% 29,386 1.8%
EBITDA 857,945 41.9% | 600,823 41.7% | 692,308 42.5%
(154,267) (7.5%) | (139,427) (9.7%) | (117,500) (7.2%)
IFRS16 EBITDA 703,678 34.4%| 461,396 32.0%| 574,808 35.3%
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2021 302.1 2020 238.6 27
55.0 18.2% 2020 16.6
58.6 2020 40.1 19.4% 2020
16.8
2021 1.7 2020 68
2021 50.4 2020 14.9
136.5 2020 173.9 22
(Moncler S.p.A. 2020 12 31 747.7
2019 12 31 543.2 IFRS 16 115.4
2019 12 31 73.8
2021 12 30 Sportswear Company S.p.A. Stone lIsland Moncler S.p.A
Sportswear CompanyS.p.A.
Moncler S.p.A
2021 12 31 Moncler S.p.A 1,363.5 2020 12 31
T47.4 370.4 2020 12 31 115.4
IFRS 16
2021 (Moncler S.p.A.
2021 2020
302,093  100.0% 238,601  100.0%
(54,996) (18.2%) (39,637) (16.6%)
(58,600) (19.4%) (40,052) (16-8%)
EBIT 188,497  62.4% 158,912  66.6%
(1,651)  (0-5%) 68 0.0%
EBT 186,846  61.9% 158,980  66.6%
(50,364) (16.7%) 14,950 6.3%
136,482  45.2% 173,930  72.9%
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2021
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,001,460 225,635
6,957 1,401
924,670 312,663
(217,709) 161
1,715,378 539,860
52,704 119,924
(32,516) (26,223)
20,188 93,701
1,735,566 633,561
370,397 (115,416)
1,658 1,619
1,363,511 747,358
1,735,566 633,561
2022
2022
2022 2022
2022
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Moncler Brand

2021 12 31 237
Moncler S_p.A. Industries
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
18,292 501
15,500 520
22,080 173
Industries Yield
16,000 1,143
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2021 12 31
273,682,790 273,682,790
2021 12 31
273,682,790 -
273,682,790 -
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2021 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 ¢
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 6]
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 .
azioni
@
2011 7 8 Lo L s -
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 .
azioni
(©)
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944 .80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.80
2019 12 31 2,159,400 257,979,524 431,880 51,595,904.80
2020 12 31 373,100 258,352,624 74,620 51,670,524.80
Sportswear  Company
S.p.A.
2021 12 31 15,330,166 273,682,790 3,066,033.20 54,736,558 P
(€Y) societa a responsabilita limitata
@) societa per azioni
(©) societa per azioni

2021 12 31

Double R S.r.1I.

54,414,063

19.9%
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Morgan Stanley 28-00 31,349,443 11.5%
Investment Management
Co.
) 55 33 13,058,403 4.8%
Capital Research and !
Management Company
52 11,488,697 4.2Y%
BlackRock Inc. 55 T e
10,731,116 3.9%
Rivetti Family (*) 20 e :
(*) Rivetex S.r.l. (Carlo Rivetti ) Mattia Rivetti Riccardi Ginevra Alexandra Shapiro Pietro
Brando Shapiro Alessandro Gilberti
120 180

Unified Financial Act

Monte Titoli
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2022 21 2021 0.60

KPMG S.p.A. 2013 2021

231/01 Legislative Decree no.

231/01
2001 231
www.monclergroup.com
58/1998 123-b2
2014 28 2000 9 29 11
2001 231
1CRMS

231
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CEO Remo Ruffini

12

2018 10 2018 12 18

10.1 8.1

4,858,416 1.8

Consiglio di Amministrazione

Collegio Sindacale

Remo Ruffini) CEO 61

Marco Diego De Benedetti 60
Bettina Fezter) 42

Roberto Eggs 57

Gabriele Galateri di Genola »
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Alessandra Gritti

61
Jeanne Jackson
70
Diva Moriani
54
Guido Pianaroli
70
Carlo Rivetti 66
Luciano Santel 66
Maria Sharapova 35
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58
42
Riccardo Losi ..........ccooeviiininnnn, 55
Carolyn Dittmeier ...... 66
Nadia Fontana ..................... 61
Federica Albizzati ... 53
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 63
2020 11
10.1
(M
(i)
(i)
@iv)
10.1
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
@) @) @)
329,853 221,124 208,891 32,543
554,442 653,230 524,113 513,934
884,295 874,354 733,004 546,477
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KPMG 204,761 226,337
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS
2020
IFRS
38 59 129
23 103
KPMG S.p.A.
23 25 193
2022
138.29

IFRS
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4.1 2,046,103 1,391 1,440,409 1,198
4.2 (479,197) (10, 640) (350,775) (11,849)
1,566,906 1,089,634
4.3 (608,495) (2,404) (463,583) (1,857)
4.4 (237,109) (17,926) (173,444) (14,021)
4.5 (142,082) (83,786)
4.6 579,220 368,821
4.7 3,061 759
4.7 (24,669) (24,061)
557,612 345,519
4.8 (164,059) (45,153)
393,553 300,366
(20) (15)
393,533 300,351
5.16 1.48 1.19
5.16 1.47 1.18

4.1 282,956 192 199,194 166
4.2 (66,268) (1,471) (48,509) (1,639)
216,687 150,685
4.3 (84,149) (332) (64,109) (257)
4.4 (32,790) (2,479) (23,986) (1,939)
4.5 (19,649) (11,587)
4.6 80,100 51,004
4.7 423 105
4.7 (3,411) (3,327)
77,112 47,782
4.8 (22,688) (6,244)
54,424 41,538
(©) )
54,422 41,536
5.16 204.92 164.38
5.16 203.95 163.58
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393,553 300,366

5.16 (12,087) 2,916

— 5.16 19,051 (15,313)
6,964 (12,397)

5.16 (110) (143)

(110) (143)

6,854 (12,540)

400,407 287,826

400,388 287,823

19 3

54,424 41,538

5.16 1,672) 403

— 5.16 2,635 (2,118)
963 1,714)

5.16 (15) (20)

(15) (20)

948 (1,734)

55,372 39,803

55,370 39,803

3 0
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
( 10.1) ( 10.1)
5.1 1,070,074 282,308
5.1 603,417 155,582
5.3 913,322 802,987
826 0
5.9 37,082 33,523
5.4 179,312 150,832
2,804,033 1,425,232
5.5 263,521 202,770
5.6 234,274 12,085 174,144 11,205
5.12 4,963 5,089
5.9 27,758 21,086
5.8 722 4,793
5.7 932,718 923,498
1,463,956 1,331,380
4,267,989 2,756,612
5.16 54,737 51,671
5.16 745,309 173,374
5.16 1,305,407 1,101,652
5.16 393,533 300,351
2,498,986 1,627,048
108 89
2,499,094 1,627,137
5.15 624,732 562,844
5.13 11,320 12,949
5.14 12,454 7,186
5.4 225,621 6,396
5.11 163 142
874,290 589,517
5.15 289,191 150,423
5.10 348,953 13,520 211,903 15,851
5.12 131,182 93,622
5.11 125,279 5,161 84,010 589
894,605 539,958
4,267,989 2,756,612
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 147,981 39,040
5.1 83,447 21,515
5.3 126,303 111,045
114 0
5.9 5,128 4,636
5.4 24,797 20,859
387,770 197,095
5.5 36,442 28,041
5.6 32,398 1,671 24,082 1,550
5.12 686 704
5.9 3,839 2,916
5.8 100 663
5.7 128,986 127,711
202,450 184,117
590,220 381,212
5.16 7,570 7,146
5.16 103,069 23,976
5.16 180,525 152,347
5.16 54,422 41,536
345,585 225,004
15 12
345,600 225,017
5.15 86,394 77,836
5.13 1,565 1,791
5.14 1,722 994
5.4 31,201 885
5.11 23 20
120,906 81,524
5.15 39,992 20,802
5.10 48,257 1,870 29,304 2,102
5.12 18,141 12,947
5.11 17,325 714 11,618 81
123,715 74,671
590,220 381,212

751314



2020 5.16 51,506 172,272 10,300  (2,876)  (1,709)
0 0 19 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
75 1,102 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (15,307) 2,773
0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 5.16 51,671 173,374 10,319  (18,183) 1,064
2021 5.16 51,671 173,374 10,319  (18,183) 1,064
0 0 15 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

3,066 571,935 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 19,052 (12,197)

0 0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 5.16 54,737 745,309 10,334 869 (11,133)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2020 5.16 37,224 (23,434) 704,230 358,685 1,306,288 80 1,306,368
0 0 358,666 (358,685) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (61) 0 1,116 0 1,116

21,226 0 10,601 0 31,827 0 31,827

0 0 0 0 (12,534) (6) (12,540)

0 0 0 300,351 300,351 15 300,366

2020 12 31 5.16 58,450 (23,434) 1,073,436 300,351 1,627,048 89 1,627,137
2021 5.16 58,450 (23,434) 1,073,436 300,351 1,627,048 89 1,627,137
0 0 300,336 (300,351) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 412 412

0 0 (121,275) 0 (121,275) 0 (121,275)

0 0 0 0 575,001 0 575,001

(23,472) 1,798 39,498 0 17,824 (412) 17,412

0 0 0 0 6,855 @ 6,854

0 0 0 393,533 393,533 20 393,553

2021 12 31 5.16 34,978 (21,636) 1,291,995 393,533 2,498,986 108 2,499,094
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2020 5.16 7,135 23,823 1,424 (398) (236)
0 0 3 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
10 152 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (2,117) 383
0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 5.16 7,146 23,976 1,427  (2,515) 147
2021 5.16 7,146 23,976 1,427  (2,515) 147
0 0 2 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
424 79,093 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 2,635  (1,687)
0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 5.16 7,570 103,069 1,429 120 (1,540)
2020 5.16 5,148 (3,241) 97,388 49,603 180,647 11 180,658
0 0 49,600  (49,603) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 ®) 0 154 0 154
2,935 0 1,466 0 4,401 0 4,401
0 0 0 0 (1,733) @  (@,734)
0 0 0 41,53 41,536 2 41,538
2020 12 31 5.16 8,083  (3,241) 148,445 41,536 225,004 12 225,017
2021 5.16 8,083  (3,241) 148,445 41,536 225,004 12 225,017
0 0 41,533  (41,536) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 57 57
0 0 (16,771) 0 (16,771) 0 (16,771)
0 0 0 0 79,517 0 79,517
(3,246) 249 5,462 0 2,465 7 2,408
0 0 0 0 948 ©) 948
0 0 0 54,422 54,422 3 54,424
2021 12 31 5.16 4,837 (2,992) 178,670 54,422 345,585 15 345,600
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2021 2020

393,553 300,366

246,519 200,976

21,608 23,302

28,432 30,927

164,059 45,153

/ (20,557) 2,764
/ 24,657 (880) (8,120) 4,402
/ 105,780 (2,331) (40,616) (5,055)
/ 46,293 4,572 (9,287) (3,405)

1,010,344 545,465

(362) (849)

(146,715) (136,882)

/ 2,047 (1,284)

a 865,314 406,450

(131,828) (92,561)

7,147 2,192

(496,728) 0

(b) (621,409) (90, 369)

(32,643) 0

(146,301) (136,923)

(44,836) (15,735)

(120,679) 0

0 1,116

(721) 0

©) (345,180) (151,542)

¢ )@ O (101,275) 164,539

©

923,483 759,070

(19,493) (126)

(101,275) 164,539

802,715 923,483
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2021 2020

54,424 41,538

34,001 27,793

2,988 3,222

3,932 4,277

22,688 6,244

/ (2,843) 382
/ 3,410 (122) (1,123) 609
/ 14,628 (322) (5.617) (699)
/ 6,402 632 (1,284) 471)

139,720 75,432

(50) 11

(20,289) (18,929)

/ 283 (178)

a 119,664 56,208

(18,230) (12,800)

988 303

(68.,693) 0

(b) (85,935) (12,497)

(4,514) 0

(20,232) (18,935)

(6,200) (2,176)

(16,689) 0

0 154

(100) 0

©) (47,735) (20,957)

C )@ O (14,005) 22,754

(c)

127,708 104,972

(2,696) an

(14,005) 22,754

111,007 127,708

Moncler S.p.A.)

79/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooOoog
1.
1.1.
Moncler S.p.A.
47 04642290961
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l. RPH Double
RS.r.l. Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. DR
Remo Ruffini 2021 12 31 DR
PRH 100 19.9
2021 12 31 ( )
Moncler Stone

Island
1.2.
1.2.1.
2021 (1ASB (IFRS)

IFRS (I1AS) (IFRIC (SIC))
1.2.2.

1AS 60

IAS 24
1.2.3.

IFRS
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2022

1.2.5

IFRS

IFRIC 23

2.10 —
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2.13
IFRIC 23 2.20

2.1.
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2.2.
2021 2020
2021 2020 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
AED 4.343610 4.194720 4.159500 4.506500
AUD 1.574940 1.654920 1.561500 1.589600
BRL 6.377890 5.894260 6.310100 6.373500
CAD 1.482600 1.530000 1.439300 1.563300
CHF 1.081150 1.070520 1.033100 1.080200
CNY 7.628230 7.874700 7.194700 8.022500
CzZK 25.640500 26.455100 24858000 26.242000
DKK 7.437030 7.454210 7.436400 7.440900
GBP 0.859604 0.889704 0.840280 0.899030
HKD 9.193180 8.858700 8.833300 9.514200
HUF 358.516000 351.249000 369.190000 363.890000
JPY 129.877000 121.846000 130.380000 126.490000
KRW 1,354.060000 1,345.580000 1,346.380000 1,336.000000
KZT 504 .428000 472.998000 492.750000 517.040000
MOP 9.468970 9.124460 9.098300 9.799600
MXN 23.985200 24.519400 23.143800 24.416000
NOK 10.163330 10.722790 9.988800 10.470300
NzD 1.672400 1.756100 1.657900 1.698400
PLN 4.565200 4.443000 4.596900 4.559700
RON 4.921480 4.838280 4.949000 4.868300
RUB 87.152700 82.724800 85.300400 91.467100
SEK 10.146500 10.484800 10.250300 10.034300
SGD 1.589100 1.574240 1.527900 1.621800
TRY 10.512370 8.054720 15.233500 9.113100
TWD 33.036100 33.622700 31.367100 34.480700
UAH 32.259200 30.850600 30.921900 34.768900
usb 1.182740 1.142200 1.132600 1.227100
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25 33
12
10
5
2.6.
IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
2.7
2.7
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2.7.

CoU)

CGU

CGU

2019 IFRS 16
IAS 36

EMEA

APAC
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CGU
- CGU
2.8.
IASB 2016
EU

13
2017 11

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

CGU
CGU

WACC
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2019 1 1

2021 30

2.9.

2.10.
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12

IFRS IAS 39

ECL lifetime ECL
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IFRS

12

IFRS

2.11.

12
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2006

TFR

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

12 31
296

act n. 296 of December 27, 2006

IFRS

15

2007

TFR
2007
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2.15.

2.16.

IFRIC 23

2.17.

2.18.

IFRS

2.19.

IFRS 13

IFRS
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IFRS 13

2.20

IFRS 9
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2.21.
2021
EV
2020 2021 2021 13 (EU)2021/25
IFRS IAS 39  IFRS 2021 1
IFRS IFRS 16
COVID-19 2021 2021 2021 30 (EU)2021/1421
2021 30 o021 2
IFRS 16
IFRS 2020 2021 2020 12 15 (EU)2020/2097
IFRS 2020 12 16
EU
EU
IFRS 2018 2020 2020 2022 2021 28 (EV)2021/1080
[1FRS IFRS o021
IFRS IFRS 16
IAS 41 1
2020 2022 2021 28 (EV)2021/1080
_ 2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IAS 37 2021
2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IFRS 2021
RS 17 2020 2017 2023 2021 11 19 (EV)2021/2036
) 2020 2021 11 23
EU
1ASB 1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
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1AS 2020
2020 2023 TBD
2020
1AS IFRS
2021 2023 TBD
1AS 2021 2023 TBD
2021 2023 TBD
IAS 12
IFRS 17  IFRS -
2021 12 2023 TBD
IFRS 17
EU
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2021 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
47
)
54,736,558 EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
15,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
700,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafia S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000] HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000( USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
104,776,859 JPY 94.94%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) **) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914] CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
3,000,000 CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
1,800,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000 DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
1,000,000, TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
590,000,000 RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
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( ) 10,000,000 | BRL 95..00%
5.00% Industries S._p.A.
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e
acessorios Ltda. (Moncler USA
Inc)
« ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
2,833,000,000 | KRW 90.01%
Moncler Korea Inc. (*) Industries S.p.A.
3,050,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
25,897,000 | RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S._p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler

Deutschland GmbH)

1,000,000 | AED 49.00%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*)
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
3,000,000 | NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
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( 33,000,000 MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler
USA Inc
( 11,000,000] MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler
USA Inc
47,367,417 UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)
2,000,000 NzZD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler New Zealand Limited)
10,084,166( EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Company S.p.A Moncler S.p.A.
99,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l. Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
500,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Germany Gmbh Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
400,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Antwerp| Sportswear Company|
Bvba S.p.A
25,000] EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Amsterdam BV Sportswear Company
S.p.A
( 2,500,000 USD 100.00%
Stone Island Usa Inc ) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
10,000[ EUR 100.00%
Officina della Maglia S.r.1. Sportswear Companyj
S.p.A
500,000 CAD 100.00%
Stone Island Canada Inc Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
50,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Logistics Sportswear Company|
Srl S.p.A
2,500,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island China Co. Sportswear Company|
Ltd S.p.A
50,000[ EUR 100.00%
Stone Island France S.a.s. Sportswear Company|
S.p.A
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**) Moncler Japan Corporation
2021 31
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
2021
2021
Moncler Japan Corporation 29%
94 9%
2021
Officina della Maglia S.r.1l. 24.9% 100%
Moncler Sylt Gmbh
Moncler Korea Inc.
(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Sti. Moncler Japan Corporation
100%
3.1.
2021 31
50.10% Rivetex
S.r.l. 19.90%
2021 12 31 Stone Island Group) 221.9 2021
310.0 45.0 2021 62.0
2021 2,134.2
410.5
574,999
15,330,166 575,001
1,150,000
2021 31 37.51
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2021 4.3
tobin tax 3.6 0.7
1,150,000
(129,015)
1,020,985
775,454
20,226
(221,995)
447,300
1,020,985
535 447,300 447,835
0 775,454 775,454
0 20,226 20,226
5,246 0 5,246
21,930 0 21,930
65,018 0 65,018
76,132 0 76,132
28,124 0 28,124
(66,272) 0 (66,272)
9,533 (221,995) (212,462)
/ (10,819) 0 (10,819)
(412) 0 (412)
129,015 1,020,985 1,150,000
702.7 447.3
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27.9%

2021 12 30
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2,046,103 100.0% 1,440,409 100.0%
1,824,166 89.2% 1,440,409 100.0%
221,936 10.8% 0 0.0%
2021 2,046.1 42.1%
1,824.2 221.9 4 1
2021 1,824.2 2020 26.6% 2021
894,817 49.1% 717,860 49.8% 176,957 24.7%
EMEA 624,469 34.2% 501,883 34.9% 122,586 24..4%
304,881 16.7% 220,666 15.3% 84,215 38.2%
1,824,166 100.0% 1,440,409 100.0% 383,758 26.6%
2021 APAC
2020 24.7% 894.8
EMEA 24 4%
2020 38.2%
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1,824,166 100.0% 1,440,409 100.0%
394,947 21.7% 350,913 24.4%

1,429,219 78.3% 1,089,496 75.6%

2021 1,429.2 2020 31.2%
394.9 12.5%
2021 11 12 31 310.0
4 1 221.9
EMEA 7%
13% 10%
1%
4.2.
2021 2020 350.8 2021 479.2 128.4
+36.6% 2020 24.4 2021 23.4
4.3.
2021 608.5 2020 463.6 144.9
2020 32.2% 2021 29.7%
IFRS 16 143.6 2020 110.7
136.9 2020 107.3 ) 126.4 2020 113.1
66.3 62.6
14.4 2020 26.2 2020
IFRS 16

104/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

5.4 2020 6.1
4.4.
2021 237.1 63.7
11.6 2020 12.0
23.2 2020 24.9
4.5.
142.1
2020 5.8 6.9
4.6.
2020 368.8 2021 579.2
EBIT 28.3% 2020 25.6%
4.7.
2021 2020
3,061 759
3,061 759
(3,750) (2,002)
(1,332) (1,038)
(5,082) (3,040)
(2,021) (2,281)
(19,587) (21,021)
(21,608) (23,302)
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SN
(e

(178,961) (130,998)
14,902 85,845
(164,059) (45,153)

2020

(6]
N

557,612 345,519
(133,827) 24.0% (82,925) 24.0%

(18,810) 3.4% (20,872) 6.0%

(2,193) 0.4% (8,467) 2.5%

(24,131) 4.3% (18,734) 5.4%

14,902 (2.7)% 85,845  (24.8)%

(164,059) 29. 4% (45,153) 13.1%

2020

I
©

(216,920) (161,874)
(15,956) (10,943)
(232,876) (172,817)
2021 2020 172.8 34.8% 232.9 2021
2020
10.1
2021 28.6 2020 31.0 10.2
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2021

1,395 1,027
1,720 1,655
1,167 1,102

353 307
4,635 4,001

2021 12 31 5,290 2020 12 31 4,398 )

4.10

(208,276) (185,302)
(38,243) (15,674)
(246,519) (200,976)
IT
137.5 2020 120.8 5.3

5.1 5.3
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5.

999,354 0 999,354 223,900
68,576 (53,557) 15,019 15,104
105,728 (59,298) 46,430 37,004
31,455 (29,145) 2,310 2,147
6,961 0 6,961 4,153
603,417 0 603,417 155,582
1,815,491 (142,000) 1,673,491 437,890

2021

12 31

2021 1 1 223,900 56,837 77,839 10,888 4,153 155,582 529,199
0 0 13,734 931 6,239 0 20,904

0 0 (121) (587) 0 0 (708)

775,454 10,799 6,799 20,226 3 447,835 1,261,116

0 940 76 19) 2 0 999

0 0 7,401 16 (3,436) 0 3,981

2021 12 31 999, 354 68,576 105,728 31,455 6,961 603,417 1,815,491

2021 1 1 0  (41,733)  (40,835) (8,741) 0 0  (91,309)
0 (3,927)  (13,313)  (21,003) 0 0 (38,243)
0 0 51 586 0 0 637
0 (7,211) (5,144) 0 0 0 (12,355)
0 (686) G7) 13 0 0 (730)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 0  (53,557)  (59,298)  (29,145) 0 0 (142,000)
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2020 12 31

2020 1 1 223,900 57,690 58,597 10,078 5,416 155,582 511,263
0 0 13,960 682 3,307 0 17,949
0 0 (295) (34) 0 0 (329)
0 (853) (253) 2) 0 0 (1,128)
0 0 5,830 184 (4,570) 0 1,444
2020 12 31 223,900 56,837 77,839 10,888 4,153 155,582 529,199

2020 1 1 0 (37,177)  (31,193) (7,921) 0 0  (76,291)
0 (4,978) (9,831) (865) 0 0  (15,674)

0 0 6 32 0 0 38

0 422 183 13 0 0 618

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 0  (41,733)  (40,835) (8,741) 0 0 (91,309)

2021
IT
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2021
2025-2026
2.5
WACC 87.7
WACC 8.1
2021

2022
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1,024,942 (349,475) 675,467 598,028
47,437 (25,266) 22,171 21,005
154,740 (106,310) 48,430 43,516
333,106 (205,286) 127,820 107,454
37,239 (27,215) 10,024 9,367
29,410 0 29,410 23,617
1,626,874 (713,552) 913,322 802,987

2021 12 31

2021 1 1 790,863 33,273 127,187 263,157 31,079 23,617 1,269,176
133,700 7,988 11,627 29,733 4,016 43,145 230,209

(8,689) (3.600) (3.564) (7,673) (1,021) (2.315) (26,862)

86,248 9,728 7,148 15,365 1,124 2,179 121,792

23,084 (148) 4,412 9,161 596 345 37,450

(264) 196 7,930 23,363 1,445  (37,561) (4,891)

2021 12 31 1,024,942 47,437 154,740 333,106 37,239 29,410 1,626,874

2021 1 1 (192,835)  (12,268)  (83,671)  (155,703)  (21,712) 0  (466,189)
(138,992) (5.726)  (17,037)  (41,624) (4,897) 0  (208,276)

5,109 214 3,233 6,730 659 0 15,945

(13,348) (7,401) (5,212) (8,115) (768) 0 (34,844)

(10,319) (85) (3,782) (6,497) (415) 0  (21,098)

910 0 159 an (82) 0 910

2021 12 31 (349,475)  (25,266)  (106,310)  (205,286)  (27,215) 0 (713,552)
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2020 1 1 699,688 22,960 119,019 246,730 26,525 19,740 1,134,662
141,183 4,357 15,575 25,453 4,739 21,251 212,558
(12,758) (323) (3,328) (4,385) (200) (409)  (21,403)
(23,574) 74) (5,016) (9,788) (403) (363)  (39,218)
(13,676) 6,353 937 5,147 418 (16,602)  (17,423)

2020 12 31 790,863 33,273 127,187 263,157 31,079 23,617 1,269,176

2020 1 1 (101,758) (8,531)  (73,555) (126,798)  (17,480) 0 (328,122)

(121,643) (3,931)  (15,925)  (39,230) (4,573) 0 (185,302)

6,698 167 2,179 4,297 92 0 13,433

7,889 27 3,556 6,102 249 0 17,823

15,979 0 74 4 0 0 15,979

2020 12 31 (192,835)  (12,268)  (83,671)  (155,703)  (21,712) 0  (466,189)
IFRS 16

2021 1 1 589,507 1,291 590,798
128,990 1,295 130,285
(3,562) (278) (3,840)
(137,924) (956)  (138,880)
64,947 71 65,018
12,812 3 12,815
2021 12 31 654,770 1,426 656,196
2021
2021 IFRS 16
2020 12 31
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5.4.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

179,312 150,832

(225,621) (6,396)

(46,309) 144,436
21,041 1,499 362 0 493 22 23,417
97,143 6,831 8,946 0 4,029 27 116,976
3,235 300 (934) 0 18 0 2,619
384 55 5 2,332 0 0 2,776
2,029 14 (346) (12) 9 1 1,695
15,589 348 1,034 0 (109) 1 16,863
4,857 0 1,321 0 23 (€)) 6,200
5,039 628 2,111 0 (122) 858 8,514
1,515 0 (1,274) 0 11 0 252
150,832 9,675 11,225 2,320 4,352 908 179,312
(3,596) (78) 3,478 0 (362) (221,989) (222,547)
(300) (76) ®) 0 0 0 (384)
(1,065) 0 @37 0 0 0 (1,102)
(879) 0 (150) 879 0 0 (150)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 (51) 0 (@) 0 (46)
(568) 12 445 663 (€)) (1,943) (1,392)
5 0 0 0 0 (5) 0
(6,396) (142) 3,677 1,542 (365) (223,937) (225,621)
144,436 9,533 14,902 3,862 3,987  (223,029) (46,309)
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2020 2020
12 31
18,768 0 3,603 0 (743) (587) 21,041
84,787 0 15,758 0 (3,966) 564 97,143
3,858 0 (538) 0 (85) 0 3,235
427 0 0 (43) 0 0 384
3,105 0 (1,012) 25 (89) 0 2,029
11,487 0 4,814 0 (712) 0 15,589
3,921 0 968 0 (32) 0 4,857
2,740 0 2,084 0 193 22 5,039
41 0 1,471 0 3 0 1,515
129,134 0 27,148 (18)  (5.431) @ 150,832
(65,640) 0 61,810 0 233 1 (3,596)
52 0 (352) 0 0 0 (300)
(753) 0 (312) 0 0 0 (1,0865)
(120) 0 0 (759) 0 0 (879)
3 0 ®) 0 7 0 7
(2,252) 0 (2,451) (118) 4,253 0 (568)
0 0 5 0 0 0 5
(68,710) 0 58,697 (877) 4,493 1 (6,396)
60,424 0 85,845 (895) (938) 0 144,436
2021 2021 2020 2020
12 31 12 31

86,248 23,417 79,586 21,041

446,472 116,976 392,633 97,143

10,608 2,619 12,787 3,235

11,569 2,776 1,596 384

6,488 1,695 8,798 2,029

57,346 16,863 63,928 15,589

28,815 6,200 17,483 4,857

33,749 8,514 21,761 5,039

982 252 5,662 1,515

682,277 179,312 604,234 150,832

(806,583) (222,547) (15,654) (3.,596)

(965) (384) (1,254) (300)

(3,819) (1,102) (3,819) (1,065)

625 (150) (3,659) (879)

(185) (46) 23 7

(2,197) (1,392) (1,740) (515)

0 0 25 (48)

(813,124) (225,621) (26,078) (6,396)

(130, 847) (46,309) 578,156 144,436
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5.5.
2021 12 31 263.5 2020 12 31 202.8

98,688 88,252
52,335 14,197
342,148 284,437
493,171 386,886
(229,650) (184,116)
263,521 202,770

106.3 27.5%

(184,116) (17,928) (40,834) 16,347 (3,119) (229,650)
(184,116) (17,928) (40,834) 16,347 (3.119) (229,650)

(139,237) 0 (61,291) 13,419 2,993 (184,116)
(139,237) 0 (61,291) 13,419 2,993 (184,116)
5.6.
2021 12 31 234.3 2020 12 31 174.1

248,237 185,043

(13,871) (10,699)

(92) (200)

234,274 174,144

2021 Stone Island
2021 2020
10
9.1
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(10,699)  (2,016)  (1,721) 635 (70) (13,871)
(200) 0 0 114 () (92)
(10,899)  (2,016)  (1,721) 749 (76) (13,963)
(9,462) 0 (1,364) 69 58 (10,699)
137) 0 72) 0 9 (200)
(9,599) 0 (1,436) 69 67 (10,899)

2021

5.7.

2021 12 31 932.7 2020 12 31 923.5

932,718 923,498
(130,003) 15)
802,715 923,483
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5.9.
— 12,117 10,310
15,641 10,776
27,758 21,086
— 70 110
35,989 33,036
36 36
987 341
37,082 33,523
64,840 54,609
3B 3B Restaurant S.r.1)
22.5 2020
5.10.
2021 12 31 349.0 2020 12 31 211.9
12
2021 2020 10
9.1
5.11.

— 1,595 695
18,079 12,641
53,018 31,603
33,711 17,329
18,876 21,742
125,279 84,010
— 163 142
163 142
125,442 84,152
(VAT)
5.12.
2021 12 31 5.0 2020 12 31 5.1
2021 12 31 131.2 2020 12 31 93.6
5.13.
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(12,949) 0 (340) 3,855 (149)  (1,737) (11,320)
(12,949) 0 (340) 3,855 149)  (1,737) (11,320)

(10,703) 0 (3,819) 1,334 313 74)  (12,949)
(10,703) 0 (3,819) 1,334 313 74)  (12,949)

ol

.14,

4,628)  (1,776) (998) 755 23 (149)  (6,773)
(2,558)  (1,322)  (1,801) 0 0 0 (5,681)
(7,186)  (3,098)  (2,799) 755 23 (149)  (12,454)

(3.878) 0 (897) 279 42 (174)  (4.628)

(2,558) 0 0 0 0 0 (2,558)

(6,436) 0 (897) 279 42 @174)  (7.,186)
2007

TFR

_ (3.,015) (2,479)
(1,776) 0

(19) (20)

(689) (425)

702 83

/ ) (159) (174)

— (4,956) (3,015)
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TFR

0.65%
1.75%

1.15%

8.66%

2.58%

74.43%

M2019  M2017
@)

F2019 F2017
@)

() ISTAT -

+0.5% (185)
-0.5% 199

x(1+0..5%) 22)
x(1-0.5%) 24

(+0,5%) 158
(-0,5%) (149)

(+0,5%) 32
(-0,5%) (31)

1 ) 12
-1 ) (16)

1 ) (342)
1 ) (354)
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5.15.

130,003 15
11,801 0
125,597 102,791
21,790 47,617
289,191 150,423

9,713 0
584,679 537,506
30,340 25,338
624,732 562,844
913,923 713,267

1 IFRS 16
1
IFRS 16
710 2020 640

125,597 102,791
584,679 537,506
710,276 640,297

N
o
N
[y

2021 1 1 640,251 46 640,297
115,445 72 115,517

(146,148) (153)  (146,301)

19,469 6 19,475

66,272 236 66,508

14,780 0 14,780

2021 12 31 710,069 207 710,276

139,137 101,932
289,848 262,618
195,747 198,294
624,732 562,844
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18,026 7,551
22,027 17,787

0 0
40,053 25,338

149,378 125,094
432,758 352,442
210,691 231,189
792,827 708,725
Stone Island
19.0 2020
12 31 0.8 9.3

Al 932,718 923,498
B. 0 0
C. 722 4,793
D. (A)+(B)+(C) 933,440 928,291
E. (151,793) (47,632)
F. 1 (137,398) (102,791)
G. e+FE (289,191) (150,423)
H. ©)+() 644,249 777,868
I. (594,392) (537,506)
J. 0 0
K. (30,340) (25,338)
L. (D+@)+(K) (624,732) (562,844)
M. H+(L) 19,517 215,024
2021 ESMA 2006 28
CONSOB DEM/6064293 CONSOB No.5/21

5.16.
2021
2021 12 31 54,736,558 273,682,790

0.2
2021 12 31 146.5 1.5 4,106,680

Moncler S.p.A)

2021 121.3 2020

Sportswear Company S.p.A
15,330,660 1 37.51
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IFRS /

2020 IFRS

FTA IFRS 16

2020 (2,876) 0 (2,876) (2,237) 528 (1,709)
(15,307) 0 (15,307) 3,668 (895) 2,773
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 (18,183) 0  (18,183) 1,431 (367) 1,064
2021 (18,183) 0  (18,183) 1,431 (367) 1,064
19,052 0 19,052 (16,059) 3,862 (12,197)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 869 0 869 (14,628) 3,495  (11,133)
2021 2020
2021 12 31
IAS 33 45
393,533 300,351
265,570,691 252,674,625
1.48 1.19
1.47 1.18

122/314



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

IFRS
Stone Island
IFRS

7.1.

IFRS 16

7.2.

2021 12 31

36,403 27,230
36,403 27,230

9.1.
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2021

559,819 56,422 51,010 118,885 18,462 3,427 27,001 45,485 5,131 47,076 932,718

530 0 0 0 192 0 0 0 0 0 722
70,589 46,456 17,319 64,433 520 @as) 7,721 19,973 2,901 4,380 234,274
14,929 1,993 707 5,429 165 39 1,570 162 445 2,319 27,758
4,928 10,485 2,166 7,488 6,513 598 701 723 931 2,549 37,082
650,795 115,356 71,202 196,235 25,852 4,046 36,993 66,343 9,408 56,324 1,232,554

(264,236) (23,617) (18,900) (23,938) 567 (469) (5,533) (2,070) (1,702) (9,055) (348,953)

(578,134) (45,096) (122,188) (32,917) (39,526) (10,079) (23,170) (3.622) (9,265) (49,926) (913,923)
(69,494) (8,380) (19,274) (5,948) (1,260) (1,065) (8,645) (6,076) (1,080) (4,057) (125,279)

(161) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (163)
(912,025) (77,093) (160,362) (62,803) (40,219) (11,613) (37,350) (11,768) (12,047) (63,038)(1,388,318)

(261,230) 38,263 (89,160) 133,432 (14,367) (7,567)  (357) 54,575 (2.639) (6,714) (155,764)

124/314



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

555,687 69,614 84,190 95,984 10,276 6,552 19,081 32,999 4,442 44,673 923,498
4,793 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,793
33,222 43,356 4,125 65,248 694 245 5,554 15,364 824 3,512 174,144
9,308 2,455 1,872 697 2,036 34 1,143 65 452 3,024 21,086
4,144 9,329 3,539 5,438 6,028 507 701 727 929 2,181 33,523
607,154 124,754 93,726 167,367 19,034 7,338 26,479 49,155 ,647 53,390 1,157,044
(150,364) (24,187) (14,494) (13,241) 635 (1,118) (1,744) (1,084) (1,551) (4,755) (211,903)
(392,544) (44,192) (118,139) (15,959) (42,708) (11,287) (27,563) (4,509) (9,747) (46,619) (713,267)
(34,319) (8,372) (10,931) (11,138) (1,005)  (482) (5,714) (7,356) (1,269) (3,424)  (84,010)
(140) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (142)

(577,367) (76,751) (143,564)

(40,338) (43,078) (12,887) (35,023) (12,949)

,567) (54,798) (1,009,322)

29,787 48,003 (49,838) 127,029 (24,044) (5,549) (8,544) 36,206  (3,920) (1,408) 147,722
108.1 (2020 12 31 )
477.7 2020 12 31 226.6

2,488 3,317 3,808 199 1,656 905 1,330
1,515 1,985 2,402 (15) 1,062 615 498
(2,538) (3.376) (3.882) (203) (1,690) (923)  (1,357)
(1,545) (2,025) (2,450) 15 (1,083) (628) (508)
IFRS 13
2021 12 31
9.2
2021 12 31
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IFRS 13

3 3 3 0 0 0
130,000 130,000 130,000 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
21,514 21,514 11,801 7,446 2,266 0
710,276 710,276 125,597 121,111 267,821 195,747

23 23 23 0 0 0

18,215 18,215 17,057 1,159 0 0
- 18,937 18,937 17,778 1,159 0 0
- (722) (722) (722) 0 0 0
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9.4.

10.

10.1.

“ ”

documents”

2021

Moncler Japan Ltd.
2021 97.4
) Moncler Japan Ltd.
2020 119.0 )

Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate

2020 107.2
2021 108.1

Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.

sti)
2021 0.1 2020 0.1 )

(La Rotonda S.r.l.)
(Industries S.p.A)
1.4 2020 1.2
2020 0.2

(Moncler S_p.A.)
Fabrizio Ruffini
2021 0.6 2020

(Industries S.p.A)

127/314
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2021 7,484 (2020 3,882 )
2021 142 (2020 152 )
2021 2,616 (2020 994 )
2021 (10.2 )
8,916 2020 10,017
2021
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
97,416 20.3)% 107,178 30.6)%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a ( % ( o
. a (108,056 22.5Y% 119,027 33.9%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) ( ) b ) '
b (109) 0.0% 127 0.1%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
c 1,391 0.1% 1,198 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.)
d 155 0.0% 154 0.0%
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) (155 ' (154 '
. d (356) 0.0% 0 0.0%
Rivetex S.r.l.
b 552 0.2Y% 552 0.3%
(Fabrizio Ruffini) (52) ' (552) '
b (17,265) 7.3%  (13,342) 7.7%
d (1,893) 0.3% (1,703) 0.4%
(29,579) (26,529)

o O T o
|
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(vagi Tsusho Ltd) a (13,609) 3.9%  (15,677) 7.4%
(Vagi Tsusho Ltd) b 12,078 5.2% 10,392 6.0%
b 7 0.0% 813 0.5%
(La Rotonda S.r.1

(La Rotonda S.r.1.) a S 0.0% GN 0-0%
126 0.0% 137 0.1%

(Fabrizio Ruffini) a (137
c (5,161) 4.1% (589) 0.7%

(6,596) (5,235)

a —
b -
[

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

1,391 (10,640) (2,404) (17,926)
2,046,103 (479,197) (608, 495) (237,109)
0.1% 2.2% 0.4% 7.6%

12,085 (13,520) (5,161)
234,274 (348,953) (125,279)
5.2% 3.9% 4.1%

1,198 (11,849) (1,857) (14,021)
1,440,409 (350,775) (463,583) (173,444)
0.1% 3.4% 0.4% 8.1%
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11,205 (15,851) (589)
174,144 (211,903) (84,010)
6.4% 7.5% 0.7%
10.2.
2021 12 31 2018 2020
2021 28.6 2020 31.0
2018 16 2018-2020 2018
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2020 12 31 3
1,479,123 246,520
2021 4.2
2021 12 31 262,152 2021 3.1
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
( ESG
)
2,000,000
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2020 11

1,350,000 2021 463,425

2021 12 31 1,132,742 2021 15.3
459,155 2021 4.5

IFRS

www.monclergroup.com

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting

10.3.

425 64 361 225 66 20
(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

354 56 298 188 51 15

(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

84
69
66

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

97
106
88
™
10.4.

131/314



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)

OoOoOooOooo
2021 14 Moncler S._p.A. 2020 11
2020 463,425 59
10.2
10.5
2021

10.6

722 - 722 2
722 - 722
™ 234,919 35,989
@) 932,718 -
1,167,637 35,989 -
1,168,359 35,989 722
4,793 - 4,793 2
4,793 - 4,793
® 174,144 33,036
™) 923,498 -
1,097,642 33,036 -
1,102,435 33,036 4,793
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- - - 2
(18,959) - (18,959) 2
(2,831) (30,340) (33,171) 3
(21,790) (30,340) (52,130)
*) (385,908) -
™ €)) -
™ (130,000) -
*) (11,801) (9,713)
IFRS16 @) (125,597) (584,679)
(653,309) (594,392) -
(675,099) (624,732) (52,130)
- - - 2
(765) - (765) 2
(46,852) (25,338) (72,190) 3
(47,617) (25,338) (72,955)
™ (246,286) -
™ (15) -
™ - -
™ - -
IFRS16 @) (102,791) (537,506)
(349,092) (537,506) -
(396,709) (562,844) (72,955)

(=Y
o
. *
~

KPMG S.p.A. 529,119
Network KPMG S.p.A. 226,337
KPMG S.p.A. 126,839
Network KPMG S.p.A. 2,000
KPMG S.p.A. 221,124
Network KPMG S.p.A. 653,230

1,758,649

10.8. 124 /2017
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124 /2017 2021
Moncler S_p.A 512,000
33,000
Industries S.p.A. 60,000
125,000
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
82,000 131,000

Stone Island Retail S.r.1

Stone Island Logistics S.r.1l.

11.

Stone Island Korea

2022

Sustainalytics
2022
Sustainalytics
Badge

2022
0.4
2357 2021 4 22
56

CONSOB
1 2021

24

2021

2022

ESG
Industry Top-Rated Badge

Moncler S_p.A. 2022

EU 596/2014
11971/1999
22

DOS
100

134/314
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13,000

512,000

34,000

26,000 1,000

51
Regional Top-Rated
1,000,000
2357
EUR 2016/1052
SiS
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2022

19

UNHCR

*kk

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini
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58/98
1.
2021
2. 2021 12
3.
3.1
2002
2021
3.2
2022 16

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2021 12 31

58

154

C0SO

EC 1606/2002

136/314
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidoted income stotement

of which of which
{Eure,/000) Motes 2021 related parfies 2020 raloted parties
[nq!. 'Iﬂ.'l] ot 'Iﬂ.l]
Reverne 4.1 2,046,103 1.391 L&40.40% 1198
Ceut of sales &3 [&7%.197) (10, 640) {350,775} (10,849}
Grogs magin 1566806 1L.08% 634
Salling exponses 43 (608,495  (2.404) (463 583) (1,857
General and administrative expenies &b [237,10%) (17.926) (173 4a4) s, 021)
Markeling sxpenie 4.5 (142.083) (B3.786)
Operating result &6 579,220 368,821
Financial income &7 3,061 759
Financial expaeni e &7 [24.669) (24,061)
Resuli before toxes 557612 145 519
Income toxes 4.8 (164, 059) {45,153}
Met Result including Mincrity 193553 J00, 366
Mam-cantralling intasests (20) (15}
Met result, Group share 393533 300,351
Earnings per share {unit of Eurc) 516 148 119
Diluited warnings per thare (unil of Eure) 5.16 1L&F 118

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE

Consolidated statement of comprehansive Income
{Euvra,/000) Motes 2021 2020
Met profit (loss) for the period 391,553 300, 366
Gaingf{Losses) on fair valuve of hedge dervatives 516 (12,087} 2,916
Gainsf{Losses) on exchange differences on translating 516 19.051
forsign operations (15,313)
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss 6964 (12,397)
Cther Gains/{Losses) 5,16 {110} {143}
Items that will never be reclassifisd to profit or loss (10) (143)
Other comprehansive income{loss), net of tox &,854 (12 5400
Total CumEmhun L inmm&ﬂluur &00 407 287 826
Attribwtable ta:
Group 400,388 287,823
Mon controlling interests = 3

73 MOMCLER GROUP = AMNUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Corolidobed statemant of finonclal posion

of which of which
related ralabed

(Eura,f000) Maotes 31 December 3021 parties 3 December 2020 parties
{nate 10.0) [rate 1001}

Brands and other intangibles oisets - rei 51 1070 074 82308

Goodwill 5.1 S03,817 155,582

Froperty, plant and equipment - mel 53 913,322 02,987

Imwesiments (in aisechaies bar cansalidation) B2d [1]

Diher nef-cuirent aiiels a9 AT b

Deferred fax asieis 54 g ] 150832

Fen-cudrenl @seky 2,804, 033 1428 233

Irweniories and woek In progress 55 283 50 TOATTO

Trade awount recelvables . AL TFTE TLO8S 174,164 205

Tax anets a1 4983 3.08%

Oither current asseis =R 27 758 088

Firncial current assels 58 T £.793

Cosh and cath equivalent 57 FIFTE 33,498

Cuerent assets 1. 463,355 1,330 380

Takal asiets 4 JET B F.7S60.602

Share capital alh 77 .an

Share premium reisree 08 Fa5,20% 173,374

Qthar revarony AlG LI03407 LIOL&ST

et rerult, Group share 5,16 IF3. 533 A00TE

Equity, Group thare 2,498 985 1627 046

Mo controlling inbenests 108 &%

Equiby 2,499,004 1 627,137

Lang-is m borewingi R E] [ P L] SA% 844

Previsheni fem-current 513 1,330 12,96%

Peniien fundi and agents lsavirg indemnities 504 12,4655 Tias

Dreferred fax llabilites S, FrEx-r] 6,196

Qther non-current liabllites FAL 163 163

Men=current llabilite STE. TR0 S8R.SIF

Sherbterm bamcwings EAE A 150,623

Trode account payable: 510 348953 13,5330 N, 03 1583

Tax kabilities a2 13382 #1833

Other current liobilities 500 125,279 5.161 B4.010 89

Current liaklites S94.605 539958

Tabal liabilites and equity 4.287.58% TS0

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. THE GROUP AND ITS CORE BUSINESS

The parent company Mancler 3.p.A. is o compony established and domiciled in Italy, with its
registered office located at Yia Stendhal &7 Milan, Italy, and registration number of
Q4642290961

Moreover, the parent company Mencler 5.p.A is de-facte controlled by Remo Ruffini through
Ruffini Partacipazioni Holding 5.rl. (RPH) and Doukle B 5.0l (DR, formerly Ruffini Partecipozieni
5.r.L.): mare specifically, Remo Reffini owns the entire share capital of RPH, a company contrelling
DR which, in turn, o3 of 31 December 2021 holds @ sharehelding representing 19.9% of the share
capital of Moncler 5.p.A.

The Consolidated Financial Statements as ot and for the year ended 31 December 2021 include
the Parent Campany and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred te as the "Group™).

Te date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, preduction and distribution of clathing for
men, women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessories under the Moncler brand
name and $tone lsland brand name.

1.2. BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

.21, RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRIMNCIPLES

The 2021 Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reparting Standards (TIFRS™) issved by the International Accevnting
Standards Board ("IASB") and endorsed by the Ewropean Unien. IFR3 alie includes all
Internaticnal Accounting Standards [TIAS") and interpretations of the International Financial
Reporting Interpratations Committes CIFRICT), previously known as the Standing Interpretations
Committes ("S1C7).,

The Consolidated Financial Statements inclede the consclidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive incoeme, the consolidated statement of financial
pesition, the consclidated stotement of changes in equity, the censclidated statement of cash

flews and the explonatery netes to the Conselidated Financial Statements.

i MOMCLER GROUP — AMNMNUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

142/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

L2.2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The Grovp presents its consclidated income statement by destination, the method that is
considered most representative far the business ot hand, This methed is in foct consistant with the
internal reporting and management of the business.

With reference to the consclidated statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has
been chosen which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in
accordance with the provisions of paragraph 80 and thereafter of 1AS 1.

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared vnder the indirect methed.

In accordance with the provisions of |AS 24, reloted-party transactions with the Group and their
impact, if significant, on the consolidated statement of financial pasition, consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of cash flows are reported below.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMENT

The Cansalidated Financial Statement: have been prepared on the historical cast basis, except for
the measurement of certain financial instruments {Le. derivatives) a: required by IFR3 9, and an a
geing concern basis.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in thousand euros, which is the functional
currency of the markets where the Group mainly operates.

1.2.4. DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT OM THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS COMTINUITY

Baosed on the results of the current year and forecasts for future years, the management believes
that there are no factors rendering business continuity wncertain. In particular, the Grouwp's
financial strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantee a high level
of financial independence to suppart Moncler's operational needs and development programmes.
Fer 2022, business operations are fully guaranteed, bath in ferms af preduet offerings acrass the
various markets and distribufion channels and in the ability fo manage ond argonise business
activities.

1.2.5.USE OF ESTIMATES AND VALUATIOMNS

The preparation of the Consclidated Finoncial Statements and the related explonotory notes in
cenformity with IFRS requires that management makes estimates and assumptions thot offect the
reported emounts of assets and liabilities and disclesure of confingent assets and liakilities at the
raporting date, The estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience and
other relevant facters. The actuval results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and
undetlying aisumptions are reviewed periodically and any variation is reflected in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period or even in subsequent periods if the revision offects both cerrent ond future
periads.

In the event that management’'s estimate and judgment have a significant impaoct on the ameounts
recognised in the Consolideted Financial Stotements or in cose that there is a risk of future
adjustmants on the amounts recognised for assets and liabilities in the periad immediately after
the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates partain mainly to the following captiens of the Consolidated Financial Statements:
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& impairment of non-current assefs and goadwill;
* impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provision);

+ allowance for returns;

* impairment of inventories {obsclescence provision);

» racoverability of deferred tax assefs;

# provision for losses and confingent liabilities;

* lease liabilities and right of vse assefs;

# incentive systems and variakle remuneration;

» financial liabilities for the purchase of minority interests;

# IFRIC 23: uncertainty ever income fax treatments.

Impairment of nen-current aszet: and geodwill
Man-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite vseful
life and goodwill, investments and other financial assets.

Management periodically reviews non-current assets fer impairment if events er changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying emeount may not be receverable. When o review for
impairment iz conducted, the recoverable amount is estimated bosed on the present value of
future cash flaws expected to derive from the asset ar frem the sale of the asset itself, at a suitable
discount rata.

Whan the recoverable amount of o non-current osset is less thon its carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in prefit or loss and the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount determined based on volue-in-use calculation or its sale’s valve in an
arm’s-length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impairment of tr r ivabl

The bad debt provisien represents management's best esfimate of the probable loss for
vnrecoverable frade receivables. For the description of the criteric applied to estimate the bad
debt provision, please refer to paragraph 2,10 Financial instruments - Trade receivables, financial
assats and other current and non-current receivables.

Allowance for returns

The allowance for returns reflects managemant’s best astimate of the asset arising from expected
preduct returns and the associated liakility for future refunds,

Impairment of inventory

The Grovp manufactures and sells mainly clathing goods that are subject to changing consumer
needs and fashien trends. As a result, it is necessary to consider the recoverability of the cost of
invantories and the related required provision. |laventary impairment represents management's
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best estimate for losses arising from the sales of aged preducts, taking into consideration their
saleability through the Group's distribution channels.

The Greup is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. J[udgment is required in determining
the provision for income taxes in each tarritary. The Group recognises deferred tax assets when it
is expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with management estimates
and business plans.

Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigatiens arising in the countries where it operates.
Litigation is inevitably subject to risk and vncertainties surrounding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jerisdiction. In the narmal
course of business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultants and fax experts,
The recegnition of a provisien is based on managements best estimate when an cutflow of
resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. In those
circumstances where the sutflow of rescurces is possible or the amount of the obligafion cannat be
reliably measured, the contingent liakilities are disclesad in the notes to Conselidated Financial
Statements.

The Group recognise: the right of vse aiset and the liability for the lease. The right of vie aszet i
initially valued at cost, and then subsequently at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted fo reflect the revaluation of the lease liability.

The Group valuas the leasae liabkility at the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases at
the effective date, discounting them using the inferest rate defermined faking inte account the
term of the lease contracts, the currency in which they are denominated, the characteristics of the
economic environment in which the confract was stipulated and the credit adjustment.

The lease liability is subsequently increased by the interest accrued on this liakility and decreased
by the payments due far the lease made and is revalved in the event of a change in the future
payments due for the leaie deriving from o change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in
the ameount that the Grovp expects to pay a2 a guarantees an the residval valve ar when the Group
changes itz valuafion with reference to the exercise or otherwize of a purchase, extension eor
cancellation aption.

Lease contracts in which the Group acts as a lesses may provide for renewal sptions with effects,
therefora, on the duration of the contract. Relative certainty that this option will {ar wen't) be
exercised can influence, even significantly, the amount of lease liabilities and right of vse assets.

& s and varig emuneratio
For the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentive payments for
the Maoncler Group management, plecse see paragraph 2.13.

For on estimate of financial liobilities related to the purchase of minority interests and IFRIC 23:
vncartointy over income tax treatments see parographs 2.20 and 2.16.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The acceunting principles set sut below have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2021 and
the prier year.

2.1. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Censclidated Financial Statements comprise those of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries,
of which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, a majerity of the veting rights eand cver which it
exercises contrel, or from which it is able te benefit by virtve of its power te govern the
subsidiaries’ finoncial and operating policies.

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the some reporting period as the Parent
Company, vsing consistent accounting policies,

Subsidiaries are conselidated from the date on which contrel s transferred to the Group and
cease te be conselidated fram the date on which contral is fransferred out of the Group. Where
the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Conselidated Financial Statements include the results
for the portion of the reporting period during which the Parent Company had centrol. In the
Conselidated Financial Statements, non-controlling interests are presented separately within
equity and in the statement of income. Changes in the parent's ewnership interest, that do not
result in o loss of contral ar changes that represent acquisition of nan-contrelling interests after
the control has been oblained, are accounted for as changes in equity.

In preparing the Consclidated Financial Statements, the effects, the bolonces os well os the
unrealised profit or loss recognised in assets resulting from intre-group transactions are fully
aliminated.

Investments in associates

Investments in ossociotes are occounted for using fthe egquity method whersas the inifial
recognition is stoted at acquisition cost and odjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in
the investor’s share of net ossets. On ocquisition of the investment any difference between the cost
of the investment and the invester's share of the net fair valve of the associate’s assels and
liabilitios is incleded in the carrying amount of the investmaent. If the investers share of losses of
the asseciate equals or exceeds ifs interest in the asieciate, the invester's interest is reduveed teo
rero and additional losses are provided for and a liability is recoanised fo the extent that the
invaster has incurred o legal ebligation or has the intention to make payment: on behalf of the
associate.

2.2.FOREIGN CURRENCY

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s enfities are measured vsing the
currency of the primary econemic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
curremey).

a1 MOMNCLER GROUP — AMMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 20
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Transactions in foreign currencies

Foraign currency transoction: are recorded by applying the spot exchange rate ot the dote of the
transaction. Manetary assets and liabilities deneminated in foreign currencies, which are held at
year-end, are translated inte the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting
date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement an the translation of monetary transactions
at a rate different fram those at which they were translated at inifial recognition are recognised in

the consalidated Income statement in the period in which they arize.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses
Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries included in the Consclidated Financial Statements

are tronslated into the Grouwp's reporting currency of Eures at the exchange rate ruling ot the
reporting date. Inceme and expenses are translated ot the average exchonge rote for the
reparting period, as it is considered to opproximote at best the actual exchange rate at the
transaction date. Differences arising on the adeption of this methad are recognized separately in
othar comprehensive income and are presented in o separafe component of equity as translation
reserve until disposal of the foreign operation. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acqguisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date.

The main exchange rates vsed to convert inte Eure the Consolidated Financial Statements of
foreign subsidiaries as at and for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 are
as follows:

Averoge rafe Rate at the end of the pericd
Asatbdl A oak 31

Ywar 2021 Wear 7020 December 3071 |December 2020
AED |4.3435610 4194720 4159500 4506500
AUD 1574940 1.654920 1561500 1.589600
BRL |6.3778%0 5894260 6.310100 6373500
CaD |1.482600 1.530000 1439300 1.543300
CHF |1.08Nn50 1070520 1033100 1.080200
CHY |7.628230 Fariran F1g4F00 8.022500
CIE 25640500 16455100 14855000 16242000
DKE |7.437030 Fa540 T.436400 F&40900
GEP |0.859604 0889704 0840280 Q.899010
HED (9192180 B8.858700 B.833300 Q814200
HUF 358516000 150249000 365, 190000 J62.890:000
JPY 129.EFF000 120846000 110.380000 126490000
ERW 1,354, 060000 1,245.580000 12456380000 1.226,000000
KIT |504.428000 472908000 LQ2. FE0000 517.040000
MOP |3 458970 QAT44E60 ?.098100 RIRREQD
MEM |23.985200 24.519400 11.143800 24 416000
HOK 10.163220 10722790 ?.988800 10.470200
NID |1.671400 1.756100 1657900 1.698400
PLN  |4.565200 4, 843000 4. 598500 4. 559700
ROM |4.921480 4.838280 4949000 4.868300
RUB 87152700 82724800 85300400 SLASTI00
SEE 10046500 10484800 10.250300 10.034300
SGD |[1.588100 1LE7 &340 LE2TS00 L&NEO0
TRY |10.513370 8.054720 15.233500 S.01300
TWD 33036100 33622700 31, 367100 34 480700
UAH |32.259200 30850800 20,9900 34 FERRDD
UED  |1.183740 1142200 1132800 1.237100
MOMCLER GROUP = AMNMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 a2
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2.3.BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
Business combinations are accounted under the acquisition methad,

Under this methed, the identifioble assets ccquired and the liakilities assumed are measvred
initially at their acquisition-date fair valves. The costs incurred in o business combination are
accounted as expenses in the periods in which the services are rendered.

Goodwill is determinad as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any
non-contralling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair valve of
previously held equity interest in the acquiree compaored to the net amounts of fair valve of assets
transferred and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired is greater than the acquisition cost, the differance is recagnised directly in the stafement
of income af the acquisition date. Men-contralling interests couvld be measured either at their fair
valve at the acquisition date or at the nen-centrolling interests’ preportionate share of the
identifiable net assets. The election of either method is done for each single business combinafion.

If the initial accounting for @ business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination sccurred, the Group shall report in the finoncial statements
provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During the measvrement
periad, that shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date, the provisional amounts are
retrospectively adjusted to reflect new information obtained abovut focks and circumstances thot
existed at the acquisition date and, if known, would have offected the meosurement of cssets and
ligkilities recognised at that date,

2.4 MON-CURREMNT ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND DISCOMNTINMUED
OPERATIONS

Man-current assaets avoilable for sole and discontinved oparations are classified os ovailable for
sale when their valves are recoverable mainly through o prebable sale transaction. In such
cenditiens, they are valued at the lower of their carrying valve or fair value, net of cost te sell if
their valve is mainly recoverable throvgh o sale transaction instead of continued use.

Discontinued cperations are aperations that
* include o separate line of business or a different geographical area;

+ are part of a single cocrdinated plan for the disposal of o separate major line of business or
geographical area of activity;

# consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the conselidated income statement, nen-current assets held for sale and disposal groups that
meat the requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined oz "discontinved operations”, are presented in a
single caption that incledes both gains and losses, as well as losses or gains on dispesal and the
related tax effect. The comparative peried is subsequently restated in accerdance with IFRS 5

As far as the financial position i3 concerned, nen-current assets held for sale and disposal grovps
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified a: current assefs and liabilities in the period
in which such requirements arize. The comparative financial statements are not restated or
reclassified.

83 MOMNCLER GROUF — ANMUAL REFORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
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2.5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Preperty, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manvfacturing cost, net revalved net of
actumulated depreciation and impairment lesses (Nimpairment™). Cest includes original purchase
price and all costs directly atiributable te bringing the asset to its working condition for ifs
intended use.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calevlated and recognised in the consolidated
income statement an a straight-line basis over the estimated useful live: as reported in the
following table:

Ca begary Depreciation periad

Land Ma dupraziation

Buildings From 25 o 33 years

PFlanf and equipment From & to 12 years

Fiatures and fittings From 5 ba 10 years

Elechonic hinery and equipment Freen 3 bo 5 years

Leasehald improvements Lowsr batween leose period and useful life of improvements

Rights of use Lease period

Crthar fived asiets Cepand ing on market condifions generally within the expected ulility bo the entity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their vseful lives wnlass it is
reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the leose term.

Dapreciation metheds, vseful lives and residual value are reviewed at sach reporting period and
adjusted if appropriate.

ainflosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipmen

Gains and lesses on the disposal of property, plont ond eguipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted when
the relevant transaction becomes vneanditional.

2.6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill
Geodwill arising from business combinatien is initielly recognized ot the acquisition date as
described in the notes reloted to "Business combinations”

Goodwill is included within intangible asset:s with an indefinite wvseful life, and therefore, is not
amartized but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may net be recoverable. After the initial
recegnition, geodwill is measured at acquisition cost less accumulated impairment.

As part of the IFRS first time adoption, the Group chose not to apply IFRS 3 “Business
combinations” retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the transition date (1 Janvary
2009); consequently, geodwill resulting from acguisitions prior to the transition date ta IFRS is still
recorded under falion GAAP, prior to any eventual impairment.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 "Impairment of nen-financial assets”.

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 84
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Brands

Separately acquired bronds are shewn at histerical cest. Brands acquired in o business
combination are recagnised at fair valve at the acquisition date.

Brands have o indefinite vseful life and ore carried ot cost less eccumuloted impairment. Brands
are not amartised but subject to impairment test perfermed annvally or more frequently if events
ar changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying valve may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer fo note 2.7 "Impairment of nen-financial assefs”.

Intangible assets other than goodwill and brands

License rights are capitalised as intangible osset and amortised on o straight-line basis ovar their
vseful econamic life. The vieful scancmic life of license rights is determined on o cose-by-case
basis, in accardance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are copitalised in connection with the opening of new directly operated store {("DO35")
bosed on the amovnt poid. Key meoney in general hove o definite useful life which is generally in
lina with the lecse period. However, in certain circumstances, key money have an indefinite useful
life an the baosis of legal protection or commen prastice that can be fownd in jurisdictions or
markets that state that a refund could be received at the end of the lease periad. In these limited
cases, that need te be adequately supported, key money are not amortized but subject teo
impairment fest at least annuvally in accordance with what set sut in the note related to
impairment of non-financial assets.

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is capitalised
as intangible assets at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing that osset
for its intended vie. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group and have
definite useful lives are measvred at cost less accumulated amertisation and accumulated
impoirment losses.

Amortisation of intangible asset: with a definite vseful life

Intangible ossets with o definite useful life are amortised on a stroight line bosis over their
estimated vieful lives as described in the following table:

Category Depreciation pedod

License rghts Bosed on morket conditions within the licence period or legal limih fo vse the asieh
Eay maney Baied an market condifion: generally within the leaie pericd

Software Fram 3 o § yean

Chrder backlog Based on fulfillment of the arder backlog indentified in PPA

Oiber intangible asied Bosed on market condifions generally within the period ol control over ihe oiet

2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINAMCIAL ASSETS

At least once a year the Grovp verifies whether there is any indication that intengible aszets with
a definite vseful life and preperty, plant and equipment have beceme impaired, If such evidence
exists, the carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amaunt,

a5 MOMCLER GROUF — ANMNUAL REFORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
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Goodwill and assets with an indefinite vseful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually or more fraquently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Whan the recoverable amount for individval ezset cannct be reliably estimated, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the cosh-generating unit to which the osset belongs. The
recovarable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair valve less costs to sell and valve-in-use. The
Group determines the value in vse as the present valve of future cash flows expected to be derived
fram the asset or from the cosh-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying on appropricte
discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent to the asset An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amsount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that led
to the loas no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased fo it recoverable amauent
and cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no loss
in value. The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consolidated income
statemant.

Far impairment testing purpases, Moncler goodwill and Moncler brand are measured with respect 1o
the grovp of CGUs that compose the entire Moncler business, Stone lsland goodwill and Stone Island
brand are measured with respest to the Stone lsland CGU, which coincides with the entire Stone lsland
group.

As of 20019, IFRS 16 requires the recognition of a right of vie auset and a liability for the
abligation fo pay rent in the financial statements. Any impairment of the asset for the right of use
must be calevlated and recognized in accordance with the provisions of 145 36,

For the purpose of the rights-of-use impoirment test related to Moncler business, the following
CGUs hove been defined, which coincide with the argonisational units responsikle for menitering
individual markets ("Regions”):

- EMEA Ragion;

- Americas Region;

- APAC Region;

- Japan Region;

- Korea Region.
The “rights-of-use™ of sach individval CGLU is subject to impairment tests in the presence of
triggering events (for the individual CGU) identified by o possible impairment and signalled by

the following key performance indicators:
divestment plans:

- below expectation performance indicatars:
- operational losses.
The impairment test is carried oub with the following methods:

- caleulation of the CGU's gross value in vse, excluding that related to the lease liability
fram cash flows;

calculation of the CGU's recoverable amount, by deducting the carrying value of the lease
liability from the gross valve in vse;
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- comparison of the CGU's recoverable value with the carrying valve, the latter calculated
nat of the carrying value of the lease liability.

In caleulating the valve in vie, the discount rate vsed is the WACC for the geographical area te
which it belengs, the aggregate value of which determines the Groaup WACC,

2.8.LEASED ASSETS

On 13 January 2016, the 1458 published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 145 17,
This standard was endorsed by the European Unien, with its publication on @ November 2017, IFRS
14 is effective for financial statements commencing on or after 1 Janvary 2019, The new standard
eliminates the difference in the recegnition of cperating and finonce leases, even despite
elements that simplify its adeptien, and intreduces the concept of centrel in the definition of a
lease. To determine whethar a contract is o lease, IFR5S 16 establishes that the contract must
convay the right to cantral the use of an identified asset for a given pariod of time,

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises the right of vse asset and lease liability.
The right of use asset is initiolly valved at cost, including the amount of the initial measvrement of
the lease liability, adjusted for the rent poyments mode on or before the commencement date,
increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs te be incurred by the lessee
in dismantling and remaving the vnderlying asset, resforing the site on which it is located or
resforing the vnderlying asset fo the condition required by the terms and candifians of the lease,
nat of the received lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amortised on @ straight-line basis from the commencement date to the end
of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ewnership of the underlying asset fo the Group at the
end of the laase term. In this case, the right of use asset will be amartised over the vseful life of the
underlying asset, detarmined on the same basis as that of property and machinery. In addition, the
right of use asset is regulerly decreased for any impairment losses and adjusted to reflect any
changes deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the lecse liability.

The Group valuves the lease liakility at the present valve of the payments due fer unpaid leases at
the commencement date, disceunting them wsing the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The poyments due for the lease included in the measvremaent of the lease liability include:
= fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

— payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially messured viing an index or
rate on the commencement date;

= amounts thot are expected to be paid as a residval valve guarantes; and

= the poyments due for the lease in an epticnal renewal peried if the Growp is reasenably certain
te exercise the renewal option, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the Group is
reasonably cartain not te terminate the lease in advance,

The lease liability is mecsured at amortised cost vsing the effective interest criterion and
remeasured in the event of a change in the futvre payments due for the lease deriving from a
change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the ameount that the Grovp expects to pay
as a guarantee on the residval value or when the Group changes its measurement with reference
te the exercise or otherwise of o purchase, extension or cancellation aption or in the event of
revision of in-substance fived payments due.
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When the lease liability is remeasvred, the lessee makes a corresponding change in right of use
asset. If the right of use gsset carrying valve is reduced te zero, the lessee recognises the change in
prefitf{loss) for the year.

In the stotement of financial position, the Group reparts right of vse cssets that do not mest the
definition of real estote investments in the item Property, plant and eguipment and lease liabilities
in the item Borrowings.

The Group recognises the related payments due for leases as a cost on a straight-line basis aver
the lease term.

For contracts signed before | Janvary 2019, the Group establishes whether the agreement was or
confained a lease by checking if:

= fulfilment of the agreement depended on the vse of cne or more specific assets; and
~ the agreement transferred the right to vse the asset.

Other assets subject to leases is clossified as operating leases and is not recognised in the Group's
statement of financial pesition, Payments relating te operating lecses were recognised as a
straight-line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee were recognized a3 an
integral part of the everall lease cost over the lease ferm.

Cancessions abtained from landlords as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic (Trent concessions™) are
accounted for as negative variable rents and recegnised through profit and loss provided they
meet the fallowing conditions:

» they refer only to reductions in payments due by 30 June 2021;

* the fotal of the contractval payments after the rent concession is substantially equal te or
less than the payments envisaged by the eriginal contract;

# no other substantiol contractual changes have been agreed with the landlard.

2.9.INVENTORY

Row materials and work in pregress are valued af the lower of purchase or manufacturing cost
caleulated using the weighted average cost methed and net reslisable value. The weighted
average cost includes directly attributable expenditures for raw material inventories and labour
cost and an apprepriate portion of produection overhead based on normal eparating copacity.

Provisions are recorded te redvce cost to net realisable valve taking into consideration the age
and condition of inventery, the likelihood to vse raw materials in the preduction cycle as well as
the saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels {outlet and steck).

210, FINANMCIAL IMSTRUMENTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issved are recognised when they are ariginated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at the trade date, ie., when the Group
becomes a contractual party te the financial instrument.

Excapt for trade receivables that do not comprise a significant financing coamponant, financial
assels are inifially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets ar liabilities
not measured at FYTPL, the frantaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issve of the
financial asset. At the fime of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not have a significant
financing cemponent are valued at their fransaction price.
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On initial recognition, @ financial asset is classified based on its valvation: at omortised cost, at
fair valve through other comprehensive income (FYOC!) and at fair value through profit/(less) for
the peried (FYTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified after initial recegnition, unless the Grovp changes its business
model for managing finoncial assets. In that cose, aoll the finoncial ossets cencerned are
reclassified an the first day of the first reporting pariod fellowing the change in business modal,

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the fellowing conditions are met
and if it is not designated ot FYTPL:

» the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is fo hald the
financlal assets in arder to callect the related contractval cash flows; and

# the controctual tarms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates consisting
solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be repaid.

At the time of subsequent measvrement, assets belonging to this cotegory are valved ot amortised
cost, wsing the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised among the
financial income compenents. These assets are also subject to the impairment medel described in
the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and nan-current recaivables.

A financial asset shall be measured ot FYOC! if both of the following conditions are met and if it is
not designated ot FYTPL:

o the financial asset is held as part of o business maodel whase objective is achieved both
thraugh the collection of the cantractval cash flows and through the sole of the financial
assets; and

# the controctual tarms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates consisting
solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be repaid,

On initial recognition of o security net held for trading, the Group may make an irrevocable
choice fo present subsequent changes in fair value in the other compoenents of the comprehensive
incame statement. This choice is made for sach asset.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measvrament made at the time of recognition is
vpdated and any changes in Fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
As for the categery above, these assets are subject to the impairment model described in the
paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current receivables.

All financial assets not classified as valued at amaortised cost or ot FVOCI, os indicaoted above, are
valved at F¥TPL. All derivative finaoncial instruments ore included. On initial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designote the financial asset as measvred at fair value through
profitf/{loss) for the period if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in accovnting
that would stherwise result from measuring the financial asset at amortised cost or at FVOCI,

At the time of subsequent measvrement, financial ossets measured at FYTPL are valued at fair
value, Gains ar lesses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consclidated income
statement in the periad in which they are recognised under financial income /expenses,

Financial ossets are derecognised from the financial stotements when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ewnership of the financial asset are materially
transferred ar when the Group neither transfers nor retaine materially all the risks and rewards of
awnership of the financial aszet and does not retain control of the financial assef.
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Financial liabilities are classified as valued ot amortised cost or af FYTPL. A financial liakility is
classified at FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such on
initial recegnition. Financial liakilities at FVTPL are measuvred at fair valve and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial liabilities
are measured at amortised cost uwiing the effective interest method. Interest expense and
exchange rate gainsf{losses) are recognized in profitf(loss) for the peried, as are any gains or
losses from derecognition,

The Grewps financial instruments consist primarily of cosh and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
berrowings and derivative financial instruments.

azh an h equivalen
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shert-term deposits held with banks and most liguid
assets that are readily convertible inte cash and that have insignificant risk of change in valve.
Bank overdrafts are recorded under current liobilities on the Group’s consolidoted statement of
financial pesition,

Trade receivable inancial assets and othe o and nan-curren sceivable

Trade and other receivables, generated when the Grovp provides money. goods of services
directly ta a third party, are classified as current assels, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve manths affer the reporting date.

Current and non-current financial assets, other current and non-current assets, trade receivables,
excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinable payment terms, are recognised at
amortised cost caleulated vsing the effective interest method. Motes receivable (due date greater
than a year) with interest rate below that of the market rate are valued viing the current market
rafe.

The financial assets listed cbove are valued bosed on the impairment madel intreduced by IFRS @
ar by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 145 39 framewark, which is typically based
on the valuatien of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Group adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not require
the recognition of periodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an Expected Cradit
Loss ("ECL™) caleulated over the entire life of the credit (se-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Group provides for the stratification of trode
roceivables based on the doys past due and an assessment of the selvency of the covnterparty and
applies different write-dewn rates that reflect the relative sxpectations of recavery. The Graup
then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a debtor's reliability and
ability fo pay the due amaunts.

The valve of receivables is shewn in the statement of financial pesition net of the related bod debt
provision. Write-downs, made in accordance with IFRS 9, are recognised in the conselidated
income statemant nat of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.
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Mamcio apiiime O0e payanlas andg ofner current and non-curreént payables

Trade and other payebles arise when the Graup acquires maney, goods ar services directly fram a
supplier, They are included within current liakilities, except far items with maturity dates greater
than twalve months after the reporting date.

Financial liokilities, excluding derivatives, are recognised initially at fair valve which represents
the ameunt at which the asset was bought in o current transaction between willing parties, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost vsing the effective interest method, Financial liabilities
that are designated as hedged items are subject to the hedge accouvnting requirements.

Derivatives instruments
Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be acceunted for

wsing hedge accounting only when:
s the hedged items and the hedging insfruments meet the eligibility requirements;

# at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is o formal designation ond
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Group’s risk management objectives
and the hedging strategy;

# the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

o there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated with
the hedged risk;

o the hedge ratic defined in the hedging relationship is met, incleding through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk manogement strategy adopted
by the Group.

Fair valve h

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure fo changes
in fair valve of a recognised asset or liability, that is attributable to o particular risk and couvld
affect profit or loss. The goin or loss en the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk, adjusts
the carrying emount of the hedged item and is recognised in the consclidated income stotement,

Cash flow hedge

When o derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for sxposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair valve of the derivative financial
instrument is recoagnised among the other components of the comprehensive income statement and
stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair valve of the
derivative financial instrument that is recognized in the ather components of the comprehansive
income statement is limited to the comulative change in the fair valve of the hedged instrument (ot
prasant value) since the inception of the hedge, The ineffective partian of changes in fair value of
the derivative financial instrument is recognized immediately in the profit/{loss) for the pericd.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria ar the hedging instrument is sold, matures ar s
exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hadge accovnting for cash flow hedges
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ceases, the accrued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in the case of a
hedge of o transaction that results in the recegnitien of @ non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, it is included in the cost of the non-financial asset or nen-financial liakility en initial
recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclossified in profit or loss for the
poriad in the same period or perieds in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects
profit/{lass) for the pariod.

If ne mere hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately
fram the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs to profit/{less) for the peried.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses, arising fram the fair value measurement of
a derivative financial instrument, are immediately recognised in income statemeant.

Following the hedging relationships put in place, revenues in foreign currencies are franslated in
the censclidated financial statements at the corresponding ferward rate for the relative hedged
volume.

2.11. EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annval leave duve within twelve months of the consolidated statement of financial positien
date and all other fringe benefils are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by
the employee.

Benefits granted to employees, which are payable on ar after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans, are recognised aver the vesting periad.

Cefined benefit schemes

Defined benafit schames are retirement plans determined bosed on employees’ remuneration and
yvaars of service,

The Group obligafion to contribute to empleyees” benefit plans and the related current service
coest ore determined by wsing an actvarial valvation defined os the projected unit credit methed.
The cumulative net ameunt of all actuarial gains ond lesse: are recognised in equity within other
comprehensive incomae,

The ameount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present valve of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for
employes service in prior periads,

NINed CONINIDUTION scNemes
Contribution made to o defined contribution plan iz recognised a3 an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the empleyees render the related service.

Up te 31 December 2006 ltalian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as
pest-employment banefit {"TFR"). With the act n. 296 as of 27 December 2006 and subsequent
decrees ("Pension Refarm”) issved in early 3007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were
changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after 1 Janvary 2007 and not yet paid at the
reporfing date, referring to enfities with more than 50 employees, |ftalion post-employment
benefits is recegnised as a defined contribetion plan. The contributien vested up to 31 December
2006 is still recegnised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using actuarial assumptions.
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212, PROVISION FOR RISKS AMD CHARGES

Provisions are recognised when the Group has o present legal or constructive obligation as o
result of past events, far which it is prabable that an cutflow of economic resources will be
required to seftle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated.

Restrocturing provision is recognised when the Greup has o detailed farmal restructuring plan and
the plan has been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly annsunced.
Identifiable future operating loisses up to the date of a restructuring are not included in the
provisian.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they sceur,

213. SHARE-BASED PAYMEMTS

The fair valve at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
payments, that are equity settled, is usvally included in expenses with @ matching increase in
equity over the pericd during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognised as en expense is adjusted te reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continved service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that the
final amount recognised a: an expense, is based on the number of incentives that fulfil these
cenditicns at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-bosed payments whose
cenditions are net to be considered to maturity, the fair valve ot the grant dote of the share-based
payment is measured to reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting conditions, any
difference betwean amaunts ot the grant date and the actval amounts will net have any impact on
the Censelidated Financial Statemants.

The fair value of the amount payable to employeas related te share appreciation rights, settled in
cash, is recognised as an expense with o corresponding increase in liabilities over the pericd
during which the .mplo:.-q.qs un:onditionallr become entitled to receive the paymaent. The Iir,ul:ilih,r
is measured ot year-end and the settlement date bosed on the fair value of the share appreciation
rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in prafit or loss for the year.

2.14. REVEMUE RECOGHNITION

Bosed on the five-step model intreduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of goods
andfar services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in exchange for
the provisien of sach of these services and assessing the manner in which these services are
provided (at a given time or over time).

Wholesale sales are recognized when goods are dispatched to trode customers, reflacting the
transfer of risks and rewards. The provision for returns and discounts is estimeted and accounted
based on future expectation, taking inte consideration histerical return trends and is recorded as a
variable component of the cantractval consideration with the concurrent recagnition of a liakility
for returns and of the correspanding asset in the statement of financial pasitian.

Variable compenaents of the cansideration (for example, the effect of returns) are recegnized in the
financial statements only when it is highly probable that there will be ne significant adjustment to
the amount of revenve recognised in the future,

93 MOMNCLER GROUF — ANMUAL REFORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

158/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Retail sales are recognised at the date of transactions with final custemers.

Royalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
royalty agreement which is typically bosed on sales velumes.

Upan receipt of an advance payment from a client, the Group recognises the amount of the
advance payment for the abligation to transfer assets in the future uvnder Cther current liabilities
and derecagnises this liakility by recegnising the revenuve when the assets are transferred.

The Group recognises the amounts paid te customers as a reduction in revenuves when the cosks for
sorvices connot be reliably estimated ar in costs when the costs for service: can reliably be
estimeated.

2.15. BORROWING COSTS

Barrowing costs are recognised on an acerual basis taking inte consideration interest accruved on
the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities vsing the effective interest rate mathod.

216, TAXATION

Tox expense, recegnised in the consclidated income statement, represents the aggregated amount
related to current tox and deferred tax.

Current taxes are determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities. Current taxes are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period,
excapt to the extent that the tax arises from transactions er events which are recognized directly
aither in aguity or in other comprehensive income.

Deferred tox liabilities aond ausets are determined based on temporary taxable ar deductible
diffarences arising between the tox boses of assets and liakilities and their carrying amounts in
the Group Consclidated Financial Statements. Current and deferred tox assets and liabilities are
affset when income taxes ore levied by the seme tax authority and when there iz a legally
enfarceable right ta offset the ameounts,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined vsing tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporfing dote and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tox liability is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

Defarred tox assets recognised on tox losses and on deductible differences are recognised to the
extant that it is proboble that future toxable profits will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Tax liabilities include the esfimate of risks asseclated with uncertainties on the fax treatments
adopted for determining income faxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23. These uncertainties
can arise from: i} unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or clarifications by
tax authorities; iii) engoing tax audits andfer disputes; iv] public information on ongeing tax
assessments andfor disputes invalving other entities.

217, EARMINGS PER SHARE

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic earnings per share s
caleulated by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to holders of the Company shores by the
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waighted average of the number of shares for the financial year (defined as equal to the share
capital), adjusted to consider any trecsury shares held. The diluted earnings per share i3
caleulated by adjusting the prefit ar loss attributable te sharehelders and the weighted average of
the number of company shares os defined above, to consider the effects of all potential shares
with a dilution effect.

218, SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS 8 Operating Segments, the Group’s business can be clossified to two operating
segments, relating to the Mancler and the 5tone lslond business, oggregoted inte a single segment,
with similar charocteristics fo those required by the Standard,

219, FAIR VALUE

IFR5 13 is the anly point of reference for the fair valve measurement and related disclosures when
such an asiessment is reguired or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the principle defines
tair valve as the consideration received for the sale of an aiset or the amount poid to settle o
liakility in o regular tramsaction between market participants at the measvremaent date, In
addition, the new standard replaces and provides far additienal diselesures required in relation te
fair value messuremaents by other accounting standards, inelvding IFRS 7,

IFR5 13 establishes a hierarchy that clossifies within different levels the inputs vsed in the valvation
techniques necessary to measure fair valve. The levels, presented in a hierarchical order, are as
fellows:

» leval I: Fair values measured vsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities;

# level 2: it Fair values measvred using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are chservable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices);

* lovel 3 Fair valves measvred using inputs for the asset or liability that are net based on
observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs),

2.20. PUT & CALL AGREEMENTS WITH MIMORITY SHAREHOLDERS

The Group records the financial liabilities relating to put aptions granted te minority shareholders
at the present value of the option exercize price. On the initial recegnition of the lakility, this
value is reclassified frem equity by reducing the minority share if the terms and conditions of the
put option give the Growp eccess to the ecenomic benefi ts associated with the share of the
copital option. The Grovp occcounts for this share as if it had already been purchased in
application of the onticipated intarest method. The liobility is subsequently restoted at eoch
closing date in eccordance with the provisions of IFRS 9,

2.21. ACCOUNTING 5TANDARDS AND RECENTLY PUBLISHED INTERPRETATIONS

Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations effective frem 1 |anuary 2021
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EFFECTIVE REGULATION
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DOCUMENT TITLE ISSUED DATE BATE APPROVAL DATE AND DATE OF
PUBBLICATION
Interast rate benchmark
reform = Phase 2 (UE) 2021725
[Amendments to IFRS 9, August 2020 | 1 January 2021 | 13 Janvary 2021
145 3%, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 14 Janaury 2021
and IFRS 18}
COVID-19-Related Rent
) {UE) 20211421
Concessions beyand 30 | L aom | 1 Aprl 2021 | 30 August 2021
June 2021 (Amendment te 31 August 2021
IFRS 16)
Extension of the {UE)
tempaorary exemption 15 Decembear 2020/2097
2020 i 202
frem applying IFRS @ June Januay 2020 16 Decembar
(Amendmants ta IFRS &) 020

Mew standards and interpretations not yet effective and not early adopted by the

Group

At the date when these annval financial statements were prepared, the Evropean Union's
competent avthorities conclvded the approval process needed for the adeption of the accounting

standards and amendments described below. With reference of the applicable principles, the

Group has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if applicable.

EU REGULATION
ISSUED EFFECTIVE APPROVAL
DOCUMENT TITLE DATE DATE DATE AMND DATE OF
PUBBLICATION
Annval Improvements fo
IFRS Standards (2018-
2020 Cycla) {UE) 20211080
May 2020 | 1 ]anvary 2022 28 June 201
[Amendments ta IFRS 1, 2 July 2021
IFRS 9, IFRS 7, IFRS 16
and IAS 41]
Property, plant and
equipment: proceeds {UE) 201080
befora Intended osa May 2020 | 1 Janvary 2022 28 Juna 2021
2 July 202
[Amandments ta |AS 16)

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

161/314

&

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Cnerous contracts - Cost (UE} 2021/1080
of fulfilling a contract May 2020 | 1January 2022 | 28 June 2021

[Amendments ta |AS 37) 2 July 2021
Roforanca fo the (UE) 2021/1080
Conceptual Framewark May 2020 | 1janvary 2022 | 28 June 2021

[Amendments ta IFRS 3} 2 July 2021
IFRS 17 Insurance (UE) 2021/2036
centracts (incuding May 2017 | January 2023 19 Meovembaer

amendments published June 2020 ¥ 2021 23 November
on June 2020} 202

In addition, at the date of these financial statements, the competent bodies of the Evrepean Unien
had nat yet completed their endersement process for the fellowing accounting standards and
amendments:

EFFECTIVE DATE
DOCUMENT TITLE e OF 1A3B AFFROYA DATE
DOCUMENT

Standards

Pastponed pending
the conclusion of
IFRS 14 Regulatary Deferral Accauvnt: | Janvary 2014 | 1 Janvary 2016 the IASE project an
“rate-regulated
activities™

Amendments

Sale or Contribution of Assefs Deferred "fnhl Postponed pending
the complation of

between an Investor and its Associote Septembaer the 1458 project the conclusion of
or Joint Yenture (Amendmaents to IFRS 204 on the HZUH'!' 1456 project on the
1 | i h
0 and |AS 28} method aquity methad
Classification of Liakilities as Current January
or !‘\Ion- c.urr'anl {Amendments to |AS 2070 1 Janvary 2023 80
1}, inclvding subsequent amendmeant
issvad in |uly 2020 July 2020
Disclosure of Accounting peolicies
February
(Amendments to |45 1 and IFRS 20721 1 Janvary 2023 TBD
Practice Statement )
Definition of Accounting Estimates Fob
(Armendmeants E'H;;E]"'f 1 Janvary 3023 TED
fo 145 8)
) MOMNCLER GROUP — ANNUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
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Deferred tax related to assets and
liabilities arising from a single May 2021 1 Janvary 2023 TeD
transaction (Amendments fo 1AS 12)

Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS
9— Comparafive Infarmation
[Amendmeant to IFRS 17)

Decembar

20721 1 Januvary 2023 TED

The Group will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evalvate their potential impacts
on the Consolidoted Financial Statements.
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As at 31 December 2021 the Conselidated Financlal Statements of the Moncler Group include the
parent company Moncler S.p.A. and 47 consolidated subsidiaries, as detailed in the fallowing
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table:
v Irmsarily i (] . Rogin loved ol lice Sho e capilal Croncy ol Ponenl « cowp oy
— m-nhr

[Ty Wik oty P M 5 []3
Wdinirees SgA siban Malg} 1BO00000  EUR 100%  Moncher SpA
Mareclon Datich bonad a1 Pelagriic by [ gy} PO (Y LR DR HF  Induninies Spad
Moreclon Fapofea s, Mo [pain) 0,000 [ 100,00%  Indwnbrioy S
Mererlon Ava Pociles Uid iy Koreg (Chinah e, (e [ 117k DRI Induninio Spod
Mt | it Fiancir 568 1L Wt [ vt ] BO00, 000 ELUR DB, Indenleio 5ok
Mg i LIS e [Horwe Yemlk (LI5a) 1.0 (1L ) liE el Indunisio 5pos
Mt | LV L1k My cheors Lo P i i} 000, 000 B POB T Indunbeio S pok
Mhareclon Jogon Coageoration {7} } Tokeyn {Japos) LI C R T AEGET Induwiies i
hnrec| o Soheamn v C orvmin il Cou 18 Sihean gy (Chana) HLABAI oMY 1O000%  Indwiies S
Moreclon Sudne SA Chiauso [wil o lord 3000, (e0HR CHF PR Indunisio Spod
Mareclon Bolgrem 5 gL e unoilon (Bolgrem} 1, B0, W) [ 100000 Induiioy Sp.s
Mareclon Dermmk &p% Copenhogen {Denmark} FET T KK DR HFS  Induninies S
Mrec|in Hellared BY. o] i i o [ oflard 18,0000 EUR DHRHFS, Indunieies 5 pok
Marelon Hurgary KFT Budapan] {Hengary) 150,000,000 HUF 100,00%  Indwnbeiin 5.
Matetlint llanbio] Gyt v Tl Ticaiet D 58 ) otasbiel {Tuskey] 1. GO THY S1.0s0% Irrdunbsbirs S pobe

O Indunieion b pd,
Mrelion B LLT Peormgone (Boriubiny Fadoralioen] SRO00 000 IR S0P Momcher Sl s S
Mareclon Bo ol Consbicka do moda » ocovinion Lida. Soa Povla {learl) 000000 L :;L“ L e bl
Shoreclon Toiwan |smlod Tapei {Chin] 16 04, 30 ™D 100000 Indunbioy Sp.k
Mol Coareincha el oo (Canada) 1000 Cal PR el e S
eyl Py v Py ogpuse [Cpach Higeebilic] 0000 CIK TR I o S.poi
b i Tl B v, [l v | Piianad ) B9, 00D L] PO Iridunbeions S.pok.
Maaeclon Koraa Inec, [} Sasnail Phoasthy Koveai) LEXLO0O0OM) K VOO Induifie i
Mhareclon Michdle B FE-1LE IDsbii LUratod Aaoh Ereiraies) D00, 0G0 AbIx IR Indusfries Sk
Moreion Sirgopors FTE, Limited Sngopoe & (30, (5 S00 100,00%  nduteion S

QA Induninion S podke
W iriss Visbd 50,1 v | Rhowrwawi 2AAFE000 [ e} 1O Moschor Bt iy Dt H
Mt | LIAE LLT ™) by Dol Ui Ak el i il 1, Q0L 0D A EL A Mo bod Midile Eant FE-LLT
Mgt | Bl L1 ee] Dsebslin (Ired v} AE0O00 EUR PR Irethaa e s i
el Aadiclia FTY LTEH Pelallcnn i e tialiah 2,500, D L E] TR It e by S

VAR Induinion b pi,
Mkt Eon pinkb s LLP Aty (Cmpakhabon) 25000 OO L=} 1.O0% Mhoeseke Bus L1
Sebarec|on Sreeamdon AN bt kbl o e oncheonsy (LT SEE DRI Inddaainion b pod
Moreclon Horsay A3 Ehilo {Marway)h 3,000y, (enh HOE D i Induatsion Spos

QR Irechanbmiors S pdic
Stareclon lowice, 5, die B duo C¥, St LIy (Mmoo ARCO0O0K S 1LO0% Mhomcher Uk I

PRI Irvidas b b, 5. st
Mre|ion Manicn S vican, & do BL do C¥, Maaicos Ciby {Meaion) 10D, (e M oy Memctor Sk Irec

LA Iredhgatniirs & g,
Mol Ll e LLC W Uod i ) A7 BEEANT UaH 0.01% Womcher Sl von S
Sehareclon IWirw Fasaliardd Wirwscd oxd ek bwed (Plworv Folarda) LAO00,000 WD DR Indheimion b,
Sporty s Company 5.p 4 Esbogea {I1alia) 10,084 166 [ 100,00%  Monchear Spi
Stores hband Relail 51,1 Ebogea {i1olial P.000 e HHO0%  Sporivwenr Compony 5k
Stares hland G eemany Grabh Monaco ((ermonia]) S el LR PR RIS, Spoivwenr Compony 5 pua,
Sl lsbowd Ao b Dol vt v [ad g & e, D108 ELIH PO Sy Cosspaony S poi,
Bl lsbownd dures P chios B o o iy [Camnied ) 25,0060 ELIE 10000 Spoilveen Compony 5 pa
Bl o Usa lre Harw Yoak QUI%AL A S00, D0 e 10000 Spoilvwen Compony Spa
Dfficing deila Magha 501, Conpi {ralia) 10,000 EUR 100L00%  Sporivwens Company 5.p.&
Hone hlond Canada lne Toroesn [Consada) Sl ey Calk DRI Spoivweor Compony 5p.A
Sharee Iubond Logsic Sl Bologaa {liclia) Sl (MR LR RIS Sporivwenn Compony S p.A
S Iibond Chisea Ca, Lid Hibean v (Cirea) LS00, i Lk IS, Spebdiivwans Compeny 5 A
o b France S Shoird Byl Fromcial Sl (el ELIE PN S ivweon Comspony §p. A,

'} Felly costrnd bl anlimel ot icsst a1 bl ol intain] lo third por i)
') e e it vl ol % ol cerrrerihip tok d Ih

 tharen hadd by Mosseclon fapan Cos potalioh,

On 31 March 2021, Moncler S.p.A. completed its acquisitien of the entire share caopital of
Sportswear Company S.p.A, which owns the Stone lsland brand, and its subsidiories and
associotes. These companies became part of the scope of consolidation as of 1 April 2021,

We highlighted that, in the first quarter of 2021, the Group, in accordance with pre-existing
agreements, acquired, frem the lecal partner, the third tranche {equal te 29% of total share
copital] of the partner’s stake in Mencler Japan Corporation, bringing the percentage of
ownership to 24.9%,
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In the fourth quarter of 2021 Sportswear Company 5.p.A. acquired 24.9% of Officina della Maglia
Sl frem the minerity shareholder, thus increasing its percent ownership to 100%. The liquidation
process for Mencler Sylt Gmbh was alse completed.

Please note that Moncler Kerea Inc., Mencler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Lid. sfi. and Moncler
Japan Corporation, ore fully consclidated, soame as in the previcus periods, without attribution of
interest to third porties. following to the cccounting treactment of the agreements between the
partnars,

31 STOME ISLAND ACQUISITION

On 31 March 2021, Mancler 5.p A acquired 100% of Spartiwear Company S.p. A, the company
that owns the Stone lsland brond. The terms of the transactions are governed by o fromewaork
agreement signed between Moncler 5.p.A., on one hand, and Rivetex 5.r.l., on the other, (o
cempany referakle te Carle Rivetti, ewner of o stake equal to 5010% of Spertswear Company
S.p.As capital) and other shareholders of Spertswear Company S.p 4., referable to the Rivefti
tamily, owners of a stake equal to 19.90% of Sportswear Company 5.p.A"s capital.

In the 9-month period ended 31 December 202], the Stone lsland Group generated revenuve of
EUR 221.9 million (EUR 310.0 millien from the beginning of the year) and a profit of EUR 450
millian (EUR £2.0 millian fram the beginning of the year),

If the acquisition had taken in plece on | Janvary 2021, Grovp conselidated revenues would have
been agual ta EUR 2,134.2 million and the consalidated profit for the year would have been egual
to EUR &10.5 million. In caleulating the aforementioned amounts, it was assumed that the Ffair
valve adjustments at the acquisition date would have been the same even if the acquisition had
taken in place an 1 Janvary 2021

Consideration transferred
The table below shows the fair value of the components of the consideration transferred as at the
acquisition date:

{Eura/000)

Cash 574,990
Equity instruments (n. 15,330,166 sedinary shares) 575,001
Total consideration transferred 1,150,000

Equity instruments lssved

The fair value of the ordinary shores issued is bosed on the compony's market price as at 31 March
2021, which was EUR 37.5] per share.

jsitiesn-ralat t

In 2021 the Group incurred costs reloted to the ocquisition and the associoted share capital
increase of EUR 4.3 million. They include legal and notary costs, due diligence, financial advisor,
fairness epinien and tobin tax costs, of which EUR 3.6 million recognised in the caption general
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and administrative expenses and EUR Q.7 million recorded in shareholders’ equity as they pertain

te the capital increase,

E Pri i

The amounts relating to the allocation of the excess price are summarized balow.,

{Ewro 00}

Total consideration transferred 1150000
Equity acquired (129.015)
Excess price 1,020 %985
Brand F75. 454
Crder Backlog 20,226
Dafarred tax labilities (221.995)
Goadwill A47 300
Purchase Price Allacation 1,020,985

The amounts of the shareholders’
Allocation are detailed balow,

equity acquired and those deriving from the Purchase Price

Toral
[EwraOO0} Eqmity acquired :TI::I:mm« contideration

trans ferred
Geadwil 535 44T 300 LT B3
Brand ] TPh 4854 TrAASL
Order Backlag a 20,226 20,226
Othar intangible aisefs L% 1.1 o] 5240
Targible asels 21,930 [+] N30
Right of vie aueh A0 5,018
Het working capifal FL-RE [+] 6032
Hat firanclal position iRl o 28024
Leave lakilile: {&6.272) (B 27T)
Defered tox ane by f{llabiite ) 9,532 (220595) (212.453)
Qther currenifnon current awehflicbilities)  [10.819) @ (1081
Third parky squily (413} 1) a1z
Tetal §I%.013 1,030 985 1,120,000

Following the Purchase Price Allocations, in addition to the net identifioble assets of EUR 7027
million, goodwill of EUR 447.3 million was recorded, calculoted as a residval value.

FEir VEIEE mggagrgmgnr

The valvation methads vied to determine the fair value of the main ciset: acquired are et awt

below.

101
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Assels acquired Evaluatien method

Brand Royaltly Reliel Method, on the basls of which flows are asseciated with the recagnition
of a reyalty percentage applied to the amownt of revenve that can be generated by
the trademark
The valuatien is based on the assumplion of an indafinite useful life of the asset.

Chdar Backleg hulll excess earnings Method, which considers the present value of nef cash flows that
are expactad from customer crders already In the portfolio at the acquisition date,
excluding flows related lo Contributory Assels Charges.

Defarred tax liabilities were calculated on the net identifiable assets arising from the Purchase
Price Allocation (Brand and Order Backlog) considering o tax rate of 27.9%.

The Purchose Price Allocation was prepared by the company Mencler 3.p.A. with the support of a

leading consulting company.

On 30 Decombaer 2071, following the partial demerger of Sportswear Company 5.p.8. in favour of
Moncler 5.p.b., the latter was assigned the assets of Sportswear Company 5.p.8. represented by the
Stone lsland brand and the sef of assets and contracts thal compose the Syle and Marketing divisions.

This transaction has ne effect an the Group's consolidated financial and econemic results.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1. REVEMUES
Revenves by brand

(Eura/000) 2071 kS 2020 S

Total revenvas 2,046,103 100.0% 1440409 100.0%
KMoncler 1824, 166 89.3%  L440.409 100.0%
Stone |sland 221,936 10.8% 0O 0.0%

In 2021, Moncler Group reached consolidated revenve of EUR 2,046.1 million up 42.1% compared
to the same period of 2020, These resvlts include Moncler brand revenve equal fo EUR 1,834.2
millian and Stane lsland brand revenue, consolidated since 1 April, equal to EUR 221.9 million.

AMALYSIS OF MONCLER BRAND REVENMUES

In 20, Mencler brand revenves were equal to EUR 1,824.2 million, up 26.6% growth compared to
20720, This strong and constant acceleration of the Brand throughout 2021 further strengthened in
the faurth quarter supparted by the effectiveness of the strategies implemented, the suecess of the
collection: and the develapment of the DTC channel, in particular of the direct online.

Revenves by geography

Sales are broken down by geographical area as reperted in the follewing table:

Revenued by gesgraphy

[Ewre/00Q) 200 £l 2020 % Veariation % Varigtien
Asia 94,817 L9.1% 7,860 £9.8% 176,957 24.7%
EMER 624 465 34, T% 501,883 34.9% 122 586 244
Americ as 104 881 16.7% 20868 15.3% 84,215 J8.9%
Total 1,824,166 100.0% 1,440,409 100.0% 363758 16.6%

In 203, revenues in Asia (which includes APAC, Japan and Korea) were equal to EUR B54.8 million
registering a +24.7% growth compared o the same period of 2020, thanks te the continved excellent
petformance of China and Kerea,

In EMEA, revenves increased +24.4%. All channels and countries confributed to this resulf, in
particular the direct online channel. The wholesale channel alse recorded salid growth.

The Americas posted o +38.2% growth compared to 2020, thanks mainly to the DTC channel.
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Revenves by channel

Ravenues by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

{Eure/000) 2021 % 2020 %

Tetal revenves 1,824,166 100,0% 1,440,409 100,0%
of which:

- Whelesale INL, 94T A.7% 35093 24.4%
- DTC 1,429 219 TRAW 1,089 496 75, 6%

Revenues are made through twe main distribution channels, DTC and whelesale. The DTC channel
includes stores that are directly managed by the Brand (free-standing stores, concessians, e-
commerce and foctery autlet), while the whelesale channel includes stores managed by third
parties that sell Mencler prodects aeither in single-brand spaces (i.e. shop-in-shop) or inside multi-
brand stare: (both physical and anline),

In 2021, the DTC channel recorded revenves of EUR 1,429.2 million growing +31.2% compared to
2020,

The whaolesale channel registered revenuves equal to EUR 394.9 million with a 12.5% growth
compared te 2020,

AMALYSIS OF MOMNCLER BRAMD REVENUE

In 2021 (1 Janvary = 31 Dacember), Stone Island generated EUR 310.0 million revenuaes, of which
EUR 221.9 million generated since | April and consolidated in Mancler Group.

EMEA is the most impartant region for Stone Island, contributing te 77% of the revenues in the
consolidated periad. Asia contributed 13% of 3tone Island revenues for the consclidated pericd and
Amaricas the remaining 10%.,

The wholesale channel represenfed F1% of fotal revenve in the consclidated pericd with very good
performances in all markets. Significant also the development of the DTC channel, beth physical and
digital.

4.2, COST OF SALES

In 2021, cost of sales increased by EUR 128.4 million in absolute terms (+36.6%), geing from EUR
350.8 million in 2020 to EUR 479.2 million in 2021, Cost of sales as o percentage of sales has
decreased, going fram 24.4% in 2020 te 23.4% in 2031,

4.3 SELLING EXPEMSES

In 2021 selling expenses amounted to EUR 608.5 million (EUR 463.6 millian in 2020), increasing
EUR 144.9 millien betwesn 2020 and 2021,

Selling expenses in 2021 represented 25.7% of revenves compared to 32.2% in 2020, The Group
recorded o reduction in the incidence of selling expenses thanks te o greater contral over costs
relating to the managemaent of the stores, in particular in terms of rents and persennel.

Selling expenses mainly include rent costs excluded from the application of the IFRS 14 for EUR
143.6 million (EUR NMOF million of total rent costs in 2020), personnel costs for EUR 136.9 million
(EUR 107.3 million in 2020) costs for depreciation of the right of vse for EUR 126.4 million (EUR
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13,1 million in 2020} ond other amortisotion and depreciation for EUR 66,3 million (EUR £2.6
millian in 2020).

During the year, the Group cantinved the negotiations with main landlords te review rents, in light
of the effects of the Covid-1% pandemic. The econemic benefits, equal te EUR 14.4 million (EUR
26.2 million in 2020), have been reflected in the resvlts of the pericd and were recognised vnder
this item according to the proctical expedient introdvced by the amendment to IFRS 16 publishad
in 2020,

The item alse includes costs related to stock-bosed compensation plans fer EUR 5.4 millien (EUR
&) millien in 2020).

4.4 GEMERAL AND ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

In 2021, general and adminiztrative expenses amounted to EUR 237.1 millien, vp EUR 3.7 million
when compared to last year,

General and administrative expenses represented 11.6% of lurnover, in respect to 12.0% in 2020,

The item alio includes costs related to stock-based compensation plans for EUR 23.2 million (EUR
249 million in 2020).

4.5 MARKETING EXPEMSES

Marketing expenses were EUR 1421 million, representing 6.9% of revenves in respect to 5.8%
recorded in 2020, when marketing expenses were significantly redvced os o conseguence of the
pandemic,

4.6, OPERATING RESULT

In 2021, the operating result of the Moncler Grovp amounted to EUR 579.2 million, comparad to
EUR 368.8 million in 2020, representing an EBIT margin of 28.3% (25.6% in 2020),

4.7 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMSES

The caption is broken down as follows:

{Eura/O00) 20 2020
Interest income and other financial inceme 3,061 759
Total financial income 3,061 759
Interests expenses and other financial (3,750} (2,007)
Foreign currency differences - negaotive (1,332) (1,038)
Tetal financial expenies (5,082) {3,040)
Total net excluded interests on lease

liabilities (2.021) {2,281)
Interests on lease liabilities (19,587} {21,021}
Total net (21, 608) (23,302)
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4.8 INCOME TAX

The income tox effect on the consolidated income statement i a3 fellows:

{Eura/O00) 202 2020
Current income taxes (178,961) (130 ,998)
Deferred tax (income) expenses 14,902 85,845
Income taxes charged in the income statement (164,059) {45,153)

Deferred taxes in 2020 included the release deriving from the realignment of the Moncler
trademark’s tax value to the statetary value.

For the breckdown of defarred tax assets and liabkilities by nature, please see paragraph 5.4,

The recenciliation between the thecretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parant company, and the affective tox burden is shown in the following table:

R {katien th tic-sflastivet i Tamabls Amount Tox Amount Tax rate Toxabls Tax Tax rats
sreneliatien Thanratic-atiacive Tax rate 2031 3631 3631 Ameent 2020 Amsunt 3030

IEure 000}
Prafit bafore tax 557612 185519

|t fax uiing the Campany's thesraetic tax rate {123.877)  24.0% [82.925) 24.0%
Tam iFrasances [N oI 0%
Parmansnt dil leransss [2.193) DA% BT 3.5%
Cthar differances [FI AR &3% &5 &%
Daferred taxes recognizad in the income shatemant 12507 T0% B HLY  [G4.8%

[ dax ot effective tox rate {144 058} 4% (45053}  13.%

Dafarred toxes in 2020 mainly inclvded the benefit deriving from the relecse of deferred tax
liokilities resulting from the realignment of Moncler trodemark’s tax value to the statutory value,

4.9. PERSOMNMEL EXPEMNSES

The following table lists the details of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with

these of the pravious year:

{Eura/000) 207 2020
Wages and salaries and Social security costs (216,920) (161,874)
Accrual for employment benefits (15,956) (10,943)

Tetal (232,87 6) (172.817)

During the peried, persennel expenses increased by 34.8%, from EUR 172.8 millien in 2020 to EUR
232.9 million in 2021, This increase incorporates the effects of the inclusion of Stane lsland in
202, while 2020 had benefited from government confributions to suppart employment for the
Covid-19 emergency.

The remunaration related to the members of the Boord of Directars is commanted separataly in the
related-party section (mote 10.1).

The costs related to the stock bosed compensation plans, equal to EUR 28.4 million in 2021 (EUR
310 million in 2020} are separately commented in note 10,2,
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The fallowing table analyses the number of employees (full-time-equivalent) in 2021 compared to
the pricr year:

Avarage FTE by area

FTE 20321 2020
Italy 1,395 1,027
Other European countries 1730 1,655
Asia and |apan 1167 11032
Amaricas 353 307
Tatal 4,635 4,091

The actual number of emplayees of the Grovp as at 31 December 2021 was 5,390 unif (4,398 as at
31 December 2020).

4,10, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depraciation and amortisation are broken down as follows:

{Eure,/000) 2021 2020
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (208,276} {185,302}
Amartization of intangible assels (38,243) (15,67 4)
Total Depreciation and Amartization (246,519) (200.976)

The increase in both depreciation and amartisation was mainly dve to investments made for the
new store apenings or the relocationfexpansion of already existing stores, in IT, logistic and
apqroﬁ-:-n.

The amartisation related to the right of use amounted ta EUR 137.5 million (EUR 120.8 millian in
2020), a3 explained in paragraphs 5.3,

Please refer to comments made in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for additicnal details related to investments

made during the year.
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

51 GOODWILL, BRANDS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Brands and other intangible assets

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

Accvmulated
Gross value amortization Met value Het value

(Ewre/000) and impalrment

Brands 999,354 0 Q99,354 223900

Key money 68 576 {53,557 15,019 15,104

Seftware 105,728 {59,298) L6430 37,004

Other intangible assets 31,455 {29.145) 2,310 2147

Assets in pregress 6,961 0 6,961 4,153

Goodwill H03417 0 G03,417 155,582

Tetal 1,815,491 {142,000} 1,673,491 437 B850
Intangible assets changes are shown in the following tables:

As ot 31 December 2021

Grous vokes Brands and cther intangible fasats in

st Brmads Eay money  Solteam Othar intangle progees ond  Gogdeill Tesal

Lot ol
advance

[Erraf000)

1 Josapary 2000 123990 RLE Ry e W BRE &153 135,582 S19.05%
Acquisitiond o ] 13,734 %11 5219 o 0,504
i posals [+ =] firiil an 2] @ FoE)
Chasges in canaclidation ara 775454 10,799 5799 20,238 3 44T B35 1260, 118
Trarbation adptensent [ ] F40 TE m 2 @ Lkl

Dt heter movemente, incheding tronden [:] 1] TGN L] (34351 1] 3,981

31 Decambar 2021 [T 58,578 05,718 JLASS 5961 H03417 LE15.491
Accumuloted amartizabion and T

::.::r“.‘. Bemads and athar intangible Bromde Esy money  Soltwamn :::“:i"la"’*h progreas oed  Goodwill Todal
Eurf000) advances

1 Jesurary 200 o [41,733) (40,835 [8.741) o [ (#1309}
Amorlialios o (3930 [LE R IR (2093 =] @ [38.340)
Do ponaly o ] L1 L84 0 o Bar
Chaages in eaadslidation ama ] [F200 {5, 084) ] [} 1] iy
Traralation odjatenent o (B28) {57 &) [ o (730
Oithar ta, incheding brand o 0 o 0 [ o o

M Dwcembaer 2031 ] [53.557) 5% 2398) [2%.145) 1] 1] (&3 Celel)
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As at 31 December 2020

Groa vo'lkes Brands and ofber intangible

dppafein
.ty Broads Key noney  Lolbeons ::-:Imnn&h progress eed G pamedeill Tadal
w0001 adwmnce
1 Josrary 2020 TI3900 57690 58,597 BLOTE 5415 155,532 Sh253
Aquisiton o o 13080 657 107 L] (R
Capozale o o {95y (&) Q o 1229)
Trarslation adjpatenent o (853 {253 (] Q o n.rea)
O her ke, inchuding Franh o Q 5830 RE& [, 5300 L] 04
3 Decenber 2070 113900 58817 7T.E3R B EBE 4153 155 533 579 1%%
Accumuloted amadizaben and P
N B . . b in
:::;mm tanc ther intanglile Bronds Euy noney  Soltwan ::-:Inmnuih progress osd  Gesdwill Tesal

advances
JEursf00H
1 Jastirary 2000 o [37.147n [RENA] 7o) a o (Fa1en
Crpraciotion o [&.578) (%230 (E1] a 1] {15,674)
Crisposals o a & kv o] & m
Trarabotinn od patenent L+ L 133 ] o & &1
Othat movanants incheding branilen o o] o o o] 1] o
I Deeambar 2000 '] [41.733) (SRR (8. 741 [-] & (TR

The increcie in infangible assets reflects the acquisition of Stane lsland; mare specifically, the
increase in the items Brands, Other intongikle ossets ond Gooadwill is due to the recognition of the
Stene lxland brond, the order backleg and the goodwill arising frem the mentioned Purchase Price
Allocation. The order backleg was fully amertised during the year.

The increase in the caption soffware and assets in progress and advances pertained te the
investments in infermation technelagy te suppert the business and the corporate functions and for
the e-commerce internalization project.

Please rafer to the Directars’ report for additional infermation related to investments made during

the year.

52 IMPAIRMENT OF INTAMGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN IMDEFIMITE USEFUL LIFE AND

GOOoDWILL

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite vseful life and Goodwill
deriving from previcus acquisitions have net been amortised, but have been tested for impairment

by management.

The impairment tests on the Moncler brand and on the Stone lslond brand were performed by
comparing its carrying volue with thot derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the
Royalty Relief Method, bosed on which the cosh flows are linked to the recognition of o royalty
percentoge applied to revenues that the brand is abkle to generate,

The recoverable amount of Mencler goodwill and of Stene hiland goodwill have been tested
based on the “asset side” approach which compares the valve in vze of the cash-generating unit
with the carrying amount of its net invested capital.

Fer the 2021 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenuves are based on the 2022-2024
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on 24 febrvary 2022 and for 2025-2026 on the

basis of management estimates consistent with the expected development plans.

The "g” rate vsed was 2.5%.
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The discount rate was calculated vsing the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
waighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from o sample of
cempanies within the same industry. The calculation teok inte account fluctuation in the market as
cempared to the previous year and the resulting impoct on interest rates. The weighted average
cost of capital (WACC) was calcvlated ot B%.

The results of the sensitivity onalysis indicated that the carrying amouvnt of the Moncler brand is in
line with the benchmark with a "g” rote = 0% aond WACC = 87.7% and the carrying emount of the
Stene lxland brand with a "g” rate = 0% and WACC = 8.1%

Similarly, the same sensitivity analysis applied to the grovp of cosh-generating unit Moncler and
to the cash-generating unit 3tone lsland shews a full recovery considering changes in paramaters
still highar than these indicated for the brands, confirming the wide recoverability of goodwill.

It is also underlined that the market capitalisation of the Company, based on the average price of
Moncler share in 2021, showed a significant pesitive difference with respect to the Group net

equity, confirming again the value of the goadwill.

5.3.MET PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipments 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Accumulated

Gross value  depreciation Mel value Het value
{Ewraf000) and impalrmnent
Land and buildings 1,024,942 {349.475) 675 467 598,028
Plant and Equipment &7 437 {25.268) 22,101 2,005
Fixtures and fittings 154,740 {106,310} 48,430 43,516
Leasehald improvements 333,106 (205,286) 127,820 107 454
Other fixed assets 3729 {27.215) 10,024 367
Assets in progress 26410 0 28410 23.617
Tetal 1,626,874 {713,552) G13,322 802987

The change in property, plant and equipment is included in the fallowing tables:
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Gross velue Property. plent and

squinment Londand  Plastond  Fituresond Ledsshold  Otherfized "“"'r"": ond Total
bulldings Equipmant  Fdkings Improeaments  oaels ::;““
[Eura 000}
1 Janwary 207 ol 863 1327 7T 26157 ALoTe 2387 1163 176
Acguizitions 133,700 7988 n.&37 A9.733 6006 63145 130,709
Dizposak (#.589) [3.6000 [3.564) {7677 {LO20 {1315} (26262}
Changea in eonsalidalica ama a& 248 =T AT 15,365 1134 21 e
Translation adjushement 13084 (1a8) & 412 T80 e A4S gt
Othasr movesenh. including framfen [264) e 7230 ] 1445 3T LA (1= 1]
31 Decembar 2021 LOT4.943 A7 837 54 T&0 313104 7. 139 29410 LESATE
Accumulated depreciation and Asxsals in
impairment FPE Land and Flasi and Fistures and Leaishold Okt lized
progress ord Total
boulldings Equipmant  Fkings impreegmants ol advancss
[Eura D00
1 Janwary 2071 (192,815 (12.243) (83671 {155 703 {2012 o (s, 1590
Dapreciatian (138 262 [5.7248) [r.eaxmn {41624} {409 L] (208, 276)
Disposals £109 ) 3333 £.730 L1 [+] 15 %485
Changes in consolidation area (13345} (F&00) (512 {5115 {758) Q (34 B44)
Transbation ad]ushement (12 39y (&5 (3783 {6,407} {415) Q (21,094}
Cther movemenh. including franchen S =] &5 {77 {27} [+] QR
3 December 2021 (349475  [25266) 106, 390} (205286 {27.215) o [F13.552)
As ot 31 December 2020
Graas “"";’p""‘"'" plant and lendard  Plantasd  Fliberss asd Loasshald  Otbar fisd "'""’": tohal
[lE-qu'-I:Mlﬂ“ bulldings Equipmant Fithings Improwemants oxsaks pnb::::ﬂ
| Janwary 2020 659 608 22940 ne.ow 246,730 26525 1 T 1134 662
A&sguizitions LELIED &357 15,575 15453 &£739 21251 THL55E
Dizposal {12758} (323 (3.328) {835 {10 {609} {20403}
Translation adjusbement (23574) (T4} (%.018) {@.res) (&03) (363} (39,18}
Cithae movessents. including framten 13678 6351 a7 5147 FAE] [N 17 4%
3 Docembar 2020 70 B4 3337 127187 263157 31079 33,617 1,249 T4
I‘_":‘:I“::;i::’ weiatien and landard  Plontard Fterssord  Leosshold  Obher fiasd n“‘r‘::l":: Toral
{Eura/D00) buildisgs  Equipment fiimgs impressmants Dasaks
1 janwary 2020 {KT58) 8 530 {73,555 (K26 T08) (17423 g (328123
Dapreciatizn (1643} (3.931} {15,925 {39230 (L.577) Q0 (85301
Disposals 4508 147 AR 4207 92 o 13,431
Tranzlation adjurtemant 789 Fr 3,558 %102 249 *] 7823
Dther movesenty. In:ludlﬂ fromfen 15579 o ]"_-i- {T&) [+] ] IE.WE
N Do rnbar 2030 [EFEET {12,248} {13670 (155703 [FIEIF]] 0 (486189

The chonges reloted to the right of vse ossets arising from the opplication of the IFRS 16 are

reported here balow;

Right of wie assets Land and Other fived Total
{Euref000) buildings assels

1 January 2021 589,507 1,291 500,708
Acquisitions 128,990 1.295 130,285
Disposals (3.562) (278) (3.840)
Depreciation (137,924) (956) (138,880)
Changes in consclidation area 64,947 7l 63,018
Translation adjustement 12,812 3 12,815

31 December 2021 &54,770 1426 656,196

m
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Excluding Stene lsland acquisition effect, the increases in 2021 refer to new lease agreements for
the cpening or relecation of retail steres and the renewal of existing lecse agreements, mainly in
the European and Chinese markets.

In addition to the above mentioned effect arising from the application of the IFR3S 18, the changes
in property plant ond equipment in 2021 show an increase in the items fixture and fittings,
leaseheld improvements and assets in progress ond advances: all of these items are mainly related
to the develepmaent of the distribution network, the relecatien/expansion of already existing steres
and the investments in logistic and operation,

Please refer to the Directors” report for an analysis of investments made during the year.

The business performance recorded in the period: under analysis and the vpdated forecasts of
future trends are consistent with the assumptions made when testing the recoverability of the value
of the rights ef vse during the preparation of the Annuval Conselidated Financial Statements as at
31 December 2020, Therefore, ne petential indicators of impairment were identified and ne

specific impairment tests were performed on these items.

5.4 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AMD DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tox assets and deferred tox liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given
tax jurisdiction that provides far such right to offset. The bolance:s were as follows as at 31

December 2021 and 31 Dacember 2020:

Deferred taxation

{Eura/000) 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Deferred tax assets 179,312 150,832
Deferred tax liakilities {225,627 {5,306)
Met amount (46,309) 144, 436

The increase in the item Defarred tax liobilities is mainly due to the recagnition of defarred tax
liabilitie: an the Brand arizing frem the above-mentioned Purchase Price Allocatian,

In view of the nature of the net deferred tax assets and the expectation of future texable income
under the new Business Plan, no indicators have been identified regarding the non-recoverability
aof the defarred tax assets recognized in the financial statements.

The change in deferred tox ossets and liobilities, without taking inte consideration the right of
offset of o given tax jurisdiction, iz detailed in the following table:
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Cprerireg Doplpein - Cliprsgee in Taanms sihed Tt spismetedl b Elfmnall Tatmr Dwirmg Dopdopeni s -
[redmresd bex aveah (kabiliiank B jemmeary 2N cenaldakemmea lothe mceme inbgety T movemenb  H Decembar PO
¥ WM 5 b sl 1638 i b B
Targitle g indargibls aseh aladi 499 Eo] L} 4 £l P AW
[[rererery T4 &nn AREG 0 &07% E THe 2
Tiade secaie aide. B Ik [ ] L] uw LU &R
Diarivadivan g 5% % 1,33Y L] LU 1L
Empdoyes berbin 2019 14 (24 [{4] * 1 (L5 Y
Promrisiarm. S, 5 48 [BeY L] [ 1 L
Tiade payablen LEEY L} (& L] = i s, R
Ciibesr demparary ems & 00 &8 FR1] 0 g e B 5
Taw i et vl Rt v L a (LT a m LU T
[ T Em 'ﬂ_ﬂ 112 2% X 1]2 &,1_5]‘ AR | P b
Tarsgitde god irdangible auah [R5 ] | 3478 L] (5051 {TaLeew (TI AR
Fwancial auesis (=i LE] = i Li] LU 184
Ve et . LR a T a a Ly AW
| ——— (ar @ sin P o o sk
Fromiudm (=] o (o] i 0 LY L
Toisde g yabibes & Ly 51 L Qb L Akt
by tomparany ey e 1 LH 4% o L] LA RLE
Tax I comind Barward & L] (i) Li} L 5 ¥
Tam babsdition [T [1EF]] L& 1543 (5L [EFEN e
Pilob foberyed Bam gt fli bali e f BAL &b P51 [ERCF fu:' igar [ LTI TR )
Er Tanes chasged | dwis soigmsted b [1lecnad Dol [Frrr—
Eredmired ke anest (babilk s 0 jemary 3000 ceisdaben mwea  fo e moeme  in gy R mervemeniy  H Decembar IOT0
i o el i v b ety
Tyl el iridirmgilibe g L] R L LeEa ) LE b nosn
Ve ad v 15758 L} 1 ] WM
Trade devais bl ansa raam a Ly LY g ]
Chorivsives, &IF o L] o L bt
Empleyen barwbh AL LR 15 [Lh] L Tooe
Presiven B4ET EE - i} L5 ] L} 15,589
Trade payabiles asn Ll ] L1} L5 L A BT
b lemparary ilemy A0 2084 i} Lis] n S0
las leas cam il Barmard &l [FF | Li] 3 L1} L5158
Tam avea by [N [ FEACT] [T 05 45T [1] 150837
Tarsgibde g irdargilide asah a5 B aLEN L1} T¥) 1 11596
Financial sy &1 (353 Li} i} L A0
et ey (#2511 (¥ i i Ll LIl Ae)
Dlariav g ] [Est- ] i LU ELES]
Trade payables 3 (&) i} ¥ o 7
Chibesr e patary Dems e ] (L4sh g FE It o )
Toan D, oot vl Rt ol (=] L] L 0 Ly 5
T b, (8 ) [ SEST (Brn A4 1 ]
Hiab dslurred fas awely fabslibesh b4 TR [1] A5 ALS [5E] [LE] [1] &3

The taxeble ameunt an which deferred tax assets have been calculated is detailed in the following

table:

Delerred 1ax aitets and liakilities Taxable Amaunt Cleting kalance - 31 Taxable Claiing balanse - 31
LEwra,/C00) feia ]| Dhece mber 2073 Ameunt 3020 December 2050
Tanglkle ard intangible asets 846,248 2387 TR 586 20,041
Imvembariss L5647 W5, 97E 392,633 7 a3
Trade receivobles 10,608 2519 12,787 3235
Brarivatives NA4d% 2,774 (111 RUF
Empleyes Benefits & 400 1695 4,798 2,009
Pravidiand AT 15 16,843 &394 14,580
Trade payables 28,815 &,300 17483 L4857
Cither femporary ibeme I3 TaR 8,504 FLTE 2039
Tax boas carrled forward #82 = X 1313
Taw atsels &82.277 1702 S04, 234 150,832
Tanglkle ard intangible anek {806.583) (272547 {15.454) (35960
Finarcicl anets {Fes) {384) {1.254) (300}
Inventorkes {3.80%) {102 {3.819) (LO&5)
Drerivatives &35 {150} {3.659) 8791
Trade poyables {185) (&E) 3 7

CHher tempesary ilemi [ AL ] (1.292) {1, 7400 [515)
Tax leds carried Torward [2] a a5 [48)
Tax okl i TE13.134) 1225521} {25,078) 16.398)
Mot deberred tax arvets (Babilitie) (130.847) (46, 30%) 78,156 Vi L35

ni
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5.5 INVENTORY

Az at 31 December 2021 Inventory amounted to EUR 263.5 millien (EUR 202.8 million as ot 3]
Decembar 2020) and is broken down as follows:

Inventory

{Ewra,/0O00) 31 Decamber 2021 3 December 2020
Reiw materials Q8,658 88,252
Waork-in-progress 52,335 14,197

Finished products 342,148 264 43T
Inventories, gross 43171 186,886
Obsolescence provision (339,650) (184,116)

Taotal 263,52 202,770

Inventory [gross ameunt] increased by approximately EUR 106.3 million (+27.5%), mainly due to
the effect of Stone l:land acquisition. Excluding this effect, inventory mainly included raw
materials and finished products for the forthcoming seasons.

The obsclescence provisien was caolculated wsing management’s best estimate based on the
season needs and the inventory beolance based on possed sales trends through olternative
channels and future sales velumes. This assumption is expressed differently for the Regions in
which the Group operates, taking into account the characteristics of each market.

The change in the sbielescence provision is symmarised in the following takle:

Obislescance prowilon - Changet in Teanslation

o man bt | Janwary 2021 consolidarion Heerued Used Difference 3 December 2021
(Eurs,/Q00) arma

Obaslescence provitien (184,115} 07.538) (40,834) 16,347 {3,0n%) (329,650

Tatal (186,115} [(EAFTT] (40,934} 16, 347 [ERTE] (339 4500

Obieleseance prowiiien - Changes in

Tranilakien 3 December

I Janwary

meremaen by consolidation Secrued Used

{Eure/000) 2020 - Difference 2030
Obaolescence provitien (139.237) o {81,291} 13419 1993 [ha4 1080
Tahal {139,237) o {61, 791} 13,418 2993 (184 116}

5.6. TRADE RECEIVABLES

As at 31 December 2021 Trade recaivables amounted te EUR 234.3 millian (EUR 17 4.1 millien as at
3 December 2020) and they are as fallows:

Trade receivables

{Ewra/00O0) 3l December 2021 3] December 2020
Trade account receivables 248,237 185,043
Allowanes for doubtful debt {13,871) (10,699)
Allowance for discounts {92) (200)

Total, net value 234,374 174,144

The increase in respect to 2020 is mainly due te Stone lsland acquisition,

Trade receivables are ralated to the Group's whelesale business and they include balances with a
celloction time not greater than three months, During 2021 and 2020, there were no
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concentration of cradit risk grecter than 10% ossociated to individual customers, Please refar to
nate 9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade receivables to currency risks.

The change in the allowance for doubtful debt and sales return is detailed in the following tables:

Doubiel dabl sad dizcawmts Changa in Trosalatien

allawa nes 1 January 333 consaldation Aeemed Usad DiéFars 3] Dacomber 70
e

[Eure /00X aren

Allowance For dowbiful debt 069 (2.0 [L72n 635 fael] (3.8

Allowance far divcounts [200) o o T (&) (93)

Tatal (10894 (2.008) {17210 TS {7&) (13.943)

Doubilel dabt and sales eduins and Changes in

dizcountz allowarce 1 |asvary 2070 consekdalisn Accreed Wzad l:;:w“?" N Dﬂ‘:l:;:

(Euro OO0 . @ Gl

Allowance for dowbtful debt (9.457) o (1.364) &9 58 {10.6599)

Allswases For redurng and discounls {1am [+] [t o 9 {2009

Tatal [ ] {1,434} L] [ [T

The allowance for dovbtful debt wos calculated in occordonce with monogement's best estimote
based on the ageing of accounts receivable as wall as the selvency of the most aged accounts and
alsa taking inte consideration any balonces turned over into collection proceedings. Trade
receivables written down are related te specific balances that were past due and for which
cellactien is uncertain. In addition, the bad debt provision includes an estimate of the expected
loss relating to trade receivables "in benis”, increased in 2021 to toke inte account the changed
economic context. The fund also covers any risk of revocation on trade receivables mainly related
te North American customears,

5.7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2021 the caption cash and cesh eguivalent amounted to EUR 9327 million
(EUR 923.5 million a: at 31 December 2020) and included cash and cash equivalents a: well as
the funds available at banks.

The amaunt included in the Conselidated Financiol Stotements represents the fair value at the
date of the financial statements. The credit risk is very limited since the other parties are closs A
financial institutions.

The consolidated statement of cosh flows includes the changes in cosh and cosh in bank as well as
the bank evardrafts,

The fellowing table shows the recenciliation between cash and cash in bank with those included in
the consolidated statement of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of

{Ewra/000) 3 December 2021 31 December 2020
Cash on hand and at banks 932,718 923498

Bank overdraft and short-term bank leans {130,003) (15)

Tatal 802,715 G23483
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5.8.FINANCIAL CURREMNT ASSETS

The caption finoncial current assets refers to the receivables arising from the market valvation of
the derivatives on exchange rates hedges.

5.9. OTHER CURREMT AMD MOM-CURREMT ASSETS

Other currant and non-current assefs

(Ewref000) 31 December 2021 3 Decambar 2020
Propaymants and accrued income - currant 1217 10,310

Other currant recaivablas 15,641 10,776

Other current assets 27,758 21,086
Prepayments and accrwed income - non-current 70 no

Security [ guaranteas deposits 35,989 33,036
Investments in associated companies 36 36

Other non-current receivablas Q87 341

Other non-current assats 37082 33,523

Total G, a0 54,609

Other current receivables mainly comprize the receivable due frem the tax authaority for value
added tax.

Depasits are mostly related to the amounts paid an behalf of the leisee a: a guarantes to the
laase agreemant.

The coption investments in ossocioted companies incledes the 22.5% interest in the company 3B
Restawrant 5.l [same % in 2020), which deals with catering.

There are no differences between the amounts incleded in the Consclidated Financial Statements

and thair fair valves.

5.10. TRADE PAYABLES

As at 3| December 202 Trade payables ameounted te EUR 349.0 million (EUR 211.9 millien as at 31
December 2020) and incleded current payables due to suppliers for goods and services. These
payables perfained to amounts that are payable within the upcoming year and did nat include
amaunts that will be paid after 12 months.

In 2021 and 2020 there were no outstanding positions associoted to individval suppliers thot
excead 10% of the total value,

There are no differences between the amounts incleded in the Consclidated Financial Statements

and thair respactive fair values.

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in fareign currencies.
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Other current and non-currant liabilities

(Ewra/000) 3l Dacembar 2021 3] Dacember 2020
Daferred income and accrved expenses - currant 1,595 695

Advances and payments on aceount to customers 18,079 12,641

Employee and secial instituticns 53,018 3,603

Tax accounts payahble, excluding income taxes aamm 17339

Other current payables 18,876 2,742

Othaer current liabilities 125,279 84,010

Defarred income and accrued expenses - nen-current 163 1432

Cther non-currant liakilities 163 142

Tetal 125,442 B4,152

Tha caption taxes payable includes mainly valve added tax (VAT) and payrall tax withhalding.

502, TAX ASSETS AMD LIABILITIES

Tox assets amaunted te EUR 5.0 million a3 ot 3] Decembaer 2021 (EUR 5.1 million o35 ot 31 December

2020}

Tax liabilities ameunted to EUR 131.2 millien as at 31 December 2021 (EUR 93.56 million as at 31
December 2020). They are recognised net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates to the

same tox jurisdiction and tax systam.

513, NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision changes are shown in the fellowing table:

Prostiln [ Confirg naches o6l [ e -

[ary e} 1 Jomscry 2031 wornladaion ey Increase Decvawe T-'m :::nm. W Decembar T
Dither sestt cun e conbage s Z54%) [ [ET0] FE) ] L (ILTa0}

Taskal I3.545) [ [} 1A5E 047} an EED]

Paownion I confirg encies ond loae Changes i

——— Vonuary 7020 SR e Meme  Deasoe ::-:::: i » N Decarben TR0
Cithid Sty 141100 o B o [ ] (eI [EET] a3 [T e

Tostal [0, 703 o [ETI] 13 EE] o7} (12.949)

The caption other non current centingencies includes costs for restoring

with angoing disputes and product warranty costs,

504, PENSION FUNMDS AND AGENTS LEAVING INDEMNITIES

The changes in the fund: are depicted in the fellowing table:

steres, costs asseciated

Tragploge s pention Nun P

TR | oy 2071 cornolidalon area  Muieoes [ecien e ::':::: Sl by H Decendeas 200

Pernson bereds [4.528) [ [Ra]] Ti5 5] W [T

Aspeen, loa iy ancbomara e [3.558) 2] L0 i} o o (5681

Total [EALTE) (L) e ThL F [ [EFT
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Eruspebing e b [1o Feibon [tnh

Change

| fanuary TR0 Trondolion O H Decwrnbser TR0
T conirdidaton area  ersone Beavave P .

Pafiesi Barrils ey 0 (2.8 o &7 £1r&) (A ]

g, baring inchemrd ey [h55a5 (=] =] 5] i@ (=] [e ]

Tsbal [ M ] (Ll el &7 [1F4) [EALT]

The pansiun funds parh;lin muinly ta the ltalian entities |:-'F the Grl;wp. Fq”l;hwing the recent wq”qra
reform, beginning on | Jlanvary 2007, the liakility has taken the form of a defined contribution
plan. Therefare, the amaunt of pension fund (TFR) acerved prior to the application of the reform
and not yet paid fo the employees as at the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements is
considered as a defined benefit plan, changes in which are shown in the following table:

Employees pansion funds - movemants

(Ewro,/000) N Dacember 2021 31 December 2020
Met recognized liability - opening {3.015) {2.479)

Changes in consolidation area {1.776) 0

Intarest costs TR {20)

Sarvice costs (BED) {425)

Payments 702 83

Actuarial Gains f{Losses) (159) {174}

Met recognized liability - closing {4,956) {3.015)

The actuarial valuation of employess termination banefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions
utilised for actuarial valuations.

Assumplions

Discount rate 0.65%

Inflation rate L.75%

Mominal rate of wage growlh 1.15%

Labour turnever rate 8.66%

Prabability of request of advances of TFR 2 58%

Percentage required in case of advance FhA3%

Life Table - Male M2019 - M2017 ()
Life Table - Female F2019 - F2017 {*}

{*) Table ISTAT - resident population

The follawing table show: the effect of variafions, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.
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Sensitivity analysls

{Eure/000) Yarlation
Discount rate +0,5% (183}
Discount rate -0,5% 899
Rate of payments Increases x (+0,5%) (22)
Rate of payments Decreases x (-0,5%) 24
Rate of Price Inflation Increases (+0,5%) 158
Rate of Price Inflatlon Decreases (-,5%) (149}
Rate of Salary Increases (+0,5%) a2
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0,5%) (31)
Increase the refirement age (+1 year) 12
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) (18)
Increase longevity {+1 year) (342)
Decrease langevity (-1 year) (354)

515, FINAMNCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities are detailed in the following table:

Borrowings

{Eura/00D) 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Bank overdraft and short-term bank leans 130,003 15
Shart-term portion of long-term bank loans 1,801 4]
Shart-term financial loase liabilities 125,597 102,791
Other short-term loans N.790 47617
Shaori-term borrowings LR 150,423
Long-term portion of leng-term bank loans 9.7 0
Leng-term financial lease liabilities 304,679 537,506
Other long -term borrowings 30,340 25,338
Long-term borrowings 624,732 562 844
Tetal 913,923 A3267

Shert-tarm borrowings include bank overdraft and shert-term bank loans, the current portion of
lang-term bank loans, short-term financial lease liabilities arising from the application of IFRS 16
and, under other short-term loans, mainly the current portion of financial liabilities payable to
non-banking third parties.

lang-‘l'n-rm barrowing; include the non-current par!iun of |¢|n-g-l¢rrn bank ||;M:|n,1., |¢ng-hrm
financial lease liabilities arising from the application of IFRS 16 and financial liakilities payable te
non-bank third parties.

Financial lease liabilities ameunted te EUR 710 million (EUR 640 millian in 2020) and are detailed
in the following table:
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Financial lease liabilities

(Euro/000) 3 December 2021 3 December 2020
Shert-term financial lease liabilities 125.597 102,791

Lwa-tarm financial lease liabilities SE4,6T9 B3T.506

Tetal F10,276 G40, 207

The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2031 are reported in the following tabkle:

Financial lease

{Eura/000) IFRS 16 Ex A5 17 liabilities
I January 2021 G40, 251 L G40 297
Acguisitions 15,445 T2 N5 517
Dizposals {14:6,148) {153) {146.301)
Financial expenses 19,469 L) 19,475
Changes in consolidation area 66,272 236 &6.508
Translafion ad justement 14 780 (4] 14 780
3 Decernber 2021 T10,069 207 T10,276

The follewing table show the breakdewn of the long-term borrowings in accerdance with their

maturity date:

Ageing of the Leng-term borrowings

{Eura/000) 31 December 2021 31 Decembear 2020
Within 2 years 139,137 101,232

From 2 to 5 years 289,848 262 618

Beyond 5 years 195,747 198,294

Total §24,732 562,844

The fallowing takles show the breakdown of the long-term barrowings, excleded financial lease

liakilities, in accordance with their maturity date:

Ageing of Long-term borrewings excluded lease liabilities

(Euro,/000) 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Within 2 years 18,026 7,551

From 2 fo 5 years 22,027 17,787

Bayond 5 years O ]

Total 40,053 25,335

The nen-discounted eash flaws referring to the lease labilities are shown below.

Ageing of the lease liakilities net discounted

(Euro,/000) 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Within 1 year 149,378 125,094

From | te 5 years £32,758 352,442

Beyond 5 years 210,691 231,189

Tatal 792,827 708,725

Lang-term bank laans include sutstanding amounts to be repaid to banks relating fo unsecured
loans taken out by the acquired Stane |sland companies.
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Finally, the coption other short-term loons includes alse the negotive fair valve, equal to EUR 19.0
million {compared to EUR 0.8 million negative as at 31 December 2020), related to the contracts

te hedge the exchange rate risk. Please refer to note 9.3 for more details.

The net financial positian is detailed in the fallowing table:

HMet financial positicn

{Euraf000) 3 December 2021 31 December 2020
A Cash 232,718 923,498
B. Cash egquivalents o o

C. Other current financial assets 722 4,793

0 Liquidity {A)+(B)+(C) FIB 440 28,291

E . Current financial DEBT (151,7593) (47, 632)
F. Current porfion of non-cerrent financial dabt (137, 398) {102,791)
G. Current financial indebtedness (E)+(F) (289,191) (150, 423)
H. Het current financial indebledness {(G)+{D) 644,249 77860
I. Mon current financial debt (594,392) (537.506)
. Debt instruments ] ]

. Mon-current trode and ofther poyobles (30,340) (25,338)
P. Hon-current financial indebtedness {1)+{])+(K} (624,732) (562, 844)
Q. Tetal financial indebledness (H)+(L) 19,517 215,024

Hal fingmcial petition a1 defined by the new ESMA Guidelines of 4 March 2021 (Contab Warning natice ne. 511 fo the

Coniob Communicaticn DEMMS064293 of 28 July 2006)

5.16. SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Changes in sharehalders’ equity fer 2021 and the comparative period are included in the

consolidated statements of changes in eguity.

As at 31 December 2021 the subseribed share capital constituted by 273,682,790 shares was fully
paid and amounted to EUR 54,736,558 with a nominal value of EUR 0.20 per share.

As at 31 December 2021 4,106,680 trecsury shares were held, egual to 1.5% of the share capital,

for a tetal valve of EUR 146.5 millian,

The legal reserve and premium reserve pertain to the porent company Moncler S.p.A.

In 2021 the Parent Cempany distributed dividends to the Group Sharehelders fer an amaunt of

EUR 121.3 millien. In 2020 the Parent Company did not distribute dividends.

The changes in share capital and share pramivm reserve derive from the reserved share copital
increase relating fo the transaction with the shareholders of Sportswear Company S.p A (n.
15.330.166 ardinary shares at a value of EUR 3751 per share).

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is dve to the accounting treatment of the perfermance share

plans, i.e., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the pericd relating to these plans and the

reclassification to retained earmings of the cumulative figurative cost of the plans already clased,

The chonge in retoined earnings mainly relotes to the allocation of 2020 result, the dividend

distributions, the above-mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve and the adjustment to the

market value of the financial liabilities to non-banking third parties,
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The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial application of the IFR3 15.

The caption other reserves includes other comprehensive income comprising the exchange rate
translation reserve of financial statements reperted in foraign currencies, the reserve for hedging
interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actvarial gainsflosses. The
translation reserve includes the exchange differences emerging from the conversion of the
financial statements of the foreign consclidoted componies. The hedging reserve includes the
effective portion of the net differences accumulated in the foir value of the derivative hedge
instruments, Changes to these reserves were a3 follows:

Oither comprehenlve Income Cumulative irenilofon od). eisrve Other OCI items

00 Valus before Vales after Value before Yalues after
(Eur i tax effect Tax effoct tax effect tax eFfect Tax effnct tax effect
freserve ar at | Janwary | 2000 {3.678) [*] (1875} (2337} 528 {1709}
Changes in the periad {15,307) [+] {15,307 X (895) 1773
Tramslation differences of the period o o o o o o
Reversal inm the income statement of the o o o o o o
peericd
Reserve a1 at 2 December 2020 (18,183 o (18,181 1,431 (367} 1, s
Reserve a1 at | Janwary 20021 (18,183 [} (18,183 1431 1367} 1,0k
Charges in the paricd 3052 o 19,052 (16.059) 38482 12,197
Trarlaticn diFferences of the pericd L] (o] o o] o [+ ]
ﬁﬁﬂllrml in the income yhatement of the o o o o o o
peerioe
Reserve as at J December 2071 BES o B69 [14,628) 3495 {11,133)
Eorning per shore

Earning per share for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 is included in the
following table and is based on the relationship between net income attributable te the Group
and the average number of shares, net of treasury shares swned.

The dileted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as at 31 December 2021
as there were no significant dilutive effects arising fram stock based compensation plans.

It should be neted that, for the diluted earnings per share calculation, the treasury share methad
has been applied, prescribed by IAS 33 paragraph 45 for stock-bosed compensation plans.

Eamings per share

w0 2020
Mt result of the period (Euwro/000) 393,533 300,35
J:I:::ﬁ:wn::bar of shares related fo parent’s 265,570,691 252,676,625
Eamings attributable to Shareholders (Unit of Eura) 1.48 1.9
Dilvited earnings attributable to Shareholders (Unit of 147 118

Evre)

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Fer the purposes of IFRS 8 "Operating segments”, the activity carried out by the Group can be
identified in the cperating segments referring to the Mencler business and the Stone Island
business. These operoting segments were aggregoted into a single repartable segment, consistent
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with the core principle of IFR3 &, os the segments hove similar economic characteristics and share
coemmon features, i.e.:

» the nature of the products;
# the nature of the production processes;
* the type of customers;

= the distribution channals,

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN
7.1. COMMITMENTS

The Group does not have significant commitments arising frem operating lease contract or other
contractual cases that de net fall within the scope of IFRS 154,

7.2. GUARANTEES GIVEMN

As at 31 December 2021 the Group had given the following guarantees:

Guarantees and bails given

{ Eura fOO0) 31 December 2021 3 December 2020
Guarantess and bails given for the benefit of:

Third parfies/companies 36,403 27,230
Total guarantees and bails given 36,403 27,230

Guarantees partain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores,

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may arise during the
perfoermance of its erdinary activities. Based an information available to date, the Grovp believes
that at the date of preparation of this document there are no further potential liabilities in
addition te those already recorded in the provisions accrved in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group's finoncial instruments include cosh ond cosh equivalents, loans, receivables and trade
poyables and other current receivebkles ond poyables and non-current ossets as well as
derivatives,

The Group is exposed to financial risks related to its operations: market risk (mainly related to
exchange rates and interest rates), credit risk (associated with both regular client relation: and
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financing activities), liquidity risk (with particvlar reference to the availability of financial
resources and access to the credit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Headquarters, which ensures primarily that there are
sufficient financial resovrces to meet the needs of business development and thot resources are
properly invested in income-generating activities.

The Grovp wies derivative instruments te hedge its exposure to specific market risks, such as the
risk associated with flustuations in exchange rates and inferest rates, on the basis of the policies
established by the Board of Directors.

91 MAREKET RISK
Foraign exchange rafe risk

The Group cperates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk primarily related
te the U.5. Dellar, the |Japanese Yen and the Chinese Renminki and to a lesser extent te the Hong
Kong Dollar, the British Pound, Karean Won, Canadian Dollars, the Swiss Frane, Taiwan Dollars,
Singapor Dellars and Australian Dellars.

The Grovp regularly assesses ils exposure te financial market risks and manages these risks
through the vse of derivative finoncial instruments, in accordance with its established risk
management policlu.

The Group's policy permits derivatives te be vied anly for managing the exposure to fluctuation:
in exchange rates connected with future cash flows and net for speculative purposes.

During 2021, the Group put in ploce a policy to hedge the exchange rates risk en transactions with
reference to the major currencies to which it is expesed: USD, |PY, CHY, HKD, GBP, KRW, CAD,
CHF, TWD, SG0 and AUD. The decrease in volumes dve te Covid-19 did net have a significant
impact on hedging policies and did net lead to over-hedging.

The instruments uvsed for these hedges are mainly Currency Forward Controcts and Currency
Cption Contracts,

The Group vses derivative financial instruments as cash flow hedges for the purpose of
redetermining the exchange rate at which forecasted fransoctions denominated in foreign
currencies will be accounted for.

Counterparties te theie agreement: are major and diverse financial insfitetions.

The exposvre of contingent assets and liabilities dencominated in currencies is detailed in the

follawing table (the Eure amount of each currency):

(R oy e e e

¥ Docarsiss F03

T

fEwrayOeliing Eme FPYe W Delle CH ¥eas W Delar CHivose 8 Possd EwWen  Calrdia 4] %] Tetal
Canls omd conh squiralesd 40 40 SATY L LT (R E L, 2 LT r - F A5 A5 LLE I LA
lowgma-al auish a0 o o L] Lrd o o o L] o Err)
Boads recevabile FUETT FryLrs 1739 s4AL 4 N 7 19853 a%00 &350 T8, T
Cikar correatasnalh % il LRk it SAT [ > L5 LLA) ARh HY sk
Chibar peo - conv endl gaahh 4938 L Alks  Fald & 53 bl il ] 3 et X8
Undad grorets S0 15,354 AN WIS 1SESY 404 34793 £ 340 BAGE I 13355
Rawaidle iy il ik, T EFRan  QESOOp TR o ] A1n [edun ] [, R At AL
Pt vt 4 AR RO JITIME AT QREMG  pROT (ae B ] el I L LT
Ohar correnpayabim WhATG (IR0 IR AN 02600 (005 @Al (L] 04 Wosh I
i I-Il-ﬂ-ﬂlllE‘lﬂll. [I.“ i i i i =] [E: 3 o) i L H
Balel halbsldian FILOH G0N 006N ei03 (L0RS  JLEE  JIrasn) [LLELTY) EOAT 0l RN
atald, ookl bt o pivii B Gl 30 A [ O I T T I A (e po b 5] (F o L] L)
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At the reporting date, the Grovp hod outstending hedges for EUR 108.1 million (EUR 77.8 million as
at 31 December 2020) against receivables still to be collected and cufstanding hedges for EUR
&77.F million (EUR 226.6 million as at 31 Decembar 2020) against future revenves. As for as the
currency tronsactions ore concerned, it shouvld be noted that o + f -1% chenge in their exchonge
rates wauld have the following effects:

Dretalls of the fransachons expressed in
forelgn currency

{Ewro /000 JP¥an US Dallar CH Yean HE Dollar KR 'Won GB Pound Oreher

ERfactof an exchonge rate increae

amaunking fo +1%

Revenue 2,488 307 3808 199 1,856 905 1,330
Cperating profit 1,515 1585 2402 (15} 1,063 15 A58

Effectofan exchange rate decrease

amaunking fo -1%

Ravenue (2 538) (3,376) (3,887 (203)  (LEFO0) {221} 11,357}
Crperating profit {1, 545) {2028 {3 450) 15 1.083) (&28) {508}

With refarence to the provisions of IFRS 13, it should be pointed out that the category of financial
instruments measured ot foir valve are mainly ottribvtable to the hedging of exchange rates risk.
The valvation of these instruments is based an the discounting of future cash flows considering the
exchange rates at the reparting date {level 2 as explained in the section related to principles).

Inferast rafe risk

The Group's exposure to interest-rate risk is mainly related te cash, cazh equivalents and bank
loans and it is centrally managed.

As at 31 December 2021, there wos no hedging on interest rates, given the limited exposure to
financial institutions.

9.2, CREDIT RISK

The Group has ne significant concenfrations of financial asset: (trade receivable: and other
current assefs) with a high credit risk. The Group’s policies related fo the management of financial
assets are intended to reduce the risks arising from non selvency of whelesale customers. Sales in
the retail channel are made through cash and credit cards. In addition, the amecunt of loans
ouvtstanding is censtantly monitored, so that the Greup's expesure to bad debts is not significant
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and the parcentage of writeoffs remains low. The maximem exposure to credit risk for the Group at
31 December 2021 is represented by the carrying emount of trade receivables reported in the
Ceonsclidated Financial Statements.

As far as the cradit risk arising from other financial assets other than trade receivables (including
cash and short-term bank deposits) is concerned, the theoretical cradit risk for the Grovp arises
from default of the counterparty with o moximum exposvre egual to the coarrying amount of
financial assets recorded in the Consclidated Financial Statements, as well as the neminal valve of
guarantess given for third parties debts or commitments indicated in note 7 of the Explanatery
Mates, The Group’s palicies limit the amount of credit exposure in different banks.

9.3, LIQUIDITY RISK

Liguidity risk arises fram the ability to abtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in arder for
the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factars that influence thiz risk are related
to the resources generated fabsarbed by operating activities, by investing and financing activities
and by availakility ef funds in the financial market.

Following the dynamic nature of the business, the Group hos centralised its treasury functions in
arder to maintain the flexibility in finding financial soaurces and maintain the availability of cradit
lines. The proceduvres in place to mitigate the liguidity risk are as follows:

+ centralised treasvry mancgement and financiel plonning. Use of @ centralised contrel
system to manage the net financial position of the Group and its subsidiaries;

# obtaining odeguate credit lines to create an adequate debt structure to better vse the
liguidity provided by the credit system;

» continvous manifering of future cash flows based on the Group budget.

Management believes that the financial rescurces ovailokle teday, along with these that are
generated by the current aperations will enable the Grovp fo achieve its objectives and to meet ifs
investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date.

It should also be noted thot, with reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities relating
to commitment to purchase minority interests are occounted for at fair value based on valvation
medels primarily attributable to level 3, as explained in the section related to principles.

It iz reported in the following table an analysis of the contracteval maturities {including interests),
for financial liabilities.
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Contracteal cash Blows

Men derivative linancial

Liohbilities Totol book value Tatal withis | year 1-2 yeors 2-Syenrs  mose thon 5 pears
{Euray/O00)

Bank cverdrafl o <] o o o Q
Self-liquidating leans 130,000 0000 000 @ Q o
Financial debt o third parties o] 4] 4] 4] 1] L1]
Unsecured loans .54 21,514 801 7has 2266 ]
Financial lease liabilities Tpare TIRaTeE 125,597 m FET AT 19ETAT

Contractenl cash flows

Drerivative financial liabilite:

Total book walue Tatal withis | year 1= yean 2=5 yeary micae than 5 yean
{Fura/000)
Intarail fale swap hedging 23 13 21 a 4] 1]
Forword contracts on
rm:l'lnnit rafe h'd“h‘lli I_B.II"IS 18. 315 I]".Qi? 159 [+] o
= Crubflerws 18,937 18,937 17778 1159 [] [:]
= Inflews (723} (F22h (F23) ] 1] L]

9.4 OPERATING AND CAPITAL MANAGEMEMT RISKS

In the management of aperating risk, the Grovp’s main objective is to manage the risks associated
with the develepment of busines:s in foreign markefs that are subject to specific lews and

regulations.
The Group has implemented guidelines in the fallowing areas:
# appropriaote level of segregation of duties;
# reconciliation and constant menitering of significant transactions;
* decumentation of controls and precedures;
# technical and professional training of employees;
& periodic astesament of corporate risk: and identification of comective actions.

As for as the copital management risk is concerned, the Grovp's objectives are cimed ot the going
concern issue in arder to ensvre a fair economic return te shareholders and other stakehelders
while maintaining @ good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages ifs copital
structure and mokes adjustments in line with changes in general economic conditions and with the
strategie abjectives.

10. OTHER INFORMATION

101 RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Group,

The "Related-party procedure” is available on the Company's website [www.monclergroup.com,

vnder "Governance/Corporate documents™).

Transactions and balances with consolidoted companies have been eliminated during
censolidation and are therefore not commented here.
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Cwring 2021, related-party transactions mainly relate te trading transactions carried out on an
arm’s length basis with the fellowing parties:

® Yagi Tsusho Lid, counterparty to the transaction, which led to the establishment of Moncler
lapan Ltd., scquires finished praducts from Moncler Group companies (EUR 97.4 million in
20 and EUR 107 2million in 2020) and then sell: them to Moncler |apan Ltd. (EUR 108.1
millien in 2021 and EUR N9.0 millien in 2020) pursvant te the contract agreed vpen the
companys establishment.

* Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik 3anayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi, company held by the minority
shareholder of Mancler lstanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd, 3H, provides services to that
company by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorporation of the company.
Total costs recognised for 2021 ameunted to EUR O million (EUR 0.1 million in 2020).

® The company La Rotonda 5.rl, owned by o manager of the Moncler Group, acquires
finished products from Industries 5.p A and provides services to the same. Total revenves
racognised for 2021 amounted to EUR L4 millien (EUR 1.2 million in 2020) and total costs
racognised amaounted to EUR 0.2 million (EUR 0.2 million in 2020,

# Mr Fabrizio Ruffini, brother of the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive
Officer of Moncler 5.p.A., provides cansultency services relating to research, development
and quality central for Mencler branded products, Total costs recognised for 2020
amounted fo EUR 0.6 million (EUR 0.6 million in 2020).

The company Industries 5.p.A. adheres to the Parent Company Mancler 5.p.A. fiscal cansalidation.

respansibilities

Compensation poid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2021 amounted to EUR 7,484
thovsand (EUR 3,882 thewsand in 20:20).

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of swuditers in 202 amounted to EUR 142
thousand (EUR 152 thausand in 2020),

In 2021 tetal campensation paid fo execubives with strategic responsibilities amounted ta EUR
2,616 thousand (EUR 994 thovsand in 2020).

In 2021 the costs relating te perfermance share plans (described in paragraph 10.2) refarring to
members of the Board of Directors and Key management persannel amounted to EUR B916

theuvsand (EUR 10,017 thousand in 2020).

The following tobles summarise the ofore-mentioned reloted-party tronsoctions that took ploce
during 2021 and the priar year,
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[Evra,/O00) Type of relaticnikip Mote 3 December 2021 % 3 December 7070 %

Yagl Teevho Lid DiribwHon ogreement a 9F &l (233 107078 130.50%
Yagl Tewrhe Lid Dhiribwton agreement a (102058} T2.5% Me37) D%
GakisTekiitil Kazmeiik Sanayl b

ve dis tearet Baitted sirketl Servics agiessmnl -] [iksL=}] 0.0% [ by | 00%

La Ratanda Sl Trads fransactions 3 130 % 1198 Q0%

La Rotonda 5.l Trade fransacklons d [155) 00% [{ET] Q0%
Rivetex 56l Trade fransackiani d [RETY] 00% [+] 0.0%
Fabrizia Rullind Service agressmeni b (543 0.2% [EX13] 0.3
Diwecton. boord of statutory

avditors and sxscuiives with Labowr wervices b (7265 T3% i13.347) F.I%
itrategls reaponlbilides

Executives with sirategic Labonr inrvicn d f1.893) oa% (1703 0.4%
responiibilities

Total (395700 (T4 539]

a ehectin % bored on cont of rales

b eflact in % boied on general and adminisiralive expenses

¢ efiech in % bosed on revenves

d sHectin % bosed on w=lling sxpenses

{Ev e /0HT) Type of relalonship Mote 31 December 2021 3% 3 December 2020 %
Yagi Tswshe Lid Trade payables a (13.609) 39% (15.677) 7 A%
‘fagl Tsushe Lid Trade receivables b 12078 5% 10,192 &H.0%
La Rotonda S.r.l Trade recelvables b 7 0.0% 813 0.5%
La Retonda 5.r.l Trade payables a {37} 0.0%  (3T) 0.0%
Falbrizio Ruffin Trade payables a 126 o.0% (137 0.1%
Directars, board af

stalutory avdilors and

execulives with Other current liabilities < {5.161) 41%  (589) 0%
sralegic responsibilities

Total {6,596) (5,235)

a affect in % based on rade payables
b effect in % based on trade receivables
¢ effect in % based on other current labilities

The following tables summarise the weight of related-party transoctions on the Consclidated
Financial Statements as at and for the years ended 3l December 2021 and 2020:

{Eura/000) 3 Decemb er 2021
General and
Selling administrative

Revenue Cost of sales expenses BEpENIES
Total related parties 1.391 {10, 640) (2,404) (17.926)
Total consalidated financial statements 2,046,103 {479 197) (608,495) {237.109)
Weight % 0.0% vy 0.4% T6%
129 MOMNCLER GROUP = AMMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

194/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

(Eura/000) 31 December 2021
Crther
Trade Trade current
receivables  Payables lakbilities
Total related parfies 12,085 (13,520) (5.161)
Total consolidated finoncial statements 234,274 (348,953) (125,279)
Welght 3% 52% 3.9% A.1%
{Ewra/000) 31 December 2020
General and
Selling administrative
Revenue Costof sales  expenses BN EniEL
Total related parties 1198 {11.845) (1.857) (14,021)
Total consolidated finoncial statements 1440409  (350.775) (46:3,583) (173, Gdbd)
Weight %% 0.1% 3.4% 0.4% 8.1%
{Eure/ 000 31 December 2020
Other
Trade Trade current
receivables Payables liakilities
Total related parties 11,205 (15.851) (589)
Total consolidated financial statements 174,144 {211.503) (84,010)
Waight ¥ & 45 755 0.7%

10.2 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Consolidated Finencial Statements at 31 December 202 reflects the values of the
Performance Share Plans approved in 2018 and in 2020,

The costs related to stock-based compensation plans in 2021 are equal te EUR 284 million
compared te EUR 310 million in 2020,

On 16 April 2018 the Sharehaldars’ Meating of Manclar approved the odoption of o Stock Gront
Plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan” (2018 Plan”) oddressed to Executive
Directars and/for Key Managers, andfor employees, andfor collaboraters, andfor external
consultants of Moncler 5.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant rales ar are
atherwise copable of making a significant confribution, with a view of pursving the Group's

strategic abjectives.

The object of the Flan is the free gronting of the Moncler shares in cose certain performance
targets are achieved ot the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index {"EP5") of the Group

in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of averfunder perfarmance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n. 2,800,000 resuvlfing frem
the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2018, ended with the sisignment of 1,365 531 Moncler Rights. The second attribution cycle,
approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle:
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-

The 3-year wvesting peried ended with the approval of the Draft Finencial Statements os af
Dacember 31, 2020,

The performance targets were mat, together with the over-perfarmance condifion.

Therefors, Mo, 1,479,123 shares (including Mo, 246,520 shares deriving from over-
performance) were assigned to the beneficiaries through the allocation of treasury shares.

# The effect on the income statemant an 2021 amount fo EUR 4,2 millian.

-

As at 31 December 2021 there were still in circulation 262,152 rights related to the second cycle of
attribution (the effect on the inceme statemant in 2021 amovnted to EUR 3.1 millian).

On il June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting hos approved, pursvant to art. 114-bis of the
Consolidated Low on Finonce, the adoption of a Stock Grant Plan denominated “2020
Perfermance Shares Plan” addressed te Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and
collaberaters, therein including Mencler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the following index of the Greup in the Vesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance: (i) Met Inceme, {ii) Free Cash Flow
and (iii} E3G (Envirenmental Social Gevernance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n. 2,000,000 resulting fram
capital increase andfor allocation of freasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; as regards the first attribution cycle, on
1N June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Mencler Rights. The
secand attribution eycle, approved during 2021, ended with the assignment of 463,425 Moncler
Rights.

Az at 31 Decembaer 2021 there are still in circulation 1,132,742 rights related to the first cycle of
attribution (the effect on the inceme statement of 2021 amounts to EUR 15,3 millien) and 459,155
rights related to the secend cycle of attribution (the effect on the inceme statement of 2020
amount to EUR 4.5 millien).

As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

Fer infarmatien regarding the plan, please see the company’s website, www.manclergroup.com, in
the “Gevernance,/Shareheolders’ Meeting” section.

10.3 SUBSIDIARIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS

Following are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minority interasts.

Summary of subsidiarys

no ber 2021
financial information e

Profitf{Los)

{EurafO00) Avsetr  Liabilities et equity Bevenues Frofif{Loss) atiribulable to

mimariby

White Tach Spros, 435 &4 361 Fr] -1 10
131 MOMCLER GROUP — ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

196/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Summary of subsidiary’s
finameial information

31 Dacornbaer 2000

Profitf{Loss)
{EurafQ00) Aveh  Liabilities Mt eguity Revenues Prafitf{Lass) aliribulable to
mimority
Whits Tach S5p_zows. 154 1) 98 188 51 15
Cash Flow 2021 (*)
White Tech Sp.zoo.
{Evro/000) e e R
COperating Cash Flow B4
Freee Cash Flow 69
Met Cash Flow &6
Cash Flow 2020 (*)
White Tech Sp.ro.o.
(Evro/000) ' P
Operating Cash Flow o@F
Free Cash Flow 106
Met Cash Flow 58

[*} Armeunts thewed secording be the Cath Flow Statements includad in the Direcbors’ Beparl

10.4 SIGMIFICANT NOMN-RECURRING EVENTS AND TRANMSACTIONS

We paoint out that, on June 14, 2021, Mencler 5.p.A. Board of Directors, putfing into effect the
resclution: adopted by the Shareholders’ Meeting of June 11, 2020, resolved, with reference fo the
stock grant plan denominated 2020 Performance Shares Plan®, the granting of 463,425 shares to
59 benaficiaries.

The description of the stock-based compensation plans and the related costs are included in note
10,2,

10.5 ATYPICAL AND/OR UMUSUAL TRAMSACTIONS

It should be noted that during 2021 the Group did net enter inte any atypical andfer vnusval
transactions.

106 FINANMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The faollowing table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial
linkilitims, including their levels in the fair value hisrarchy for financial instruments measvred at
fair value, It does nat include fair value information far financial assets and financial liakilities nat
measured af fair value if the carrying ameunt is o reasonable approximation of fair value.
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A December 2021 Current Men-current Fair value Level

Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging -

Forward exchange contract:s vsed for hedgi Fi2 - T2
Sub-total 722 - 722
Financial assets not measured ab fair value

Trade and other receivables {*) 204,919 35,989

Cash and cash equivalents (*) Q3278 B

Sub-tatal 1,167,637 35,989

Total 1,168,359 315,989 722
{Euro /000

3 December 2030 Current Mon-current Fair value Level
Financial assets measured at fair valuee

Interest rate swap vied for hedging - -
Forward exchange contracts vsed for hedgi & TOE &4 FO%
Sub-total & 793 4,793
Financial assets not measvred al fair valve

Trade and other receivables ["}I 174 144 33038

Cash and cash equivalents (*} 923,498 -

Sub-total 1,097 642 33036 -
Tatal 1,102 435 33,036 4,793
{Ewra0D0O)

31 December 2021 Current Men-current Fair value  Lavel
Financlal llabllitles measured at falr value

Interest rate swap wsad for Mdghg - - -
Forward exchange contracts vsed for hedglh  (18.959) - (18,959)
Other financial Nabilities (2,830 (30, 340) (a3
Sub-total (A7e0y (30340} (52.030)
Financial liabilitie: not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables {*} (385 008) -

Bank overdrafis {*) [ 1] -

Short-term bank loans () {130,000) -

Bank loans (*) {1,800y (9.713)

IFRS 16 financial loans (*) (125,597 {584,679)

Sub-total (653 309} (594,392) -
Total 675,099 624 732y (52,130
(Eurof000)

3 December 2020 Current Maon-current Fair valve Level
Financial labilities meaiured at fair value

Interast rate swap used for hedging - - .
Ferward exchange contracts used for hedgi {765) - {765)
Other financial liabilities [46852) (25,338} (72.090)
Sub-total (47.617) (25338) (72,955)
Financial iabilities not measvred at fair value

Trade and other payables {*) (246,286) -

Bank overdrafts (*) {15} -

Shart-term bank loans (*) - -

Bank leans (*) - -

IFRS 16 financial loans (%) (102,791} (537.506)

Sub-total (349,09 (537 504) -
Total (396, 709) (562844) (72.955)
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{*) Such items refer to shori-term finoncial assets ond finoncial liobilities whose carrging walee i3 o recsonoble

approximalion of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed
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10.7 FEES PAID TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Fees paid to independent auditors are summarised below:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that has

E Fees 2021
(Evro) provided the service aes
Audit KPMG 5.pA. 529109

Metwork KPMG 5.p.A 226,337
Attestation services KPMG 5.p.A. 126,839
Metwork KPMG 5.p.A 2,000
Crther services KPMG 5.p.A, 221,124
MHetwork KPMG 5.p.A 653,230
Total 1,758,649

108 DISCLOSURE PURSUAMT TO ITALIAM LAWY M. 124 /2007
With regard to the requirements of Law 124 /2017, it should be noted that in 2021;

* Moncler S.p. A, benefited from a research and development tax credit of EUR 512,000, an art
bonus credit of EUR 13,000 and an advertising benus of EUR 33,000;

¢ Industries 5.p.A benefited fram o sanitisation tax credit of EUR 60,000, an inventory tax credit
of EUR 512,000 and a tax cradit for investmaents in new capital expenditures of EUR 125,000;

* Sportswear Compaony 5.p.A. benefited from the sanitisetion tox credit of EUR 34,000, the
advertising banes of EUR 82,000 and the inventory tax credit of EUR 131,000;

* Stene lsland Retall 5.l and 5tene lsland Legistics 5.l benefited from the sanitization tax
credit for EUR 26,000 and EUR 1,000, respectively.

For the purposes of the abave requirements and with regard to any other grants received falling
among the cases provided for, reference is alie made to the specific Italian national register,
which can be consulted by the public.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

STOMNE ISLAND KOREA

Starting frem 1 Janvary 2022, the distribution of the Stane l:sland brand in the Korean market has been
internalized through the establishment of a joint venture with o local pariner, in which the Group holds

5%

SUSTAIMNALYTICS

In |anuary 2022, Moncler oblained the Industry Top-Rated Badge as well as for the Regional Top-
Roted Badge frem Swilainalytics, a leading research and ESG and Corporale Governance rafing
company that supports investors in the development and implementation of responsible invesiment
strategles.
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SHARES BUY-BACK PROGRAM

On 3 March 2022, Moncler 5.p.A. anncunced the launch, starfing frem & March 2022, of a buy-
back pregram wp te 1,000,000 of its erdinary shares (equal to the 0.4% of itz share capital), for a
maximum countervalue of EUR 56 million, witheut a par value, in execution of the shareholders’
meeting resclution dated 22 April 2021, pursvant te Arks. 2357 and 2357-ter of the Italion Civil
Code.

The buy-back program's purpese is to meet obligations arising frem stock-based incentives
schemes or other allocations of shares to employees, members of the Board of Directors and
consultants of Mencler and of its subsidiaries, within the parameters prescribed by the Market
Abuse Raegulation (EU) 594/2014, the Commissien Delegoted Regulation (EUR) 2016/1052 and
Consob regulation ne, 119711999 and in compliance with all parameters (including prices and
daily valumes), terms and conditians resalved vpon by Moncler Sharehaldaers” Mesting held an 22
April 2021 and publicly available.

At the date of the approval of the Draft Coansclidated Results, the program is still engoing.

GEOPOLITICAL UPDATE

With reference to the conflict in Ukraine started on 24 February, Moncler Grovp's management
coenfirms that both the store in Kiev and all commercial activities in Russia have also been
tempaorarily closed. The Group is prasent in the two countries with dedicated e-commerce, and for
the brand Mancler with two directly operated stores (DO3) and three wholesale mono-brand
stores (3i5). Moreover, the Group has around 100 multi-brand wholesale doars,

The total exposure to the two ceuntries in FY 2021 = including revenves generated by Russian
tewrists buying oubside Russia — was less than 2% of the Group’s revenves. Although the
uncertainty regarding the development of the situation and its possible impacts an global
economies remains very high, significant consequences on FY 20232 results are currently not
fereseen.

With regard to its supply chain, Moncler Grouvp specifies that it does net purchase raw materials in
Ukraine or Russia, nor use third-parties producers bosed there, At the date of the appreval of the
Draft Consolidated Results, both the direct praduction site located in Bacaw, Remania, and all
third-party manufacturars bosed in neighbering areas are eperating witheut any disruption due te
the conflict in Ukraine, Meoreover, whilst ot logistics level the current sitvation could have an
impact on the transportation systems and might lead to delays in the shipments of goods, there are
currently no significant issues. Regarding the rising of the production costs, not enly linked fo the
geopolitical situation, and to the potential increase in logistics costs, the Grovp confirms that at
the mementMencl it does not expect any impact on profitability for FY 2022,

In Russia and Ukraine, Moncler employs 19 people with whom it is in constant contact te ensure all
necassary support is being provided, In paorticular, with regards to its employees in Ukraine that
have decided to leave the country, the Group is providing ecenomic and erganizational aids,

The Mencler Group alse svpperts UMHCR, the United Mations High Commissioner for Refugees
which protects and assists refugees arcund the werld, and ether erganizations active in the area,
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The Consolidated Financial Statements, comprised of the conselidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive inceme, contolidated statement of financial pesition,
consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
explanatory notes fo the Consclidated Finoncial Stotements give a true and fair view of the
financial position and the results of oparations and cash flows and corresponds to the acesunting
records of the Parent Company and the companies included in the consalidation.

On behalf of the Beard of Directars of Moncler 5.p.A,

Rema Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

3.1 302,092,463 299,144,224 238,601,274 237,971,274
Q) 3.2 (54,996,276) (12,048,171) (39,637,058) (7,197,557)
3.3 (58,599,541) (2,987) (40,052,139) 0
188,496,646 158,912,077
3.5 33,122 33,122 420,336 331,968
3.5 (1,684,431) (830,841) (352,564) (78,843)
186,845,337 158,979,849
3.6 (50,363,722) 14,949,883
136,481,615 173,929,732

3.1 41,776,366,708 41,368,654,803 32,996,170,181  32,909,047,484
Q) 3.2 (7.605,435,008) (1,666,141,625) (5,481,408,751)  (995,350,111)
3.3 (8,103,730,525) (413,006)  (5,538,810,302) 0
26,067,201,175 21,975,951,128
3.5 4,580,441 4,580,466 58,128,265 45,907,787
3.5 (232,939,963)  (114,896,973) (48,756,076) (10,903, 229)
25,838,841, 654 21,985,323,318
3.6 (6,964,799,115) 2,067,419,320

18,874,042,538

24,052,742,638
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136,481,615 173,929,732

4.15 0 0
0 0

4.15 (7.,948) (90,274)
(7,948) (90,274)

(7,948) (90,274)

136,473,667 173,839,458

18,874,042,538 24,052,742,638

4.15 0 0
0 0

4.15 (1,099,129) (12,483,991)
(1,099,129) (12,483,991)

(1,099,129) (12,483,991)

18,872,943,409 24,040,258, 647
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2021 2020
12 31 ) 12 31 ¢ 8.1
4.1 1,001,460,254 225,634,820
4.3 6,957,036 1,400,751
4.4 924,669,525 312,662,899
4.9 126,400 1,141,900
4.5 2,178,482 1,429,224
1,935,391,697 542,269,594
4.6 1,219,240 257,807
4.6 83,877,769 83,877,769 135,820,122 135,820,122
4.9 1,387,217 1,438,114
4.9 4,110,773 4,110,773 269,095 269,095
4.8 1,075,337 1,075,337 54,438,695 54,438,695
4.7 901,195 62,293,432
92,571,531 254,517,265
2,027,963,228 796,786,859
4.15 54,736,558 51,670,525
4.15 745,308,990 173,374,223
4.15 426,983,425 348,383,314
4.15 136,481,615 173,929,732
1,363,510,588 747,357,794
4.13 5,685,596 993,514
4.13 327,000,000 327,000,000 0
4.12 1,658,378 1,618,516
4.5 220,014,187 2,410,021
554,358,161 5,022,051
4.13 1,077,384 322,754
4.13 38,610,403 0
4.10 29,983,918 16,111,947
4.10 2,408,945 2,408,945 41,797 41,797
4.14 14,355,724 12,251,795
4.11 12,008,839 3,630,802 6,333,653 441,845
4.11 11,649,266 11,649,266 9,345,068 9,345,068
110,094,479 44,407,014
2,027,963,228 796,786,859
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2021 2020
12 31 ¢ 81 12 31 ¢ 81

4.1 138,491,938,526 31,203,039,258
4.3 962,088,508 193,709,856
4.4 127,872,548,612 43,238,152,303
4.9 17,479,856 157,913,351
4.5 301,262,276 197,647,387

267,645,317,778 74,990,462, 154
4.6 168,608,700 35,652,130
4.6 11,599,456,675 11,599,456,675 18,782,564,671 18,782,564,671
4.9 191,838,239 198,876,785
4.9 568,478,798 568,478,798 37,213,148 37,213,148
4.8 148,708, 354 148,708,354  7,528,327,132  7,528,327,132
4.7 124,626,257 8,614,558,711

12,801,717,022 35,197,192,577

280,447,034,800 110,187,654,731
4.15 7,569,518,606 7,145,516,902
4.15 103,068,780,227 23,975,921,299
4.15 59,047,537,843 48,177,928,493
4.15 18,874,042,538 24,052,742 ,638

188,559, 879,215 103,352,109,332
4.13 786,261,071 137,393,051
4.13 45,220,830,000 45,220,830,000 0
4.12 229,337,094 223,824,578
4.5 30,425,761,920 333,281,804

76,662,190,085 694,499,433
4.13 148,991,433 44,633,651
4.13  5,339,432,631 0
4.10  4,146,476,020 2,228,121,151
4.10 333,133,004 333,133,004 5,780,107 5,780,107
4.14  1,985,253,072 1,694,300,731
4.11  1,660,702,345 502,103,548 875,880,873 61,102,777
4.11 1,610,976,995  1,610,976,995 1,292,329,454  1,292,329,454

15,224,965,501

6,141,045,966

280,447,034,800

110,187,654,731
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2020 4.15 51,595,905 172,271,861 10,300,000 (103,178)
0 0 19,181 0

74,620 1,102,362 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (90,274)

0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 4.15 51,670,525 173,374,223 10,319,181 (193,452)
2021 4.15 51,670,525 173,374,223 10,319,181 (193,452)
0 0 14,924 0

3,066,033 571,934,767 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (7,948)

0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 4.15 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,334,105 (201,400)

2020 4.15 37,223,824 12,261  (20,638) 114,247,722 157,649,576 543,177,333
0 7,134 0 157,623,261 (157,649,576) 0

0 0 0 (60,960) 0 1,116,022

0 0 0 0 0 0

21,227,983 0 0 7,996,998 0 29,134,707

0 0 0 0 173,929,732 173,929,732

2020 12 31 4.15 58,451,807 19,395  (20,638) 279,807,021 173,929,732 747,357,794
2021 4.15 58,451,807 19,395  (20,638) 279,807,021 173,929,732 747,357,794
0 66,568 0 173,848,240 (173,929,732) 0

0 0 0 0 0 575,000,800

0 0 0 (121,274,690) 0 (121,274,690)

(23,472,071) 0 1,053 49,424,035 0 25,945,069

0 0 0 0 136,481,615 136,481,615

2021 12 31 4.15 34,979,736 85,963  (19,585) 381,804,606 136,481,615 1,363,510,588
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2020 4.15  7,135,197,702 23,823,475,658  1,424,387,000 (14,268,501)
0 0 2,652,540 0

10,319,200 152,445,641 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0  (12,483,991)

0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 4.15  7,145,516,902 23,975,921,299  1,427,039,540 (26,752,492)
2021 4.15  7,145,516,902 23,975,921,299  1,427,039,540 (26,752,508)
0 0 2,063,840 0

424,001,704  79,092,858,928 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (1,099,129)

0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 4.15  7,569,518,606 103,068,780,227  1,429,103,380 (27,851,636)

2020

4.15 5,147,682,621 1,695,574 (2,854,029) 15,799,317,475 21,801,359,865 75,115,993,365
0 986,561 0 21,797,720,764 (21,801,359,865) 0
0 0 0 (8,430,158) 0 154,334,682
0 0 0 0 0 0
2,935,617,769 0 0 1,105,904,853 0 4,029,038,631
0 0 0 0 24,052,742,638 24,052,742,638
2020 12 31
4.15 8,083,300,390 2,682,135 (2,854,029) 38,694,512,934 24,052,742,638 103,352,109,317
2021
4.15 8,083,300,390 2,682,135 (2,854,029) 38,694,512,934 24,052,742,638 103,352,109,302
0 9,205,689 0 24,041,473,110 (24,052,742,638) 0
0 0 0 0 0 79,516,860,632
0 0 0 (16,771,076,880) 0 (16,771,076,880)
(3,245,952,699) 0 145,619 6,834,849,795 0 3,587,943,586
0 0 0 0 18,874,042,538 18,874,042,538
2021 12 31

4.15 4,837,347,691 11,887,823 (2,708,410) 52,799,758,958 18,874,042,538 188,559,879,179
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2021 2020
8.1) 8.1)
136,481,615 173,929,732
1,351,600 1,147,967
1,651,309 (67,772)
6,507,510 7,858,405
50,363,722 (14,949,883)
50,980,920 51,942,353  (75,238,156)  (75,489,832)
/ 15,072,092 2,367,148 (3,848,195) 31,022
/ 8,496,403 3,188,956 312,860 (1,765,162)
270,905,171 89,144,958
(1,449,348) (342,356)
33,122 336,600
(78,659,157) (89,382,904)
17,446,765 17,446,765 53,725,682 53,725,682
VAT 11,918,361 11,918,361  (12,346,306) (12,346,306)
55,937 348,527
Q) 220,250,851 41,484,201
(1,113,719) (830,916)
(578,267,579) 0
(b) (579,381,298) (830,916)
(618,547) (448,972)
419,035,978 418,973,761  (35,498,470)  (35,498,470)
(120,679,237) 0
0 1,116,022
©) 297,738,194 (34,831, 420)

(61,392,253) 5,821,865
@ O (©
62,293,383 56,471,518
(61,392,253) 5,821,865
901,130 62,293,383
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2020

( 8.1) ( 8.1)

24,052,742,638

186,912,764 158,752,356
228,359,522 (9,372,190)
899,923,558 1,086,738,827
6,964,799,115 (2,067,419,320)
/ 7,050,151,427  7,183,107,996(10,404,684,593) (10,439,488,867)
/ 2,084,319,603 327,352,897  (532,166,887) 4,290,032
/ 1,174,967,571 441,000,725 43,265,409  (244,104,253)
37,463,476,098 12,327,856,242
(200,430,335) (47,344,411)
4,580,441 46,548,414
(10,877,774,822) (12,360,761,794)

2,412,713,132

2,412,713,132 7,429,724,564 7,429,724,564

VAT 1,648,190,143 1,648,190,143(1,707,370,657) (1,707,370,657)
/ 7,735,528 48,197,799
a) 30,458,490, 185 5,736,850, 156
(154,016,201) (114,907,374)
(79,968, 623,500) 0
(b) (80,122,639,700) (114,907,374)
(85,538,865) (62,088,338)
57,948,485,398 57,939,881,409 (4,909,083,416) (4,909,083,416)
(16,688,731,685) 0
0 154,334,682
©) 41,174,214,848 (4,816,837,072)
¢ (8,489,934,667) 805,105,711
@ G (©
8,614,551,935 7,809,446,224
(8,489,934, 667) 805,105,711
124,617,268 8,614,551,935

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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1.
1.1. (Moncler S.p.A.)
Moncler S_p.A. ( )
47 04642290961
Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.l. RPH 100
RPH Ruffini
Partecipazioni S.r.l. RH RH 2021 12 31 19.9
RPH Remo Ruffini
( ) 47
127/91 40/2 B
1.1.1. Moncler S.p.A. Sportswear
Company S.p.A.
Moncler S.p.A. Sportswear Company
S.p-A. SPW 2021 12 SPW
SPW SPW
2021 12 30
182
4,751
(4,813)
(941)
/ (254)
(1,075)
775.5
216.4

1.2.
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1.2.1.

2021 (1ASB (IFRS)
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC (SIC))

1.2.2.

IAS 60

1.2.3.

IFRS

1.2.4.

2021

1.2.5.

IFRS

211/314
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2.1.

25

33
12
10

EDINETOOOO
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2.2.

2.5
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2.3.
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
2.4.
IFRS
2.5.
2.6.
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IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16
2019
2.7.
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IFRS

ECL

12

IFRS

12

IFRS

lifetime ECL

217/314

IFRS
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IAS 39

12
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2.8.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.9.

218/314



2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

IFRS 15

IFRIC 23

219/314
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2.15.
IFRS 13
IFRS
IFRS 13
)
2.16.
2021
EU
IFRS 2020 2021 2021 13 (EU)2021/25
IAS 39  IFRS 2021 Y
IFRS IFRS 16
2021 30 COVID-19 2021 2021 2021 30 (EU)2021/1421
2021 31
IFRS 16
IFRS 2020 2021 2020 12 15 (EU)2020/2097
IFRS 2020 12 16
EU
EU
IFRS 2018 2020
(EU)2021/1080
IFRS IFRS IFRS 2020 2022 2021 28
2021
IFRS 16 1AS
41
_ (EU)2021/1080
2020 2022 2021 28
IAS 16 2021
i (EU)2021/1080
2020 2022 2021 28
IAS 37 2021
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(EU)2021/1080
2020 2022 2021 28
IFRS 2021
IFRS 17 2020 2017 EU)2021/2036
2023 2021 11 19
2020 2021 11 23
EU
IASB 1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016 1ASB
IFRS 10 1AS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
1AS 2020
2020 2023 TBD
2020
1AS IFRS
2021 2023 8D
1AS 2021 2023 TBD
2021 2023 8D
1AS 12
IFRS 17  IFRS —
2021 12 2023 TBD
IFRS 17

EU
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3.
3.1.
63,491
3.2.
2021 54,996 2020 39,637
12,755 2020 10,763 13,401 2020 9,663
3,327 2020 2,250 6,907 2020 2,308
499 2020 404
6,663 2020 7,958
3.3.
2021 58,600 2020 40,452
3.4.
2021 16,533 2020 12,463
2021 FTE( 129 2020 111
2021 1,352 2020 1,148
3.5.
2021 2020
33 337
- 0 84
33 421
(1,439) (322)
- (225) 0
(1,664) (322)
(1,631) 99
(20) 1)
(1,651) 68
2021 Industries S.p.A
2021 2020
3.6.
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(49,861) (48,470)
C ) (503) 63,420
(50,364) 14,950

2020

186,846 158,980
(44,843) 24.0% (38,155) 24.0%
@173) 0.1)% 16 (0.0)%
1,879 1.0% (755) 0.5%
(7.227) (3.9)% 53,844  (33.9)%
(50,364) 27.0% 14,950  (9.4)%
2021 IRAP

2020
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= N~
=

999,354 0 999, 354 223,900
641 (438) 203 7

8,788 (6,885) 1,903 1,728
1,008,783 (7,323) 1,001,460 225,635

12 31

2021 1 1 223,900 434 7,898 232,232
SPW 775,454 0 0 775,454
0 207 874 1,081
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 16 16
2021 12 31 999,354 641 8,788 1,008,783

2021 1 1 0 427) (6,170) (6,597)
0 1) (715) (726)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 0 (438) (6,885) (7,323)
2020 12 31

2020 1 1 223,900 434 7,032 231,366
0 0 682 682
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 184 184
2020 12 31 223,900 434 7,898 232,232
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2020 1 1 0 (419) (5,440) (5,859)
0 ) (730) (738)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 0 427) (6,170) (6,597)
Sportswear Company S.p.A
4.2.
2021 2022 24 2022-2024
2025-2026
2.5
WACC( )
WACC
WACC 87.7 WACC
8.1
4.3.

7,160 (739) 6,421 1,189
123 (110) 13 0
234 (146) 88 0
106 @n 79 2
833 (503) 330 194

26 0 26 16

8,482 (1,525) 6,957 1,401
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2021 12 31
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2021 1,629 5 0 4 459 16 2,113
SPW 4,792 118 234 102 91 0 5,337
1,384 0 0 0 288 33 1,705

(645) 0 0 0 12) 0 (657)

0 0 0 0 7 (23) (16)

2021 12 31 7,160 123 234 106 833 26 8,482

2021 (440) ) 0 @ (265) 0 (712)

SPW (41) (105) (146) 4) 87 0 (403)

(461) 0 0 @ (163) 0 (625)

203 0 0 0 12 0 215

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 (739) (110) (146) @n (503) 0 (1,525)
2020 12 31

2020 1,710 5 0 4 295 108 2,122
119 0 0 0 164 92 375
(200) 0 0 0 0 0 (200)
0 0 0 0 0 (184) (184)
2020 12 31 1,629 5 0 4 459 16 2,113

2020 (228) ®) 0 @ @171) 0 (405)

(315) 0 0 @ (94) 0 (410)

103 0 0 0 0 0 103

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 (440) ) 0 0 (265) 0 712)
IFRS 16
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2021 1,189 94 1,283
1,384 288 1,672

(442) 0 (442)

(461) (123) (584)

SPW 4,751 0 4,751
2021 12 31 6,421 259 6,680

~
N

) 100 % 100 % 332,772 312,663
Industries S.p.A.
100 % 0% 591,898 0
Sportswear Company S.p.A
924,670 312,663

B} 1,730,773 799,962 930,811 1,081,382 92,061
Industries S.p.A.
272,964 98,256 174,708 317,951 62,703
Sportswear Company S.p-A
2,003,737 898,218 1,105,519 1,399,333 154,764

B} 1,444,336 611,970 832,366 933,489 57,663
Industries S.p.A.
1,444,336 611,970 832,366 933,489 57,663
Industries S.p.A. Sportswear
Company S.p.A 2008 2021
CGU

Industries S.p.A.
8.2
2021
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2020 12 31

2021 12 31

2,178 1,429
(220,014) (2,410)
(217,836) (981)

4 @ 0 @ 2

35 0 0 @ 34
1,390 751 0 1 2,142
1,429 750 0 @ 2,178
5 (1,253) 0 (216,351) (217,599)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(2,410) (1,253) 0 (216,351) (220,014)
(981) (503) 0 (216,352) (217,836)

12 () 0 0 4

27 0 8 0 35

418 973 0 @ 1,390
457 965 8 @ 1,429
(62,450) 62,455 0 0 5
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(64,865) 62,455 0 0 (2,410)
(64,408) 63,420 8 @ (981)

228/314
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5 2 13 4

143 34 143 35

8,928 2,142 5,798 1,390

9,076 2,178 5,954 1,429
(779,925) (217,599) 19 5
(10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2,415)
(789,989) (220,014) (10,045) (2,410)
(780,913) (217,836) (4,091) (981)

SN
(o]

1,219 258
83,878 135,820
85,097 136,078

Industries S.p.A.

4.7.

2021 12 31 901 2020 12 31 62,293

901 62,293
901 62,293
4.8
1,075 2020 54,439

Industries S.p.A.
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4.9.
872 490
391 577
114 342
10 29
4,111 269
5,498 1,707
126 142
0 1,000
126 1,142
5,624 2,849
IRAP
IRES
2020
VAT
4.10.
2021 12 31
29,984 16,112
2,409 42
32,393 16,154

8.1
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4.11.

2021 12 31

3,631 442
4,269 1,936
1,399 943
2,710 3,013
11,649 9,345
23,658 15,679

2021 12 31 VAT)
2020 8.1
4.12.

2021 12 31

— 1,619 1,141

SPW 45 0
5 10

547 425

(566) (55)

/ ) 8 98

— 1,658 1,619

TFR

0.56 %
1.75 %
1.25 %
17.10 %
3.80 %
70.00 %
M2019 (*)

F2019 (*)

(@) ISTAT - resident population
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+0.5% C)
-0.5% 50
x(+0.5%) @
x(-0.5%) 4
(+0.5%) 37
(-0.5%) (@35
(+0.5%) 17
(-0.5%) (16)
1 ) 2
-1 ) @
1 ) 0
-1 ) )
4.13.
1,077 323
38,610 0
39,687 323
5,686 994
327,000 0
332,686 994
372,373 1,317
372,373 2020 1,317 Industries S.p.A.
1,077
5,686
6,763
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2021 1,314 3 1,317
1,232 0 1,232

(616) ®) (619)
20 0 20
SPW 4,813 0 4,813
0 0 0
2021 12 31 6,763 0 6,763

1,032 255
329,199 494
2,455 245
332,686 994

1,155 343
3,443 798
2,538 249
7,136 1,390

4.14.

2021 12 31 14,356 2020 12,252

IRES IRAP
4.15.
2021 12 31 54,736,558 273,682,790
0.20
2021
2021 12 31 146,487 1.5 4,106,180
Sportswear Company S.p.A
15,330,166 37.51
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IFRS /

2020 IFRS2

2021 121,274,490 2020

54,736,558 - - 54,736,558 - -
10,334,105 B - 10,334,105 - -
745,308,990 A, B, C 744,695,783(*) 613,207 - -
(201,400) - - (201,400) - -
85,963 A, B 85,963 - - -
FTA (19,585) A, B, C - (19,585) - -
IFRS2 34,979,736 A, B, C 34,979,736 - - -
381,804,606 A, B, C 381,603,206 201,400 - 171,313,688
1,227,028,973 1,161,364,688 65,664,285 - 171,313,688
85,963
1,161,278,725
A B c
20
104/2020
110 8 217,150,636
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0Cl

0Cl1

2020 (133) 30 (103) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
(98) 8 (90) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 (231) 38 (193) 0 0 0
2021 (231) 38 (193) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
®) 0 ®) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 (239) 38 (201) 0 0 0
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IFRS 16

5.2.

2021

2021 12 31
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8.
8.1
www .monclergroup.com Governance/Corporate

documents
( Industries S.p.A.) 87,927 (379,577) (291,650)

1,075 0 1,075
( Sportswear Company S.p.A.

62 (91) (29)
89,064 (379,668) (290,604)

299,144 3,689 295,455
(Industries S.p.A.) ( )

0 115 115

299,144 (3,574) 295,570
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(Industries S.p.A.)
2021 299.1 2020 238.0
(Industries S.p.A.)
Moncler S.p.A. VAT
Industries S.p.A
2021 6,837 2020 2,253
2021 142 2020 142
2021 8.2
2,296 2020 2,611
2021 2020
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
Industries S.p.A C 299,144 99.0 % 237,971 99.7 %
b 2,891 2.5 % 2,266 2.8 Y
Industries S.p.A. ( ) b ) '
. d 33 100.0 % 332 79.0 %
Industries S.p.A.
831 49.3 Y% 79 22.4°%
Industries S.p.A. a (831 ' (79 '
b 115 (0.1)% 74 (0.1)%
b (6,979) 6.1% (2,395) 3.0 %
b (2,296) 2.0% (2,611) 3.3 %
286,295 231,026
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

2,318 7.2 Y% 25 0.2 Y%

Industries S.p.A. ( ) ' (25) '

. (365,610) 0.0 % 0 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.

. 0 0.0 % 54,439  100.0 %
Industries S._p.A.

. (11,649) 49.2 % 0 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.

. 0 0.0 % 269 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.

. 83,816 98.5 % 135,761 99.8 %
Industries S.p.A.

. 4,111 74.8 % 0 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.

. 0 0.0 % 9,345 0.0 %

Industries S.p.A. b« ) '

1,075 100.0 % 0 0.0 %

Sportswear Company S.p.A.

62 0.1 % 59 0.0 %

(91) 0.3 % an 0.1 %

(3,631) 15.3 % (442) 2.8 %

294,235 180,699
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31

299,144 (12,051)  (831) 33 83,878 4,111 (2,409) (15,280)(365,610) 1,075
302,093 (113,596) (1,684) 33 85,097 5,498 (32,393) (23,658) (372,373) 1,075
99.0 % 10.6 % 49.3% 100.0% 98.6% 74.8% 7.4% 64.6% 0.0 % 100.0 %

237,971 (7,198) 79) 332 135,820 269 42) (9,787) 0 54,439

238,601 (79,689)  (352) 420 136,078 1,707 (16,154) (15,679) (1,316) 54,439

99.7 % 9.0% 22.4% 79.0% 99.8% 15.8 % 0.3% 62.4% 0.0 % 100.0 %

8.2.
2021 12 31 2018 2020
2021 6,663 2020 7,958
2018 16 2018-2020 2018
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2020 12 31 3
1,479,123 246,520
Moncler S.p.A 58,519
351,114
2021 1,008
2021 12 31 262,152
Moncler S.p.A. 2021 12 31 98,280
2021 971
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2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
ESG
2,000,000
2020 11

1,350,000 2021 463,425
2021 12 31 1,132,742 459,155

Moncler S.p.A. 2021 12 31

165,273 246,759

2021 4,529
IFRS

Governance/Shareholders® Meeting

8.3.
2021 14 Moncler S.p.A.
2020
8.2
Moncler S.p.A.
S.p.A 2021 12 30
8.4.
2021
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*) 85,097 126
@) 901 -
™ 1,075
87,073 126 -
87,073 126 -

™ 136,078 1,142
@) 62,293 -
@) 54,439
252,810 1,142 -
252,810 1,142 -

Q) (35,103) -

® (38,610) (327,000)

™ - -

™ - -

™ - -

IFRS 16 ® (1,078) (5.686)
(74,791) (332,686) -
(74,791) (332,686) -
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Q) (19,167)
™ -
™ -
™ -
™ -
IFRS 16 ® (323) (994)
(19,490) (994) -
(19, 490) (994) -

8.6.

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

270,104

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

57,749

2,000

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

221,124

398,900

949,877

8.7. 124 /2017

124 /2017
2021 512
33

13
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Badg

2022

2357

2021

10.

0.60

e

24

Sustainalytics
ESG
Sustainalytics Industry Top-Rated Badge
Moncler S.p.A. 2022
0.4
2021 22
56
EU 596/2014
CONSOB 11971/1999
2021 22
DOS
100
2022
2021 12 31
Moncler S_p.A.
2021 136,481,615
161.7 2021 12 31
4,106,680
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Ircomye shabement

aof which related

of which related

(Eurs) Mates 2021 parlies [nate 8.1} T0I0 parties [nake 8.1
Bevenue 3 02092463 299144224 138,600,274 279N 174
General and administrative expenies 32 {54 998 278} (12048, 17) {39, 637.058) (7197557
Maiketing expenies 3.3 {58,599,541) (2,987} {40,052,139) 1+]

Cparaling retult DG L9, S5 158, 912,077

Feraresal incame 3.5 33,122 33,122 &0, 335 33,968
Financial sxpenies s [LE- T )] (830.841) {352, 564) (78.843)

Result before foxes VB B4S, 337 158979 849

Ircame taxe: 36 (30, 353.727) L6, A 883

Met resdr 135, 481,615 171918732
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Statement of comprehensive Income Mote 2021 2020
{Ewra)

Het profit (loss) for the period 136,481,615 173,929,732
Gains/{Losses) on fair value of hedge derivalives 415 0 0

Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss o o

Actvarial Gainsf{Lesses) on pension funds £15 (7.948) (90,274)
Items that will never be reclassified to profil or loss (7.948) (90,274)
Other compreheniive inceme/f(lesi), net of tax (7.948) (90,974)
Tetal Comprehensive income f{loss) 136,473,667 173,839, 458
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Fhabemiant af Bnansal pedl Bea

of which related of which related
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Progerty. plonk and sguipment - eaf &3 H.FE0M L&D, 75
Inwerbmanty in pubaldiaries ke A 66575 AT 847 0%
Dby pean-curresl aiiedi A5 EHADD TIRL R0
Dwferred tax cueh &l 2 ITELED Lad® T4
E-wrrl-l‘l"ll-r‘h 7RI &9T AT THT P
Trads acosunts recsivable dAb LT ILG TATALT
Intra-greup soioush ietelbrakle &b BLATT.TER ELETTTEHT REAT0 12T 5B 122
Corbar currant aLsky A% Laaxaw La3a e
Coboad curent sidaki inleo-greup & AMGTT &NWTTI} THF.OFE IET095
Intra- grosp Ssgngel eceivables A8 LOTRIIT 1075337 e AIEOTE 54638675
Cath and eash sgeivalest AT _GOLWS 53062417
Covrent anseh LF L EE]] Tha AT 264
Tabal cush 2,027 963,118 Tod TES 850
hade capital &15 54716 558 SL&6T0 535
Prraml im ras sy 13 TASJO0EFH0 TFIITEITI
bt reueree 415 4346983415 R IED 1S
Fiad rwuslt alh Db abLe1s LEE N v
Equily LI515W0 582 TATI5TT94
Listig- beirn besreings A1 SH85596 F9514
Intro-group long=term bomosings A13 327000000 327.000,000 o
Empley e panilon had 417 L&RR)TE T4 5
Dreferred tax lichilities A5 230,08 1BF T A80.000
s - cauirras | sl litied 554 158 161 5\.0‘!'1‘.02
Ihart-term boro=iag &l13 LOFTI&L P ks
Intra-greup ihoel-Rerm Boriowings A1 3B.EHLA0D L]
Trade ocodunts o pable AW 2F.902988 W TLFAT
Intrasgroup sccownh payabls Al 2408 RAE 408 345 ALTIT &1.757
Tax liabilitie ald bl 3 T 123875
Cobad cuirent liakilitied &1 K008 8% 1630 BOT & 311653 SL]BL5
Cobar curent lickilifies intra-group A1l N &LT DAL TL&4%, 146 BLAL LS F,345. 048
Cuerant liakilifea mf_‘ﬂ‘-l-iﬂ &i&lﬂu
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

LLMONCLER S.P.A.

Mencler 5.p.A, (the "Cempany” or "Mancler”) is o company established and domiciled in ltaly, with
its registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, ond registration number of
Q4642790961.

The Cempany is de facte indirectly contrelled by Reme Ruffini through Ruffini Partecipazioni
Holding 5.r.l., o company incorporated ender the lalian low, whelly owned by Reme Ruffini,
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding 5.r.l. controls Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.0l o company incorparated
under the ltalian law, which, as at 31 December 2021, holds 19.9% of the share capital of Moncler
S.ph

It is the Parent Company for the Moncler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Grouwp™) and &7
ather subsidiaries.

The Company’s principel activities are the study, design, production and distribution of clothing
for men, women and children and related accessories vnder the Moncler brand name.

The Maoncler Group companies run their businesses in accardance with the guidelines and the
strategies set vp by Moncler's Board of Directors.

The Company alse prepares the Censsclidated Financial Statements and the Management Report
inasingle decument as permitted by, 40/2 bis, letter. B Legislative Decres 127 /9.

1L.1L1. PARTIAL DEMERGER OF SPORTSWEAR COMPAY 5.P.A. IN MOMCLER 5.P.A.

The deed of the partial demerger of Sportswear Company 5.p.A. ("5PW") o Moncler 5.p.A. has
boen executed on 9 December 2021, This demarger is part of the broader integration betwean
Maoncler and 3PW and the subsequent recrganization of the Moncler Group and will enable
greater eperational, functional and economic efficiency of the Moncler Group.

As a result of this demerger, the assets of 5PW that will be transferred to Moncler in connection
with the demerger are the Stone Island brand and the set of assets and contracts that compose the

SPW Style and Marketing business divisions.
The accounting effective date of this tfransaction is 30 December 2021

A statement of demerged assets and liabilities is provided balow,

143 MOMCLER GROUF — AMMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 201
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Demerged assets

(Euro/000) and liabilities
Tangible assets 182
Right of use assets £,75]
Lease liabilties {4, 813)
Trade accounts poyable (941)
Other current assets fllabilifles) 254)

Total 1,075)

In order to allow the transferred shareholders” equity ta remain unchanged at the effective date of
the demerger, the tatal ameount of the asets and liabilities transferred was financially settled.

Following the demerger, the value of the Stone lsland brand (EUR 7755 millian), originally
included in the value of the investment, was reclassified in the item Brands within infangible assetfs
and the carresponding deferred tax liabilities were exposed (EUR 216.4 million).

1.2. BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
1.2)). RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRIMCIPLES

The 2021 separate financial stotements {“financial stotements”) hove been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS™) issved by the International
Acecounting Standards Board (CIASB") and endarsed by the European Unian. IFRS also includes all
International Accounting 5tandards ("1AS") and interpretations of the Internaticnal Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee ("IFRICT), previously known as the Stoanding Interpretations
Committee ("SIC7).

The financial statements include the statement of financial position, the income statement, the
statement of comprehensive incame, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the financial statements.

L2.2. PRESENTATION OF THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

The Company presents its income statement by destination, the methed that iz considered most
reprasentative for the business at hand, This method is in fact consistent with the internal reporting
and managemant of the business,

With reference te the statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been chosen
which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 1451,

The statement of cash flows is prepared vnder the indirect method.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMENT

The financial statements hove been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
measurement of certain financial instruments (i.e. derivative measured af fair value in accordance
with IFRS 9) and on a going concern basis.

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 lad
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The financial statements are presented in thovsand evras, which is the functional currency of the
markets where the Company mainly eperates.

The explanatery notes have been prepared in thousands of Eures vnless stated otherwise.

1.2.4 DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT ON THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS CONTIMUITY

Based an the results of the current year and farecasts far future years, the manogement believes
that there are no factors rendering business conbinuity uncertain. In particular, the Group's
financial strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantee a high level
of financiel independence te support Moncler's operational needs and development programmes.
For 2021, business operations are fully gvarantead, both in terms of product offerings ocross the
variows markets and distribution channels and in the ability to manage ond srgonise business
activities,

1.2.5 USE OF ESTIMATES ANMD VALUATIONS

The preparation of the financial statements and the related explanatery notes in conformity with
IFR3 requires that management makes estimates and cssumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and ligkilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities ot the reperting date.
The actual reselts could differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically and any variation is reflected
in the income statement in the period in which the estimate is revized if the revision affects only
that period or even in subsequent pericds if the revision affects bath current and future perieds.

In the event that management’s estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the amounts
recognised in the financial statement: or in case that there is a risk of future adjustments on the
amounts recognised for assefs and liabilities in the peried immediately after the reporting date,
the following notes will include the relevant infermation.

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the Consalidated Financial Statements:
* impairment of non-current assets with indefinite useful lives and investments;
* provision for losses and contingent liakilities.

# Incentive systams and variable remuneration.

Recoverable amounf of non-current assefs with indefinite vseful lives and investments
impairment”)

Management periodically reviews non-current asiets, assef: held for sale and investments in

subsidiaries fer impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying

amount may not be recoverable. When a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable

amount is estimated based on the present value of future cash flows expected te derive from the

assat or from the sale of the asset itself, ot o svitable discount rate,

When the recoverable amount of @ non-current asset is less than its carrying amount, an
impoirment loss is recognised immediately in the income stotement and the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s value
in an arm’s length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.
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FProvision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arising in the countrie: where it operates.
Litigation i3 inevitably subject to risk and vncertainties surrounding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and asseciated with lecal legislation and jurisdiction. In the normal
course of business, management requests advice fram the Group legal consultants and tax experts.
The recegnitien of a provisien is based on management’s best estimate when an cutflow of
resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. In those
cireumstances where the sutflow of resources is possible or the amaount of the ebligation cannat be
reliably measured, the contingent liabilities are disclosed in the nates to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

lncentive systems and variable remunerafion
For the description of the determination of the fair valve of share-based incentive poyments for
the Monclar Group monagement, plecse see paragraph 2.9,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The accounting principles set out below hove been applied consistently for fiscal year 2021 and
the prier year.

2.1. PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition ar manufacturing cost, not revalved net of
accumulated depreciation and impairment leise: ("impairment™). Cost includes ariginal purchase
price and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset te its working cenditien for ifs
intended use.

i
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment is colevlated and recognised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis ever the estimated vseful lives as reparted in the following table:

Category Diepreciation pericd

Land Mo depreciation

Buildirgs Frem 25 1o 33 years

Plant and squipment Froen B ta 12 yearn

Fiztures and fittings Fresn & ta 10 years

Electronk machinery and equipment  Frem 3 laSysan

Leaiskald imprevemant: Lawar batwaen loaie perled and vielul like of imprevements
Rights of uie Leass periad

Gther Hxed assets Depending on market conditions generally within the expected utility to the entity

Lecsed assets are deprecioted ovaer the shorter of the leose term and their vseful lives unless it is
reasonabkly certgin that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lecse term.

Depraciation methods, vseful lives and residual valve are reviewed at each reporting period and
adjusted if apprepriate.

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 146
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Gain/losses on fhe disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and eguipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted when
the relevant transaction becemes unconditional.

2.2 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Brands

Seporotely ocquired bronds are shown at historicel cost, Brands ocquired in o business
combination are recognised at fair valve at the acquisition date.

Brands have o indefinite vseful life and ore carried ot cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amartised but subject to impairment test performed annvally or more frequently if events
or changes in circemstances indicate that the carrying valve may not be recoverable,

For further details please refer to note 2.5 “Impairment of nen-financial assets”,

lnfangible assets with a definite useful life

Software (including licenses and separately identifieble external develepment cests) is capitalised
as intangikle asset at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cest of preparing that asset for
its intended vse. Software and other intangible ossets that are ecquired by the Grovp and haove
definite useful lives are measvred at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses,

astimated vieful lives a3 described in the fellowing table:

Cobegory Cepreciotion perlod

License righty Bowed on markel condiliony within e licence pericd o legal limils to vie the astels
Saftware From 3 bo 5 years

Cther inlangible auel Bowed on markel condilion: generally within the peried of conlral over the asel

23 NOMN-CURRENT  ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND  DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONMS

Man-current assets available for sale and discontinued aperations are classified a3 available for
sale when their valves are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost fo sell if
their valve is mainly recoverable thravgh a sale transaction instead of continued usa.

Discontinued operations are aperations that:
# include a separate line of busines: or a different geographical area;

* are part of a single ceordinated plan for the dispesal of a separate major line of business or
gesgraphical area of activity;

# consist of subsidiaries acquired exclesively for the purpose of baing sold.
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In the income statement, non-current assets held for sale and dispesal grevps that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discontinved operations”, are presented in o single
caption that includes beth gains and losses, as well as lesses or gains on dispesal and the related
tax effect. The comporative pericd Is subseguently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and liabilities in the period
in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not restated nor
reclassified.

24 IMVESTMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
* atcost, inclusive of any additional charges; or
# in accerdance with IFRS 9.

The Company recognises dividends frem subsidiaries, ossociotes and others in its income
statement whaen the right to receive such dividends haos materialised.

2.5 IMPAIRMENT OF MOM-FINAMCIAL ASSETS

At least once o year the Company verifies whether there is any indication that intangible ossets
with a definite vseful life, property, plant and equipment and investements have become impaired.
If such evidenca exists, the carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount,

Assats with aon indefinite vseful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually or more
frequently for impairmeant, whenever events ar changes in circumstance indicaote that the carrying
amount may net be recoverable,

When the recoverable amount for individval asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
detarmines the recoverable amount of the cosh-generating unit te which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair valve less costs to sell and valve-in-use. The
Grovp determines the valve in use as the present valve of future cash flows expected to be derived
fram the aiset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an appropriate
discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent to the asset An
impairment loss s recognised for the amount by which the carying amount exceed: ifs
recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that led
to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amaunt
and cannot exceed the carrying amovnt that wauld have been determined had there been no loss
in valve. The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income statement,

2.6.LEASED A3SSETS

On 13 January 2016, the |ASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 1AS 17,
This standard was endorsed by the European Unien, with its publication on @ Mavember 2017. IFRS
14 is effective for financial statements commencing on or after 1 Janvary 2019, The new standard
eliminates the difference in the recegnition of cperating and finance leases, even despite
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element: that simplify its adoption, and intreduces the concept of contrel in the definition of a
leaze. Te determine whether a cantract i3 o lease, IFRS 16 establishes thot the contract must
convey the right fo confrol the use of an identified asset for a given period of time.

At the lease commencemant date, the Company recognises the right of use asset and lease
linbility. The right of use asset is initially valued at cost incleding the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liobility, adjusted for the rent poayments made on or before the
cemmencement date, increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be
incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on
which it is located or restering the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease, net of the received lease incentives,

The right of use aisef is amortized an a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the end
of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset te the Company at
the end of the lease term. In this cose, the right of vse asset will be amortised over the useful life of
the underlying osset, determined on the same basis as that of property and machinery. In addition,
the right of use asset is regularly decreased for any impairment losses and adjusted to reflect any
changes deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the leose liability.

The Company values the lease liability ot the present valve of the poyments due for unpaoid leases
at the commencement date, discounting them vsing the interest rate implicit in the lease,

The poyments due for the lease included in the measuvrement of the lease liability inclode:
— fixed payments (including substantially fixed poyments);

— payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured vsing an index or
rate on the commencement date;

— amounts that are expacted to be paid a2 a residval valve guarantee; and

= the payments due for the lease in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise the renewal sption, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the
Company is reasonably certain not te terminate the leaze in advance,

The lease liability is mecsured ot amortised cost wsing the effective interest criterion and
remaeasurad in the event of a change in the future payments due for the lease deriving from a
change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Company expects to
poy ai a guarantee on the residval valve er when the Company changes it measurement with
reference fo the exercise or otherwise of a purchose, extension or cancellation option or in the
event of revision of in-substance fixed payments due.

Whan the lease liability is remeasvred, the lesses maokes o corresponding change in right of use
asset. If the right of use asset carrying value is reduced to zero, the lesses recognises the change in
profit/{lass) for the year.

In the statement of financial position, the Company reports right of use assets that de not meet the
definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities
in the item Borrowings.

The Company recognises the reloted poyments due for leases os g cost on o straight-line bosis
aver the lease term,

For contracts signed before | Janvary 2019, the Company established whether the agreement was
ar contained o lesse by checking if:

— fulfilmant of the agreement depended on the vie of one or mare specific assets; and
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— the agreement transferred the right to vie the asset,

Other assets subject to lecses are classified as operating leases and are not recognised in the
Company’s statement of financial pesition, Payments reloting te cperating leases are recognised
as a straight-line cost ever the leass term, while incentives granted to the lesses are recognized as
an integral part of the averall lease cost over the lease term.

2.7 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issved are recognised when they are originated, All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the trade date, i.e. when the Company
becomes a contractual party to the financial instrum ent.

Except for trade receivables that do not comprise a significant financing compenent, financial
assels are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets or liabilities
nof measured at FVTPL, the fransaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issve of the
financial asset. At the fime of initial recognition, frade receivables that da not have a significant
financing component are valued at their fransaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified based on its valvation: at amortised cost, at
fair valve through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and at fair valve through profit/(loss) for
the period [FYTPL).

Financial assets are net reclassified after initial recagnition, vnless the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets. In that case, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified an the first day of the first reporting peried following the change in business model,

A financiel asset shall be mecsured at amortised cast if both of the following cenditions are met
and if it is not designated at FVTPL:

# the finoncial asset iz held as port of o business model whose objective is to hold the
financial assets in order to callect the related contractval cash flows; and

# the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates cansisting
solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal te be repaid.

At the time of subsequent measuremant, assets belanging to this categary are valved at amartised
cost, wsing the effective interest rate. The effects of meosurement are recognized amang the
financial income compenents. These assets are also subject to the impairment model described in
the paragraph Trade receivables, financial aisets and other current and non-current receivables.

A financial asset shall be measured at FVOC! if both of the following condifions are met and if it is
nef designated at FVTPL:

# the financial osset is held as part of o business modael whose objective is achieved both
thraugh the collaction of the cantractual cash flows and through the sale of the financial
assets; and

» the contractual terms of the financial assef provide for cash flows at certain dates consisting
selely of payments of principal and interast on the amount of principal to be repaid.

On initial recognition of a security nat held far trading, the Company may make an irrevecable
choice fa present subsequent changes in fair value in the ather compeonents af the comprehensive
income staterment. This choice is made for each asset.
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At the time of subsegquent measurement, the measvrement made at the time of recegnition is
vpdated and any changes in fair valve are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
As for the category above, these ossets are subject to the impairment model described in the
paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current receivables.

All financial assets not classified a3 valued at amortised cost or at FVOCI, as indicated above, are
valued at FYTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the
Company may irrevacably designate the financial asset as mecsured at fair value threugh
profitf{loss) for the periad if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in accavnting
that would otherwise result frem measuring the financial asset at emartised cost or at FWOCL

At the time of subsequent measvrement, financial aisets measured at FYTPL are valued at fair
valve. Gains or lesses arising from changes in fair valve are recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are recognised under financial income fexpenses.

Financial assets are derecognized from the financial statements when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights ta receive cash flows fram a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ewnarship of the financial asset are materially
transferred or when the Company neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards
of ownarship of the financial asset and does not retain contrel of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities are classified as valued at amortised cost or at FYTPL. A financial liability is
classified at FVTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such on
initial recognition. Financial labilities at FYTPL are measvred at fair value and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial liabilities
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
exchange rate gainsf{losses) are recognised in prefit or loss for the peried, as are any gains or
losses frem de recagnition,

The Coempany's financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payakble, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
berrowings and derivative financial instrumants.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term depesits held with banks and most liquid
assefs that are readily convertible inte cash and that have insignificant risk of change in valve.
Bank ovardrafts are recorded under current liabilities on the Company's statement of financial
position.

Trade receivables and other current and non-current receivables

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides money, gooads or services
directly te o third party are clossified as currant assets, except for itams with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date,

Roceivables are valved if they hove o fixed maturity, at amortised cost calcvlated wsing the
effective interest method, When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity, they are valved at
cost. Receivables with a maturity of ever ene year, which are nan-interest bearing or which accrue
interest below market rates, are discovnted vsing market rates.
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The financial assets listed above are valved bosed on the impairment model intreduced by IFRS 2
ar by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 145 39 framewark, which is typically based
on the valuatien of the incurred loss.

For trode receivables, the Company adopts the so-called simplified approach, which doas not
require the recognition of periodic changes in cradit risk, but rather the accounting of an Expected
Credit Loss ("ECL™) calevlated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the pelicy implemented by the Company provides for the stratification of trade
receivables based on the days post due and an assessment of the selvency of the counterparty and
applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The Company
then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a debtar's reliability and
ability fo pay the due amaunts.

The valve of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bod debt
provision. Write-downs made in accordance with IFRS 9 are recognised in the consolidated
income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.

Trade payables and other currenf and nen-current payables

Trade and other poyables arise when the Company acquires moeney, goods or services directly
frem @ supplier. They are included in current liakilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Payables are stated, at initial recoanition, at fair value, which viually comprises the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of transaction costs. Subsequently, they are stoted at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities

The classification of financial liabilities has not changed since the introduction of IFRS 2. Amounts
due te banks and sther lenders are initially recognised at fair value, net of directly attributable
incidental casts, and are subiequently measured at amaortised cost, applying the effective inferest
rate method. |f there i3 a change in the expected cash flows, the value of the liabilities is
recalculated to reflect this change on the basis of the present valve of the new expected cash
flows and the internal rate of return initially determined. Amounts due to banks and other lenders
are classified as current liabilities, vnless the Company has an vncenditienal right to defer their
payment for at least 12 manths after the reference date. Leans are classified as non-current when
the company has an vnconditional right to defer payment: for at least twelve months fram the
reparfing data.

Derivative insfruments
Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
using hedge accovnting enly when:

» the hedged items and the hedging insfruments meet the eligibility requirements;

# at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relaticnship, of the Company's risk management objective:
and the hedging strategy:

* the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness reguirements;
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o there is an ecenomic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument;

o the effect of credit risk is not deminant with respect to the changes assecioted with

the hedged risk;

o the hedge ratic defined in the hedging relationship is met, incleding through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk manogement strotegy adopted
by the Company.

Fair value hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure te changes
in fair valve of a recognised asset ar liability, that is attributable to a particvlar risk and could
affect profit er loss. The gain or losz en the hedged item, attributable fo the hedged risk, adjusts
the carrying amount of the hedged item and is recagnised in the consolidated income statement.

Cash flow hedge

Whaen a derivative financial instrument is designoted a: a hedging instrumaent for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective partion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised amang the other compoanents of the comprehensive income statement and

stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective pertion of changes in fair valve of the
derivative financial instrument that is recognised in the ather components of the comprehensive
income statement is limited fo the cumulative change in the fair valve of the hedged instrument (ot
present value) since the inception of the hedge. The ineffective portion of changes in fair valve of
the darivative financial instrument is recognized immediately in the prefit/{loss) for the period.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria or the hedging instrument is sold, matures or is
exercized, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the cccrved amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in the case of a
hedge of o transaction that results in the recegnitien of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, it is included in the cost of the non-financial asset ar non-financial liability en initial
recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit ar loss for the
period in the same period or periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects
profit/{loss) for the pericd.

If ne mere hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately
fram the cash flow hedge resarve and the reserve for hedging costs to profit/{lass) for the period.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, goins or losses arising from the fair volve meosvrement of
a derivative financial instrument are immediately recagnised in income stotement.

2.8 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

Short-term employes benefits, such os woges, selories, social security contributions, poid leave
and annval leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position date and all
athar fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by the employes,

Benefits granted to employess which are poyable en ar after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recegnised over the vesting period.
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Defined benefif schemes

Defined benefit schemes are refirement plans determined based an employees’ remuneration and
years of service.

The Cempany's abligation te contribute te employees’ benefit plans and the related current
service cost s determined by using an actvarial valuation defined as the projected wnit credit
methed. The comulative net amaunt of all actuarial gains and losses are recegnised in equity
within other comprehensive income.

With reference to defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit
obligatien for employee service in prior periods (past service cosf) is accounted as an expenze on
a straight-line basis over the average peried until the benefils become vested.

The amount recognised as a liakility under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related cbligation, taking inte consideration expenies te be recognised in future perieds for
employee service in prior periods.

Defined confribufion schemes
Contribution made to a defined contribution plan iz recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the periad in which the employees render the related service.

Up to 31 December 2006 |talion employees weare eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as
pest-employment benefit ("TFR"). With the act n. 296 as of 27 December 2006 and svbsequent
decrees ("Pension Refarm”) issved in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were
changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after 1 Janvary 2007 and not yet paid at the
reporfing date, referring to enfities with mare than 50 employees, ltalion pest-employment
benefits is recegnised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up to 31 December
20046 is still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using ectuarial assumptions.

2.9 . 5HARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The fair valve at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the farm of share-based
payments that are equity seftled is vsvally included in expenses, with a maiching increase in
equity, over the period during which the employees abtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognised as an expenze is adjusted to reflact the actval number of incentives for which the
coentinved sarvice conditions are met and the achievement of non-market cenditions, so that the
final amount recognised as an expense is bosed on the number of incentives that fulfill these
cenditions ot the vesting dote. In cose the incentives gronted os shore-based poyments whose
conditions are not to be considered to maturity, the fair value at the grant date of the share-based
poyment is measured to reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting conditions, any
differences between amounts at the grant dote and the actval amoents will not have any impact
on the financial statements.

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled in
cash, it recognised ai an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The liability
is measured at year-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share appreciatien
rights. Any changes in the fair valve of the liability are recognised in profit or loss for the year.
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210, PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Provisions for risks and chorges are recognised when the Company has o present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of
reseurces will be required to seftle the sbligation and where the amaunt of the ebligation can be
reliably estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they cccur.

21L.REVENUE RECOGNITION

Based on the five-step model infreduced by IFRS 15, the Grovp recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of goods
andfor services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in exchange for
the provision of each of these services and ossessing the manner in which these services are
provided (ot a given time or over time). Yarioble components of the consideration are recognised
in the financial statements only when it iz highly proboble that there will be no significont
adjustmant to the amount of revenve recognised in the future,

Royalties received from licensee are accrued as earned en the basis of the terms of the relevant
royalty agreement which is typically besed on sales velumes.

2.12. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrual basis taking inte consideration interest accrued on
the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities vsing the effective interest rate method.

213, TAXATION

Tax expenie recognised in the consolidated income statemant represents the aggregate amaunt
related ta current tax and deferred tax,

Current tox is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax authorities.
Current taxes are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period, except to the
extent that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised directly either in equity
af in other comprehensive income.

Defarred tox liabilities ond assets aore determined bosed on temporary toxoble or deductible
diffarences arising between the tax boses of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Company’s financial statements. Current and deferred tox assets and liabilities are offset when
income toxes are levied by the same tax autherity and when there is a legaolly enforceable right to
offset the amaounts.

Daferrad tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability s settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

Doferred tax assets recognised on tax lesses and on deductible differences are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temparary
differences can be ufilised.
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Tax liabilities include the esfimaote of risks associated with uncertainties on the fax treatments
adopted far determining income faxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23. These uncertainties
can arise from: i} unclear or complex fax rules; ii) changes in tax regulations er clarifications by
tax autheorities; iil) engoing tax oudits andfer disputes; iv) public information en ongoing tax
assessmenfs and for disputes involving ather entities.

2.14. FOREIGN CURRENCY

The amounts included in the financial statements of each Grovp company are prepared viing the
currency of the country in which the company conducts it: business.

Foreign currency fransaciions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rote in effect at the transaction date.
The assets and liokilities denominated in foreign currencies ot the reparting dote are translated af
the exchange rate prevailing ot that date, Exchange ditterences arising from the conversion or
sottlement of these ifems due to different rotes vsed from the time of initial recognition are
recorded in the inceme statement,

2.15. FAIR VALUE

IFRS 13 is the anly point of reference for the fair valve measurement and related disclosures when
such an assessment is required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the principle defines
fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amevnt paid to settle a
liability in o regular transaction between market participants at the measvrement date. In
addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additienal diselesuras required in relation to
fair valuve meassurements by other accounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs vsed in the valvation
techniques necessary to measure fair valve. The levels, presented in a hierarchical order, are as
follows:

# level I: Fair values measvred viing quoted prices {vnadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liobilities;

# level 2: it Fair valves measvred using inputs other then quoted prices included within Level 1
that are chservable for the asset or liakility, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices);

» leval 3: Fair valves measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
obiarvable market data (e, unobservable inputs).

2,16, ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AMD RECENTLY PUBLISHED INTERPRETATIONS

Accounting standards. amendments and interpretations effective from 1 |anvary 2021
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EU
EFFECTIVE REGULATION
DOCUMENT TITLE ISSUED DATE DATE APPROWVAL DATE AND DATE OF

PUBBLICATION

Interest rate benchmark

refarm - Phase 2 (UE) 2021725
(Amendmeants ta IFRS 9, Auguest 2020 | 1 Janvary 2021 | 13 Janvary 2023

IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 14 Janaury 2021
and IFRS 16)

COVID-19-Related Rent

Cencessions beyond 30

(UE) 20211421

M k203 1 April 2021 30 A p 202
June 2021 (Amendment to are P v 31 August 2021
IFRS 16)
Extension of the (UE)
temparary exemption 15 December 2020/3097

1 1

frem opplying IFRS 9 June 2020 Januey 202 2030 16 Decembear
[Amendments ta IFRS 4) 2020

Mew standards and interpretations not yet effective and not early adopted by the
Company

At the daote when these annval financial statement: were prepared, the Evropean Union's
competent avthorifies concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the accounting

standards and amendments described below. With reference of the applicable principles, the
Company has decided not to exercise the option of the early adopticon, if applicable.

EU REGULATION
COCUMENT TITLE ISSUED EFFECTIVE APPROVAL AND DATE OF
CATE DATE DATE PUBBLICATION
Annval Imprevements fo
IFRS Standards (2018=
2020 Cycle) {UE) 20211080
May 2020 | 1 ]anuary 2022 28 Jene 2021
[Amendments te IFRS1, 2 July 202
IFRS &, IFRS 7, IFRS 16
and IAS 41]
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Preperty, plant and

equipment: proceeds {UE) 2021/1080
before intended use May 2020 | 1 |anvary 2022 28 June 20N
2 July 2021

[Amendments to [AS 16)

Cnerous contracts - Cost

- {UE) 20211080
of fulfilling a contract May 2020 | 1]anvary 2022 | 28 June 202

[Amendments ta |AS 37) 2 July 2021
Referance to the {UE) 202141080
Conceptual Framewark May 2020 | 1 Januvary 2022 28 Juna 2021

[Amendments to IFRS 3} 2 July 2021
IFRS 17 Insurance {UE) 2021/2036
contracts (incuding May 2017 . 2023 19 Movember

amendments published June 2020 January 20N 23 November
on June 2020) 202

In eddition, at the dote of these financial statements, the competent bedies of the Eurepean Union
had not yet completed their endersement process for the fellowing accounting standards and
amaendmants:

EFFECTIVE DATE
DOCUMENT TITLE 'sgﬁif;f OF 1438 ’“‘PP“E’::b el
DOCUMENT

Standards

Pastponed pending
the conclusion of
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts | Januvary 2014 1 Janvary 2016 the |ASE project on

“rate-regulated

activities”,
Amendments
Sale or Contribution of Assebs Deferrad until Pastpaned pending
between an lavestor and ift2 Associate September | th, completion of the conclusion of
of |oint Venture (Amendments to IFRS 2014 the 1458 project |45E project on the
10 and 145 28) on the equity equity methad
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method

Classification of Liabilities a3 Current Jeinuary
wfdon-:urrqm{nmandmgnh o |AS 2070 1 Janvary 2023 8D
1), including subsegquent amendment
jssuad in July 2020 July 2020
Disclosure of Accounting policies

February
(Amendments to [A5 1 and IFRS 2021 1 January 2023 TED
Practice Statement 2}
Crefinition of Accownting Estimates Februar
[Amendmeants aﬂ‘O‘J'I L4 1 Janvary 2023 TED
to 145 8)
Daferred tax related to assets and
liakilities arising from a single May 2021 1 Janwary 20233 el
transaction (Amendments fo 1AS 12)
Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS D b
9— Comparative Information a;;‘;] or 1 Janvary 2023 TBD
[Amendment to IFRS 1F)

The Company will comply with theie new standards and amendments based on their relevant

effective dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their patential impacts

on the Financial Statements.
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

3.1. REVEMUE

The company’s revenues mainly include royalty income frem the vse of Moncler trademark and
management fees.

The increase of EUR 63,491 thovwsand compared with the previous year is due to the increase in
business velumes.

3.2. GEMERAL AND ADMIMNISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

General and administrative expenses amounted to EUR 54,996 thovsand (EUR 39,637 thowvsand in
2020} and primarily include designing and product development expenses in the amount of EUR
12,755 thowsand (EUR 10,763 thousand in 2020), the personnel expenies of other functions In the
amount of EUR 13,401 thausand (EUR 9,663 thousand in 2020), legal, financial and adminiztrative
expenses in the amount of EUR 3,327 thouwsand (EUR 2,250 thousand in 2020), directors’ fees in
the amount of EUR 6,907 thousand (EUR 2,308 thouwsand in 2020), ovditing ond ottestation
service, statutary ouditers expenses, costs for supervisory body ond internal audit in the amount of
EUR 499 thousand (EUR 404 thovsand in 2020,

This item also includes costs related to stock-bosed compensation plans for EUR 6,663 thovsand

(EUR 7,958 thousand In 2020).

3.3, MARKETING EXPEMSES

Marketing expenses amaounted to EUR 58,600 thouwsand (EUR 40,452 thousand in 2020) and are
mestly made vp of expenses related te media-plan and events,

3.4 PERSOMNMEL EXPEMSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

The total personnel expenses, included vnder general and administrative expenses, amounted to
EUR 16,533 thovsand (EUR 12,463 thousand in 2020) including social security contribution and
leaving indemnily expenses,

The average number of FTE (“full-time-equivalent™) in 2021 was 129 (111 in 2020).

In 2021 depreciation and amortisation amounted to EUR 1,352 thousand (EUR 1148 thousand in
2020).

3.5 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMSES

The caption is broken dewn as follows:

MOMCLER GROUP = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 160

269/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

{Eure/000) 2021 2020
Interest income and other financial 33 37
Foreign currency differences - pasitive 0O B4
Total financial income 33 421
Interests expenses and bank charges {1,43%) (322)
Foreign currency differences - negative  (225) o]
Total financial expenses (1.664) {322)
Tetal net excluded interests on lease

liabilities {1,631) g
Interests on lease liabilities {20) (31)
Total nat {1,651) 68

In 2021 the item Interest expense mainly refers to interest accrued on the loan received from the
subsidiary Industries 5.p.A.

In 2021 and 2020 the cempany did not received dividends.

3.6 INCOME TAX

The tax impact on the income stotement is detailed as follows:

20 2020
{Eura/000)
Current income faxes (49 861) (48 470)
Deferred taxincome (expenses) (503) 63420
Income taxes charged in the income
statement (50,364) 14,950

Defarred taxes in 2020 included the release deriving from the reclignment of the Moncler
trademark’s tox value to the statetary value,

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the thearefical rate of the
Parent Company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:
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Tawable Amowrd  Tax Amount  Taxrate Toxoble A t Taxk b Toxrabe
Recanciliation thearstic-sffective lax rate 0 wm R 2w e ww
(Ewra/D00}
Profit before tox 186 848 158,980
Incame hax uiing the Coampary'i theareliz lax rake (ks BLT) 24.0% {38, 155) J4.0%
Tempaorary differences (RS {015 1= 001
Pesmanent diflerances 1A 1.0% [T 0 5%
Criher diferences {F.227) [ERNES S3Eas (3390
Income tax af sHective lax rate LSO AL 0% 14250 {94]%

The caption Other differences in 2021 includes current IRAP and the tax credit related to resaarch
and development and, in 2020, this item also included the benefit deriving fram the release of
deferred tax liabilities resulting from the realignment of the Moncler trademark’s tax value to the
statutory value, net of the relative substitute tax,
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4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION

4.1. BRANDS AND OTHER INTAMGIBLE ASSETS

Brands and other inlungil:!lu assels 2021 2020
Accumulated

Gross value depreciation and Met valve Met value
{Evre/ 000} impainm ent
Brands 999, 354 4] Q90,354 223,900
Software 641 {438) 203 7
Cther intangible assets 8 788 {6, 885) 1,903 1728
Total 1,008,783 {7,323 1,000, 460 235,635

Intangible assets changes for the years 2021 and 2020 are shown in the following tables:

As at 31 December 2021

Gross value Brands and other
intangible assets

Hher intangible

Brands Software Tatal
assets

{Evrg/O00)
1 Janvary 2021 233900 434 F.a98 332,232
SPW Incorporation TS 454 o o 775, 4546
Aequisitions 0 207 874 1.0&1
Disposals 4] o 0 u]
I paim ent 4] o 4] o
Other movem ents, including transfers [a] [n] )1 16
31 Drecember 2021 99354 641 5,766 1,008,783
Aceumulated amorfization Brands and
other intanaible assets Brands Saftwars Cther intangible Tatal
(Euref000) asyets
1 Janvary 2021 0 (427) (&6,170) (6.597)
Diepreciation 4] {mn (715) (F26)
Disposals 0 O 4] o
Oher movements, incruding fransfers (4] [x} (4] 0
31 December 2021 o {438) (6, 68635) (7.323)
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As at 31 December 2020

Gross value Brands and other

intangible assets Brands Software Other intangible Tatal
assats

{Eura/O00)

1 ]anvary 2020 233,900 634 7032 230,366

Acquisitions o] o] 682 1. ]

Disposals o o o )

Impaiment 0 s} [s] o

Other movements, including fransfers  © o 184 184

3 December 2020 233,900 34 J.a98 233,232

Accumulated amorization Brands and

otherintonalble assets Brands Software Other infangible |
assets

{Eura/O00)

1 Januvary 2020 0 (419) (5, 440) (5.859)

Diepreciation 4] (&) (Fa0) (73a)

Disposals 0 O 4] o

Other movements, im;tul;'ir:g fransfers (4] 0 (4] 0

31 December 2020 0 {427) {6,170 (6.597)

The increase in the item Brands was due to the partial demerger of 3portswear Company 5.p.A. in
favour of the Company.

The increase in the caption other infangible asset: mainly refer fo the brand registration expenses.

4.2 IMPAIRMENT OF INTAMNGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN INDEFINITE USEFUL LIFE

The caption Brands, which hos an indefinite vseful life, has not been amortised, but has been
tested for impairment by management.

The impairment tests on the Moncler brand and on the Stone lslond brand were performed by
comparing its carrying value with thot darived from the discounted cash flow method applying the
Royalty Relief Method, bosed on which the cosh flows are linked to the recognition of o rovalty
percentage applied to revenues that the brand is able to generate.

For the 2021 valuation, the expected cash flows end revenuves are based on the 20223-2024
Business Plan approved by the Beard of Directors on 24 febrvary 2022 and for 2025-2026 on the
basis of management estimates consistant with the expected development plans,

The "g” rate vsed was 2.5%.

The discount rate was caleulated vsing the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
waighting the expected rate of return on invested capifal, net of hedging costs frem a sample of
companies within the same industry. The caleculation teck inte account fluctuation in the market as
compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interast rates. The weighted average
cost of capital (WACC) was calculated ot 8%.
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The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amount of the Mencler brand is in
line with the benchmark with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 87 7% and the carrying amount of the
Stone lsland brand with a "g” rate = 0% and WACC = 8.1%

4.3, PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment 2021 2020
Accumulated

Gross value  depreciation Met value MHet value
{Eura/000) and impairment
Land and buildings 7160 (739) 6,42 1189
Plant and Equipment 123 (o} 13 o
Fixtures and fittings 234 (146) 88 i
Leasehold improvements 1246 (27 7o ¥
Othar fixed assets 833 {503) 330 194
Assets in progress 26 0 6 16
Total 8,487 (1,525) 6,957 1401

The change: in property, plant and equipment fram far 2021 and 2020 is included in the fallowing

tables:

As ot 31 December 2021

fq’“_';:':l' Fropaty, plant and Losdond  Plantand Luasshold Othe Fiznd :::':j':“‘ retal
wi

[Eurad000} building s Equipmeni 1T e rred @ g ouseks advances

I Jonuary 2021 1629 5 4 458 1& 203
SPW Incorporation 4792 13 =k kil o 5337
Asquisitiens 1384 o o] a8 23 1705
Dispesals (645} o & {12y [+ (B5T)
Ciiber movements, including tranifen O v} 4] 7 {23 (s
3] December 1071 T.150 13 105 £33 26 8.487
Aesumulated depreciation and lordand  Plontand  Lesasheld Otharfived 2010

impaiment PFE bh“‘g! - - i . —— pregress and Total
[EugaO00) T i A dvanes

1 January 2021 (£40) (5 (2 {285) ] ny
SPW Incorporation (&0 (K25} (24) {87) o [RLeR]
Depreciation (a1 Qo n {163y o [&25k
Dispaials 03 u] o] 7] 4] M8
Cribver movementy, including transfen O o & 0 L] o

31 December 7021 (ras) (nag (37} {503) o [L525)
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Groa valus Prepesty. plant and lord and  Plantand Leauehold Otherfived CHe0R " el
ruipmpnt buldiags Equipaant i el Bl aiseli pregreasa cha
[Eura 000} advonoes

1 Jonuary 2020 170 5 4 195 (411 3172
Acquiritions n3 o 1] 73 %2 75
Diypesals (200) o =} 0 [+ (200)
Crtbver movementy. including tranifen O ] (4] Q {154) [ 1)
11 Crecember T030 1.&1% 5 4 LEQ 1& p [ ]
Accumulated depreciation and lordand  Plantand  Leasehold Otherfived 0T

impoiment PPE buildiags - . im . i progress and Total
[Euwa OO0 T r udvnno;s

1 january 2020 (228} (5 n {171 Q [a0%)
Depreciation [&]11} n] (N ) 4] {413}
Ciyposoly Wl a] 4] Q [+] Wl
Criber movemanty, including teanafen O o o 0 4] o

31 Dectmber 3030 (448} (5 (3 {2d5) & (M3

The changes related to the right of vse assets arising from the opplication of the IFRS 16 are

reported hare balow:

Right of use assets Land and Other fixed Total
(Eure/000) buildings assets

1)anuvary 2021 1.189 s 1.283
Acquisitions 1384 288 1.672
Disposals (443) 4] (443)
Depreciation {&461) (123) (584)
SPW Incorporation 4,751 Q 4,751
3 December 2021 6,421 259 6,680
4.4 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Investments in subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:

Irvepiments In webildiaries % oemenhlp Carrylng amoent

[Eura/ OO0 Caunlry X December 2021 M December 2020 M December 203 31 December 2000
Irdusivies S.p A, Ibaly (1S Lol 333773 M26E3
Spoctiwear Company 5.p.4. Ibaly W0 o A998 a

Tahal FRELTD ANT663

Financial infermation related to the subsidiaries are detailed in the fallowing table:
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Summanrny of iubiidiary s

31 Decembar 2021
fimancial informatien e
LEwra,/O00) Asiely Liakilidas et aguily Revermust Prabitf{Less)
Ircduniries S.p4. LF3I0.773 TI9.9&T w080 1081282 P20
Sperfuwear Company 354, AT POE FE. S 17, 708 HFIH &2.703
Takal 2003737 &RE.08 LIOE 519 1.399.333 15k, Pl
Summary of subibdian’s 1 Becember 2630
franchal Infarmaticn
BB rary CROHO ) Asieiy Liabilines Mt squiky Revermusy PaolinLoss)
Iradustries S.p k. Lada, 338 alI70 812,366 FILLET 57663
Takal 1444, 316 (= ] £33, 366 13 48% 57663

The carrying amounts of the investments in Indusiries S.p.A and Sporswear Company 5.p.A. also
include the greater value recognised vpan their acquisition (2008 and 2021), allocated to the goodwill
associated with the Moncler and the Stene lsland businesses, respectively.

At the reporting dete, management found that there were no risks of impoirment of the amounts
recagnised, based an the perfformance of the Moncler and Stone Island businesses ond expectations of
the development plans, These considerations are alio supported by the impairment tests carried out an
the Meoncler and 5tone lsland business cash generofing unit:s deseribed in the Mencler Group's
consolidated financial statements. The increase in the value of the investment in Industries 5.p.A. was
duwe to the accounting treatment of the steck option and perfermance share plans adopted by the

Company and described in section 8.2,

Furthermore, the market capitalisation of the Coampany, based on the average price of Moncler
share in 2021, shows a positive difference with respect fo the net equity, indirectly confirming the
valve of the goadwill.

Please refer to the Consalidated Financial Statements for o complete list of the Group companies
directly and indirectly contralled by the Company.

4. 5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tox ossets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is o low within a given
tax jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset, The balences were as follows as at 3
December 2021 and 31 December 2020:

Deferred taxation

{Eure/O00) 3 December 2021 31 December 20230
Deferred tax assefs 2,178 1.429
Deferred tax liabilities (220,014) (2.410)

Met amount (217.836) (981)
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Changes in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are detailed in the fallowing table:

Deferred bax mese b {liobilities)

Tasks charged s

Dpening balance - s brvcoms Tarss accownbed for In Orthar Closing balance - 11
1 Jonwory 22 Equiby LS T Decanber 207
(Eurs iD00) Hetement
Tasgibls assets 4 1] -] [LH] 1
Enployes banafitz 1L o 4] [L}] i
Crtha f lemporany em [l d F5l ] 1 ALY
Tox ozt 1428 750 o L) 2178
Intangible asssts ] {1259 -] [38.35) (N7.599)
Financial amahbs [w FEEY] o 5] i1 2415
Tox liabilitea CLANDK {1259 -] (215, 280 (2r20.004)
Hab dufermed tax osssts (labilines) [RE41 [$01) "] (36,350 il B1]
Deferred bax assets {linbiliFes) Opaning balanes - T ":::""d he Tazs: secounbad for s Other  Clasing balancs -1
1 Janwary 2020 ‘I:‘:n:::r Exguily L o Ber 2020
(Ewra 0000
Tasgible aisels 12 [Eh s ] o &
Employes bansfit o ] a8 ] s
Crthar temporary Hems L8 arl [+] [L}] 1380
Tox oxseky AAT D44 A [i}] 149
Iatangible aisets (&2 450) B1ALE 4] ad L
Financiol aasekhs (2415 ] =] ] (2415
Tox liakilities (B4 B85 BLASS o {25139
Mgk dafermd tax ossets {labilite) [ & OHEY 340 8 [L}] [Fan

The taxable amount on which deferred tax have been calculated is detailed in the fallowing table:

Deferred tox anet (liabilifie)

Taxakls Amawnt

Cleiing balance - N

Taxable Ameunt

Claiing balanss - 31

{E wro/ 300} prie ] December 2001 2020 December 2020
Tangible aieis 5 2 13 &
Employes benefiy 143 k7 143 15
Cther temperary ilmms a4 2142 4758 1,380
Tox osseks 9075 2178 L84 1.£2%9
|nlvngib!|- aniely {mﬂ'iﬂ ﬂ”.mﬁ 1% -]
Financial aieti (10, 084) {2,&15) 0,064} [Z&15)
Tax liabilities [FES585) (330,014} (hD. 045} [2.410)
Mt deferred tax assets (liabilities) [78:0,913) [AN7.836) (4,001} [F81)

The coption ather temporary items mainly refars to the Directors’ remunerations.
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4.6 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade recaivables

(Eure,/000) 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Trade receivables, third parties 1,219 258

Trade receivables, intra-group 83,878 135,820

Total, net value 85,097 136,078

Trade receivables are originated from the marketing and communication operation: of the
Company related to the brand development and Greup operations and are mostly considered
intercompany transactions.

There are ne trode recaivables with a dve daote greater than five years. There is no difference
between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables.

Trade receivakles freom Grovp componies mainly relates to the receivable from the subsidiary
Industries S5.p.A. resulting from the royalties for the use of the Moncler trademark and
managemant fees.

These receivables do not present collectability risks.

4.7.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2021, the caption cash and cash equivalent amoented to EUR 901 thovsand
(EUR 62,293 thousand as ot 31 December 2020) and includes funds availoble at banks. Please
refer to the statement of cash flows for further infarmatien related te cash flucteation.

Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement

of cash flow

{Eure,/000) 3 December 2021 31 December 2020
Cash in hand and at the bank S01 62,293

Testal o0 62,293

4.8 INTRA-GROUP FINANCIAL RECEIVABLES

The financial receivables item, amounting ta EUR 1,075 thousand, relates to the receivable for the
financial settlement of the aforementioned partial demerger, In 2020 (EUR 54,439 thouvsand), the
item refers to the cash posling account with the subsidiary Industries S.p.a.
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4.9 OTHER CURRENT ANMD NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets

(Eure,/000Q) 3N December 2021 31 December 2020
Advances on account to vendors 872 450
Prepaid expenses i h| 577
Tax receivables excluding income taxes 4 342
Other current assets 0 9
Other current assets, intra-group 4,111 269

Total sther current assets 5498 1,707

Security / guarantees depaosits 126 142
Other nen current assets 4] 1,000

Other nen-current assets 126 1,142

Total 5,624 2,849

The captien other current taxes consists mainly of the receivable due frem the tax authority
related to IRES receivable for personnel expenses not deducted for IRAP purpeses as well as the
VAT receivable.

The copfion other current assets, intra-grovp includes mainly omounts reloted to the fiscal
censelidation, the same caption in 2020 inclvded mainly amounts related to VAT consclidation,

Deposits are mostly related fo the amounts paid an behalf of the lessee o a guarantee to the
laase agreemeant.

There are no differences between the amounts incleded in the Conselidated Financial Statements
and their fair values.

4,10, TRADE PAYABLES

As at 31 December 2021, the caption trade payables pertains mestly te marketing and

communicatien services.

Trade payables

{Eura/000) 31 December 2021 3 December 2020
Trade payables, third parties 29,984 16,112

Trade payables, intra-group 2,409 42
Tetal 32,393 16,154

Details of the transactions with subsidiaries are provided in the note B.] on related parfies.

411.OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 3021, the caption ather current liabilities included the fallowing:
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Other current liabilities

{Ewra/O00) 3 December 2021 3 Dacember 20720
Directars and audit related payables 3.631 F¥ %)

Amounts payable to employees and consultants 4,269 1.936

Employaes taxation payablas 1,399 943

Other current liabilities 2,710 3,03

Other current liabilities, intra-group 1,649 9345

Total 23.658 15,679

Az at 31 December 2021 the caption other current liakilities, intra-group mainly included the
amounts related to the VAT conselidation and in 2020 it included the amounts related to fiscal

censolidation, For additional infermation please see note 8.1,

412, EMPLOYEES PEMSION FUND

Az at 31 December 2021, the caption inclvdes the employee pension fund o: detailed in the

following table:

Employees pension funds - movements

{Eurof000)

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

Met recagnized liability - opening 1.619 1.141
5PW Incorporation Hi5 0
Interest costs 3 10
Service costs 547 425
Payments (566) (55)
Actwarial (Gains)fLosses 8 o8
Met recagnized liobility - closing L6SE L&15

The actuarial valuation of employes termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reporfed below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

vtilized for actvarial valuatians.

Assumptlions

Discount rate 0.56%
Inflation rate 1.75%
Maeminal rate of wage growth 1.25%
Labour turnover rate 17.10%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 3.80%
Parcentage required in case of advance FO00%
Life Takle - Male M09 (™)
Lite Table - Female F2019 (*)

(*) Table ISTAT - resident population

The following toble shows the effect of variofions, within reosonable limits, in key octuarial

assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year and.
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Senmsitivity analysis
{Eura/000)

Yariation

Discount rate {+0.5%)
Discount rate {-0.5%)

Rate of payments Increases x (+0.5%)
Rate of payments Increases x {-0.5%)

Rate of Price Inflation Increases (+0.5%)
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases (-0.5%)

Rate of Salary Increases (+0.5%)
Rate of Salary Decreases (-(0.5%)
Increase the retirement age (+1year)
Decroase the relirement age (-1 year)

Increase longevity (+] year)

Decraase langevity (-1 year)

(47)
50

(4)
4

a7
(3s5)
7
(156}
2
(2
8]
(o

413, FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
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Borrewings

(Ewra,/000) 3l Dacember 2021 3] December 2020
Short-term financial lease liakilities | iy 323

Intra-group short-term borrowings 18,610 4]

Short-tarm borrowings 39,687 323

Leng=term financial lease liabilities 5,686 el

Intra-group long-term borrowings 337,000 0

Lang-term borowings 332,686 904

Total 372,373 1,37

Borrowings ameounted te EUR 372,373 thousand (EUR 1,317 thousand in 2020) and refer to  the

financial debt with Industries 5.p.A. and to the financial lease liabilities.

Financial lease liabilities are detailed in the fallowing table:

Financial lease liabilities

(Evra,000)

Shart-term financial lease liabililie:
Long-term financial lease liobilities

1,077
5,686

Tatal

6,763

The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2021 are reported in the following table:
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Financial lease

IFRS 16 Ex |ASTF liobilities
{Ewre,/D00)
1 January 2021 1.314 3 1,317
Acquisitions 1,232 ] 1,232
DHsposals (&18) {3 (&19)
Financial expenses 20 ] 20
SPW Incorporation 4, 813 o 5,813
Other movements, im:ludinﬂ transfers L] 0 1]
31 December 2021 6, 763 4] 6,763

The follewing table shew the breakdewn of the leng-term borrowings in accordance with their
maturity date:

Ageing of the Long-term borrowings 3 December 2021 N December 2020
(E wray/ (HO0)

Within 2 years 1,032 255

From 2 to 5 years 139199 454

Beyond 5 years 2,455 245

Total 332,686 G994

The non-discounted cash flows referring fo the lease liabilities are shown belaw,

Ageing of the ledse habilities not discounted

{Eura,/000) 31 Dacembar 2021 31 Dacambar 2020
Within 1 year L1535 343

From 1t 5 years 3,443 798

Bayond 5 years 2,538 rFL

Total 7136 1,390

4.14. TAX ASSETS AMD LIABILITIES

Tox liabilities amound to EUR 14,356 thousand as at 31 December 2021, net of current fax assets
(EUR 2,252 thousand as at 31 December 2020). The bolance perfains to IRES and IRAP payable.

415, SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

As at 31 December 2021 the subscribed shore capital constitvted by 273,682,790 shares was fully
poid and amounted to EUR 54,736,558 with a nominal value of EUR 0.20 per share.

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2021 and the comparative period are included in the
consolidated statements of changes in eguity.

A at 31 December 2021, 4,106,180, treasury shares were held, equal to 1.5% of the share capital,
for a total valve of EUR 146,487 thovsand.

The changes in share capital and share premivm reserve derive from the reserved share capital
[Tal=tg:1=F1:] rq|uring to the transaction with the sharehelders of Spqrr;wgur Cpmpqm‘r 5.p.A. {r..
15,330,166 ardinary shares at a value of EUR 3751 per share).
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The change in the IFES 2 reserve iz due fo the accounting freatment of the performance share
plans, i.e, to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relating to these plans and the
reclassification to refained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the plans already closed.

The change in retained sarnings mainly relates mainly to the to the allocation of 2020 result, the
dividend distribution and the above mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve .

In 2021 the Parent Company distribvted dividends to the Growp Shareholders for an amount of
EUR 121,374,490, In 2020 the Company did net distribute dividends.

The fallowing table includes details about how the shareholders reserve should be vsad:

Infermation on reisres

Amounts vied Amounts uied

Peisibla Nm.- in the pravieud in the pravises
[Eursh Amaunt Availoble amount availakle
LT 1 yaars to 3 ywors for
ameund hedge lcaes  athar reasen
Share capital 54,736 558 . . 54736 558 . .
Rarerver:
Legal rezarve 10334105 L} - 10334105
Shars pramivm T45, 308 550 ABE Taa. 605 73 61 207
D Resarss {200 A4 - {201, 400%
Ravalvation releree &5.963 i B 5563 - - -
FTA Radara {19.585) A BC . {19, 508) . .
IFRE 2 Rasere 1L.979.734 A B C LM 76 - - -
Ratained samings B804 06 A B C IBLE03 206 200400 - 1313688
Tetal share copital ond reserves 1237038 471 L141.344 &85 A5 664 285 - IFL3E 488
Maon distributokbles omoent B5043
Distributables remgining amcent l'Iﬁl.'l_.'-'&.?!‘S

Explanaticn: A ibam copital increcss = B hadge of kasses « C divribution to the abarshald
{*} Share pramiom reseve sntialy availobls offer allszating o legal reserve vp to 20% of the share capital

In view of the realignment of the Maoncler trademark's tax valve fo the statutary value, as required
by Law Decree 104,/2020 (the so-called “August” Decree), art. 110, par. 8, the Board of Directors
proposes the Shareholders’ Meeting to appoint the Retained earnings reserve as deferred tax
reserve for an amount equal te EUR 217,150,635,

The caption OCI ("Other Comprahensive Income™) reserve includes the actuarial risks related fo
the employes pension fund.

Changes in that reserve is as follows:

Employeas paniion lund = scluanial

Othar com prahangive income saluatisa Fair value IRS

Volue bafore Value aiter Volve baform Yoluve ofter
[Eure/000) tnaffoct 0oy gifent ronatiort  ToroMed o stfant
Razarve ai at | Janvary TG (133p ECe [1L:E]] ] 4] (4]
Reclasafication fo Other reserves @ = o & o o
Changes in the peried 31 3] B (17| =] [+] [+]
Translatian differesces of the pariod [+] ] [+] [+] [+] [+]
Ravernal in the income ;'Iud-i-iln_f af tha paricd [+] =] [+] =] [+] 4]
Rasarve oz at 31 December 2030 [z u 2] & [+] [+]
Rasarve as at | Jonvary 3031 [ £10] M e ] [*] [+]
Reclosificotion fo Other reserves ] @ [+] @ [+] [+]
Changaes in the parisd (a) o [4:1] [+] [+] [+]
Translation differsaces of the pariad [+] =] [+] =] [+] [+]
Revenal in the incoms sotement of the pered ] = =] =} o [+]
Rasarve 03 al 31 December 2071 (239 38 {201) =] L¥) [+]
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5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

5.1 COMMITMEMNTS

he Company does net have significant commitments arising frem operating lease confract or cther
centractual cases that do net fall within the scope of IFRS 16.

5.2 GUARANTEES GIVEM

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had ne guarantees foward the Grovp
companies ner third parties.

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which may arise during the pqrfurmancp of its ordinary activities,
Based on information available to dote, management believes that there currently are no
contingent liability that need fo be acerved in the financial statements.

7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Cempany's financial instruments include cash ond cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade poyaobles and other current receivables and poyobles and nen-current ossets as wall as
derivatives.

The Company is mostly exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk and capital risk.

Market risk

Exchange rate risk

The Company operated mostly with companies in euros and, as such, the exposvre to exchange
rate risk Is limited. As at 31 December 2020, a small portion of the Company’s assets and liabilities
{l.e. trade recelvables and payables) were denominated in @ currency different from its functional

CUrFamcy.

fnterest rate risk
The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk during 2021 is connected mostly to changes in
interest rates relate to autstanding loans.

As ot 3 December 2021 the Company had no bonk leans and therefore there were ne interest rate
hedges, consequently any changes in interest rates ot the year-end date weould net hove
significant effects on the result of the year,

The Company is net exposed to changes in currency interest rates.
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Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentration: of credit risk with companies that are not part of
the Group. The maximum exposure fo credit risk is represented by the amaunt reparfed in the
financial statements.

As far a3 the credit risk arising from other financial assets (including cash, short-term bank
deposits and some financial derivative instruments) s concerned, the credit risk for the Company
arises fram default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal fo the carrying amaunt of
financial assets recorded in the financial stotements.

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the akility to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in erder for
the Grewp to conduct its daily business cperations. The factars that influence this risk are related
to the resources generated fabserbed by operating activities, by investing and financing activities
and by availability of fends in the financial market.

Management believes that the financial resources available teday, clong with those that are
generated by the current cperations will enable the Company to achieve ity objectives and to
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt af the agreed upan maturity date.

Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Company’s main objective i to manage the risks
associated with the develepment of business in foreign markets that are subject te specific laws
and regulations.

The Grovp has implemented guidelines in the E¢II¢wing argos:
# appropriate level of segregation of duties;
# reconciliation and constant menitering of significant transactions;

¢ documentation of controls and procedures;

technical and professional training of employees;
* periodic assessment of corporate risks ond identification of corrective actians.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Company's objectives are aimed at the
geing concern issve in order fo ensure a foir economic return to shareholders and other
stakehelders while maintaining o good rating in the capital debt market. The Compoany manages
its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic conditions
and with the strategic objectives.

8. OTHER INFORMATION

E.IRELATED-PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Set aut below are the transactians with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adapted by the Grouvp.
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The “Related-party procedure” iz available on the Company’s website (www. monclergroup.com,
vnder “Governance,/Corparate documents”).

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial noture and are cenducted at market conditions
similar to those conductad with third parties and are detoiled as follows:

1 Decombar 2021

Intercampa ny balancet

{Ewref000) Racaivablas Fayablet et valus
Industries 5. pA. aFear (379,577} (291,650)
Sporfywear Compony 5.pA. 1,075 4] LO7S
Other Group companies &2 {91y [29)
Total 89 064 (379 668) (290, 60&)
Intercompany fransachions el

SEwraf000) Revanue Expeniey/Other revenuve: net Mot valus
Industries 5.pA. 199,144 (3689 195,455
Orher Group companies 0 [1F] [1E]

Tetal i ALY (3 574) 294570

Maencler S.p.A. granted to the svbsidiary Industries %.p.A. a license to vse the Moncler brand.
Based en the license agreement, the Company is remunerated throvgh payments of reyalties.

The tetal amount of royalties and consulting fees for fiscal year 2021 amounted te EUR 299.
millian (EUR 2380 millian in 2020).

In addition, the Company has antered inte a legal, fiscal and edministrative consulting agreement
with Industries 3.p.A.

Please note thot Moncler 5.p.A. is part of the Group's fiscal and VAT consolidetion and is
responsible with Industrias S.p.A. for taxes payable and the related interests.

Compensation paoid of the members of the Board of Directors in 2021 are EUR 6,837 thousand
(EUR 2,253 thousand in 2020).

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Auditers in 2021 are EUR 142 thousand (EUR
142 in 2020).

In 2021 the costs relating to Performance Shares (described in note 8,3) referring to members of
the Board of Directors amount to EUR 2,296 thousand (EUR 2,611 thousand in 2020),

There are no other related-party transaction.

The following fables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party fransaction: that toak ploce
during 2021 and the prior year
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(Ew ra/ D00} Ty pe of relotsonahip Hede 3 December 2021 % 3 December 2030 %
Indusinies 5pa, Trade transackions e iR T 0% 2797 99.7%
Indusivies 5.p.4, Trade transacticn: b [2.891) 2.5% (2. 2645) 2.8%
Indypivies S.p.4, Interest ircome d 3 100.0% 333 T0%
Indypivies 5.p.4, Interest expenie -] (a3 a93% (W 17.4%
Oher Growp com panies Trade iraniachicns b s 0% T4 [l
Diewcton ard board of statwlary Labeur seevicas b [{2R-F -] &% (2395 1.0%
[a T I Labewr servicas b 3 6] 20% [ X1 ] 33%
Jotal TEE6. TS5 231.006

a- % ealeulated baied an tatal linancial cety

b= % caleulated an operating easks

e+ % calevlated on revenses

d- % calculated based on total financial income
[Ewray GO Type of ralaticnship Haofe I December 2001 % N Bocamber 2020 %
Indwatries S pd Trade payoblas b (2.38) s (a5 03%
I nd wadries § gk Finangial debt a (35 60 0% o Q0%
Indwatries 5 A Financial recaivabiles f o 0% 441 100.0%

Dakt frees fiscal
Indwalirien & p A eonsoldnlion d [1n.e£9) A5.I1% O QoK
Indwatries 5 p.& f":f:‘::.“h:‘“' . 0 o0% 368 o.0%
Indwatries § pd Trade recalvobles [ BB A% 125760 A%
I el warbes 5 PA ::br:i:r:mh:ml & &1 TEEWN O [eEer
Dakd #rems fizcal

Indwatries 5 gk consoldation d o 00% [R5 0.0%
Sporfswear Company S pA. Fingncial recsivoblas ] 1.O7s WOt O Q0%
Othar Graup companies Trade rezalvobles [ &2 o 59 0.0%
O har Gaoup Sompanlad Trade pay ables B (=1 0.3% [ [eRb
Crirachors and beard of tlotutary auditen CAbar curnerd llabildies d (36310 ISR [443) 8%
Tatal (394,335 180609

o affect in % bosed oa fotal finoncial debt

b afiect in % bosed os frade payobles

¢ affact in % bosed an frode receivables

d sllect in % based oa ather corent Babilitias

& aflact ia % based on ofber curent aidets

F altect in % boaed oa fobal finoncial recelvakles

The following tables summarise the weight of related-party traniaction: an the financial
statements a3 at and for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:

[Eurs/0040) 31 Dacember 3071
Db Cibear Tatal Total
Qpseating Firanciol  Finarcial  Trods uimant Trads payoklss, Fisarcial  Fsarcial
Reverus: expsniss  sxpemss  incoms recabrables  cuasf payobis: curant dakit rece hea Bles
Total rebated padied 299144 [17.057) 235 1 BrE7E £.1m (2409 (15,3807 (185400 1O75
Totol Fsancialchatement 300003 [1R504) (1634} 3 E5.007 $.498 (32303} (23658) [ATLITYy LOTS
Wﬁh'ﬁ. BR0% BEN A5.3% F:ID.% 'DB\.E-E ?il'_ﬂ'. TAN Er_ﬁ_.&'& D.% 00O
[Eura/ PHO) 3 Dacember 1030
(=T (=T Tetal Tedal
Clpeeating Firanciol  Faarcial  Trade surmank T de payobles, Firargiol  Fagesial
Reverus: scpenies  sxperiss  incoms  recebuables  oush payoblss  cument  debt receheablss
Tedal rebated peas riies wren (FaeE [e)] 32 135,820 i a2y (9.787 [] 44,409
Todal Fisansialshotement 338600 (PR 68%)  (353) ¥l 156,078 1T LM 15} (5.67% (L3 S5
Waig he B R 0% 27T.4% TH.O% AN 15 E% 0.5% &71.46% 0.0% B0, 0%
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8.2 STOCK-BASED COMPEMNSATION PLAMS

The Financial Statements at 31 December 2021 reflects the values of the Performance Shares Plan
approved in 2018 and in 2020,

The costs related to stock-based compensation plans are equal to EUR & 663 thousand in the
20, compared with EUR 7.958 thusand in 2020,

On 16 April 2018 the Sharehalders” Meeting of Mancler approved the adoption of a Stock Grant
Plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan” ("2018 Plan”) addressed to Execvtive
Directors and/for Key Managers, andfer employees, andfor cellabeoraters, and/fer external
consultants of Mencler 5.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant reles or are
otharwize copable of maoking o significant contribetion, with a view of pursving the Growp's
strategic abjectives.

The ebject of the Plan iz the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The perfarmance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EPS™) of the Group
in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of averfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n. 2,800,000 resvlting frem
the allocation of treasury shares,

The Plan prevides for @ maximum of 3 cycles of atribution; the first atribution cycle, approved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365,531 Meoncler Rights. The second attribution cycle,
approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moncler Rights,

As regards the first allocation eycle:

& The 3-year vesting peried ended with the approval of the Draft Financial Statements as ot 31
December 2020,

# The parformance targets wera met, together with the over-performance condition.

# Therefore, Mo. 1,479,123 shares (including Me. 246,520 shares deriving fram ever-perfarmance)
were assigned to the beneficiaries through the allocation of treasury shares (with reference to
Meoncler S.pA., Mo, 3510114 shares were ossigned to the beneficiaries, including Me. 58519
shares deriving from over-performance).

# The effect on the income statement an the year 2021 amounted to EUR 1,008 thousand.

As at 31 Dacember 2021 there were still in circulation 262,152 rights related to the second cycle of
attribution, With reference to Mencler 5.p. A, a3 at 31 Decembar 2021 there were still in circulation
98,280 rights related to the second cycle of attribution.

The affect on the income statement an the year 2021 amounted to EUR 971 thousand,

On il June 2030, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meefing hos approved, pursvant to arf. 114-bis of the
Consolidated Law on Finonce, the adoption of a 5Stock Grant Plan denominated “2020
Perfermance Shares Plan” addressed te Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and
cellaboraters, therein including Moncler’s external consultants and of its subsidiaries.

The object of the Plan iz the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vasting period of 3 years.
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The Performance Targets are expressed base on the following index of the Greup in the Vesiting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of everfunder performance: (i) Met Income, (i) Free Cash Flow
and (iii} E55 (Environmental Sacial Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares sarving the Plan is equal to n, 2,000,000 resulting fram
copitel increase and/for allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for o moximem of 3 cycles of attribution; as regards the first attribution cycle, on
1N June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Moncler Rights. The
second attribution cycle, approved during 2021, ended with the assignment of 453,425 Meoncler
Rights.

As at 31 December 2021 there are still in circulation 1,132,742 rights related to the first cycle of
attribution and 459,155 rights related to the second cycle of attribution, With reference to

Moncler 5.p.A., as at 3] December 2021 there ware still in circulation 165,273 rights related to the
first cyele of attribution and 348,759 rights related to the secend cyele of attribution.

The effect on the income statement on the year 2021 amounted to EUR 4,529 thousond.
As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled,

For infarmation regarding the plan, please see the company’s website, www.manclergroup.com, in
the "Govarnance/Sharehelders’ Maating” section.

&.3 SIGNIFICANT NOMN-RECURRING EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

We point out that, on June 14, 2021, Moncler 5.p.A. Board of Directors, putting into effect the
reselutions adopted by the Sharehelders’ Meeting of June 11, 2020, resalved, with reference te the
stock grant plan denominated 3020 Performance Shares Plan®, the gronting of 463,425 shares to
59 beneficiaries.

The description of the stock-based compensation plaons and the related costs are included in note
8.2

On 30 December 202, following the partial demerger of Sportswear Company 5.p.A. in favour of
Mencler 5.p.A., the latter wos assigned the assets of Sportswear Company 5.p.A. represented by
the Stane lsland brand and the set of assets ond contracts that compose the Style and Marketing
divisions.

£.4 ATYPICAL AND/OR UNUSUAL TRANSACTIONS

It should be noted that during 2021 the Company did not enter into any atypical andfor

unusual transactions.

8.5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and
financialliabilities, including their levels in the fair valve hierarchy for financial
instruments measured at fair valve. It does not include fair value information for financial
assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is o
reasonable approximation of fair valve,
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(Eure/D0O0)
3 December 2021 Current Mon-current  Fairvalue  Level
Financial asset: measured af fair value
Interest rate swap vsed for hedging - -
Forward exchange contrachs vsed for hedging - - 2
Sub-total - -
Financial assel: nol measured at fair valee
Trade and other receivables (*) 85,097 126
Cash and cash equivalents (%) 9o
Financial receivables (*) 1,075
Sub-tfolal B7073 1246 -
Total 87073 126
{Eurs/00O0)
31 December 2020 Current Mon-current  Fairvalue  Level
Financial assets measured af fair value
Interest rate swap vsed for hedging - - -
Ferward exchange contracts vsed for hedging -
Sub-total
Financial assels not measured al fair valve
Trade and other receivables (*) 136,078 1,142
Cash and cash equivalents (%) 62293 -
Financial receivables {*) 54 439
Sub-fatal 252810 1142
Total 252810 1,142
{Ewra/000)
31 Dacember 2021 Current Mon-current  Fairvalue  Leval
Financial liabilities measuvred al fair value
Interest rate swap wied for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange coentracts used for hedging - 2
Other financial liabilities - 3
Sub-total - -
Financial liakilities not measured of fair value
Trade and other payables (%) (35,003) -
Financial payables (*) {38,610) (327,000)
Bank overdrafts (*} . .
Short-term bank loans {*) - -
Bank loans (*) - -
IFRS 16 financial loans (%) {1.078) (5.686)
Sub-total (7, 791) [332.666) =
Tatal 74791)  (332,686) -
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{Eura/000)

31 December 2020 Current Mon-current Level
Finan<ial liakilities measered af fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - - 2
Other financial liabilities - - 3
Sub-total - -

Financial liabilities not measured ot fair value

Trade and other payables (%) {19.167)

Financial payables (*) - -

Bank overdrafts [*) - -

Short-term bank loans (%)

Bank loans (%) - -

IFRS 16 financial leans (*) {323) (994)

Sub-total {19 490) (S9a) -

Talal (19, 490) (95a) -

(*) Such items refer to short-term financial aisets and financial liabilities whose carrying valve is a

reasanable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclesed.

8.6 FEES PAID TO INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS

Fees paid to independent auditors are summarised balow:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that has provided

{Eura) the service

Fees 2021

Audit KPMG S.p.A.

270004

Metwork KPMG 5.pa. 0

Attestation services

KPMG S.p.A.

57749

Metwork KPMG S5.pa. 2,000

Other services EPMG S.p.A. 220,124
Metwerk KPMG S.pa. 398900
Total G4 87T

8.7 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAN LAW M. 1242017

Pursvant to the requirements of Law ne. 124 /2017, in 2021 the company Mencler 5.p.A. benefited

frem EUR 512 theusand in tax credit relating to research and develepment for the year 2021, from

EUR 13 thousand in Art Bonws contribution and EUR 33 thouwsand in advertising bonus,

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants received falling

among the cases provided for, reference is alioe made to the specific Italian national register,

which can be consulted by the public.
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9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

SUSTAIMALYTICS

In Januwary 2022, Moncler obtained the Industry Top-Rated Badge as well as for the Regional Top-
Roted Badge from Sustainalytics. a leading research and ESG and Corporate Governance rating
cempany that supports investars in the development and implementation of responsible investment
strategies.

SHARES BUY-BACK PROGRAM

©n 3 March 2022, Mencler 5.p.A, anncunced the launch, starting frem 4 March 2022, of a buy-
back program vp to 1,000,000 of its erdinary shares lequal to the 0.4% of its share capital), fer a
maximum countervalue of EUR 56 millian, without a par value, in execution of the sharehalders’
meeating resolution dated 22 April 2021, pursvant te Arfs. 2357 and 2357-ter of the Italian Civil
Code.

The bwy-back progrom's purpese is te meet obligations arizsing frem stock-based incentives
schemes or other allocations of shares to employees, members of the Board of Directors and
censultants of Moncler and of its subsidiaries, within the parameters prescribed by the Market
Abuse Regulation (EU) 5962014, the Commission Delegated Regulation (EUR) 2016/1052 and
Consob regulation ne. N971/1999 and in compliance with all parometers (including prices and
daily volumes), terms and conditions resolved vpon by Moncler Shareholders” Meeting held on 22
April 2021 and publicly available,

At the date of the approval of the Draft Coanselidated Results, the program is still engoing.

GEQPOLITICAL UPDATE

With refarence to the conflict in Ukraine started on 24 February, Moncler Group's management
confirms that bath the stere in Kiev and all commercial activities in Russia have alss been
tempararily closed, The Group is present in the two countries with dedicated e-commerce, and for
the brand Mancler with twe directly eperated stores (DO3) and three wholesale mone-brand
stores (5i5), Moreover, the Group has around 100 melti-brand whelesale dears.

The total exposvre to the two countries in FY 2021 = including revenves genarated by Russian
tourists buying oufiide Russia — was less than 2% of the Group’s revenues. Although the
uncerfainty regarding the development of the situation and its possible impacts an glebal
economies remains very high, significant consequences on FY 2032 results are currently not
foreseen. Limited to Meoncler S5.p.A., a decrease in the Group’s revenves would result,
proportionally, in lower flows from active royalties.

The Mencler Group also suppoerts UMHCR, the United Mations High Commissioner for Refugee:
which protects and asaists refugees areund the werld, and ether arganizations active in the area.

183 MOMCLER GROUF — ANMMUAL REFORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

292/314



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

In conclusion to these explanatery notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler 5.p A" separate
financial statements.

Wae propose that you reselve to distribute o gross dividend of EUR 0.60 per ardinary share based
an the 2021 profit of Moncler 5.p.A., which amounts ta EUR 136,481,615, and on the retained
eamings reserve.

The total amount to be distributed os o dividend, taking inte account the shares isswed ot 31
Decembar 2021 (269,575,110), net of treasury shares directly held by the company (4,106,680}, is
equal to EUR 1617 million'.

EE

The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive income,
statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity, statement of cosh flows ond
explanatery notes to the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial positien
and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the Company's accounting
records.

On behalf of the Board of Directars

Remo Ruffini

Chairmen and Chief Executive Officer

! Subject to change due lo the possible vie of treasury shares for ihe stock-bosed compensation plon and bo the Further
fremsury shares purchase
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ATTESTATION OF THE COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENMTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154
BIS OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

I. The vndersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his capocity os the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciono
Santel, as the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler 5.p.ALs financial stotements,
pursuant fa the provisions of Arficle 154-bis, clavses 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby
aftest;

% the edequacy with respect to the Company structure
* and the effective application

of the administrative and accounting pracedures applied in the preparation of the Campany’s consalidated
financial statements at 31 December 2021,

2, The ossessment of the adequacy of the administrative and cccounting procedures used for the preporation
of the consolidoted financial stotements ot 31 December 2021 wos bosed on a process defined by Moncler
S.ph. in accordance with the Internal Central — Integrated Framewark model issued by the Commitiee of
Sponsering Organizations of the Treadway Commission, an infernationally-accepted reference framewark.

3. The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statements:

a) have been prepared in accardance with International Financial Reporing Standards, as endersed by
the Evropean Union threwgh Regulation (EC) 16062002 of the Evropean Parlioment and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

b) correspond fo the amounis shown in the Company’s accounts, books and records; and

¢} provide a fair and correct representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 Decembear 2021 and for the year then
ended.

3.2 the directer's report includes o relioble operating and financial review of the Company and of the Group
as well as a description of the main risks and uncerfainiies fo which they are exposed.

1& March 2022

CHAIRMAMN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPOMEIBLE
DIRECTORS AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
CFFICER COMPANY'S FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Rema Ruffini Luciene Santel
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